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16 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary,
CIA Management Committee

SUBJECT : "Family Jewels"

1. The purpose of this memorandum is to
forward for your personal review summaries of activities
conducted either by or under the sponsorship of the
Office of Security in the past which in my opinion con-
flict with the provisions of the National Security Act
of 1947.

2. These activities cover the period from
March 1959 to date and represent as accurate a record
as is available in our files. Those activities which.
took place prior to the date of my appointment as
Director of Security on 1 July 1964 have been developed
to a certain extent through the recollection of the
senior people in this Office who were involved or who
had knowledge of the activities at the time they
occurred. '

3. I have gone back to March 1959 because I
believe that the activities occurring since that time
still have a viable "flap potential" in that many of the
people involved, both Agency and non-Agency are still
alive and through their knowledge of the activity repre-
sent a possible potential threat or embarrassment to the
Agency. I would be glad to provide clarification or an
explanation of any of these activities if desired. You
have my assurance that unless otherwise stated each of
these activities was approved by higher authority--the
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—————

Director of Central Intelligence, the Deputy Director
of Central Intelligence, the Executive Director-
Comptroller, or the Deputy Director for Support.

Director of

Attachments
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Attachment A

"FAMILY JEWELS"

Johnny Roselli -- The use of a member of the
Mafia in an attempt to assassinate Fidel Castro.

Project MOCKINGBIRD -- During the period from 12
March 1963 to 15 June 1963, this Office
installed telephone taps on two Washington-
based newsmen who were suspected of disclosing
classified information obtained from a variety
of governmental and congressional sources.

Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko -- A KGB defector who from
the period 13 August 1965 to 27 October 1967
was confined in a specially constructed "jail"
athT_UEHTnU_UJ He was literally confined in a
ce rs with nothing but a cot in it
for this period. '

Various Surveillance and Support Activities --
These are briefly summarized and range from
the surveillance of newsmen to the provision
of specialized support of local police officials
in the Metropolitan area. I believe that each
one is self-explanatory and, therefore, no further
comment is needed here.

Equipment Support to Local Police -- Attached is a
list provided me by the Director of Logistics
(he will simply report these items in his
report) which we have provided local police in
the Metropolitan D. C. area over the past four
or five years on indefinite loan. During the
period when the Agency's installations in this
area appeared to be a target of dissident elements
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a conscious decision was made by the Agency to
utilize the services of local police to repel
invaders in case of riot or dissension as

opposed to utilization of our GSA guards, who

are not trained in this type of activity. This
equipment has been issued over the years to

local police, principally Fairfax and Arlington
County Police Departments. I do not believe

that this is totally illegal under the provisions
of the National Security Act of 1947, but I am in-
cluding it since I am sure that it would be con-
sidered as such in light of the recent congressional
fuss over our police training activities.

Audio Countermeasures Support to the United States

Secret Service

Test of Specialized Equipment in Miami Immediately

Prior to the Political Convention There
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SUBJECT: Johnny Roselli

1. In August 1960, Mr. Richard M. Bissell
approached Colonel Sheffield Edwards to determine if
the Office of Security had assets that may assist in a
sensitive mission requiring gangster-type action. The
mission target was Fidel Castro.

2. Because of its extreme sensitivity, only a
small group was made privy to the project. The DCI was
briefed and gave his approval. Colonel J. C. King,
Chief, WH Division, was briefed, but all details were
deliberately concealed from any of the JMWAVE officials.
Certain TSD and Communications personnel participated
in the initial planning stages, but were not witting of
the purpose of the mission.

3. Robert A. Maheu, a cleared source of the
Office of Security, was contacted, briefed generally on
the project, and requested to ascertain if he could
develop an entree into the gangster elements as the first
step toward accomplishing the desired goal.

4. Mr. Maheu advised that he had met one Johnny
Roselli on several ocgasions while visiting Las Vegas.
He only knew him casually through clients, but was given
to understand that he was a high-ranking member of the
"syndicate" and controlled all of the ice-making machines
on the Strip. Maheu reasoned that, if Roselli was in
fact a member of the clan, he undoubtedly had connections
leading into the Cuban gambling interests.

5. Maheu was asked to approach Roselli, who knew
Maheu as a personal relations executive handling domestic
and foreign accounts, and tell him that he had recently
been retained by a client who represented several inter-
national business firms which were suffering heavy financial
losses in Cuba as a result of Castro's action. They were
convinced that Castro's removal was the answer to their |
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problem and were willing to pay a price of $150,000
for its successful accomplishment. It was to be made
clear to Roselli that the United States Government was
not, and should not, become aware of this operation.

6. The pitch was made to Roselli on 14
September 1960 at the Hilton Plaza Hotel, New York City.
Mr. James O0'Connell, Office of Security, was present
during this meeting and was identified to Roselli as an
employee of Maheu. O0'Connell actively served as Roselli's
contact until May 1962 at which time he phased out due
to an overseas assignment. His initial reaction was to
avoid getting involved, but through Maheu's persuasion,
he agreed to introduce him to a friend, Sam Gold, who
knew the "Cuban crowd.'" Roselli made it clear he did
not want any money for his part and believed Sam would
feel the same way. Neither of these individuals were
ever paid out of Agency funds.

7. During the week of 25 September, Maheu was
1ntroduced to Sam who was staying at the Fontainebleau
Hotel, Miami Beach. It was several weeks after his
meeting with Sam and Joe, who was identified to him as
a courier operating between Havana and Miami, that he
saw photographs of both of these individuals in the
Sunday supplemental "Parade." They were identified as
Momo Salvatore.Giancana and Santos Trafficant, respectively.
Both were on the list of the Attorney General's ten most-
wanted men. The former was described as the Chicago
chieftain of the Cosa Nostra and successor to Al Capone,
and the latter, the Cosa Nostra boss of Cuban operations.
Maheu called thlS office immediately upon ascertaining
thlS information.

8. In discussing the possible methods of
accomplishing this mission, Sam suggested that they not
resort to firearms but, if he could be furnished some
type of potent pill, that could be placed in Castro's food
or drink, it would be a much more effective operation.

Sam indicated that he had a prospective nominee in the

person of Juan Orta, a Cuban official who had been receiving
kick-back payments from the gambling interests, who still had
access to Castro, and was in a financial bind.
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9. TSD was requested to produce six pllls of
high lethal content.

10. Joe delivered the pills to Orta. After
several weeks of reported attempts, Orta apparently got
cold feet and asked out of the assignment. He suggested
another candidate who made several attempts hlthout
success.

11. Joe then indicated that Dr. Anthony Verona,
one of the principal officers in the Cuban Exile Junta, had
become disaffected with the apparent ineffectual progress
of the Junta and was willing to handle the mission through
his own resources.

12. He asked, as a prerequisite to the deal, that
he be given $10,000 for organizational expenses and requested
$1,000 worth of communications equipment.

13. Dr. Verona's potential was never fully
exploited, as the project was canceled shortly after the
Bay of Pigs episode. Verona was advised that the offer
was withdrawn, and the pills were retrieved.

14. Of significant interest was an incident
which involved a request levied by Sam upon Maheu.

" At the height of the project negotiations,
Sam expressed concern about his girlfriend,
Phyllis McGuire, who he learned was getting
much attention from Dan Rowan while both were
booked at a Las Vegas night club. Sam asked
Maheu to put a bug in Rowan's room to deter-
mine the extent of his intimacy with Miss
McGuire. .The technician involved in the assign-
ment was discovered in the process, arrested,
and taken to the Sheriff's office for questioning.
He called Maheu and informed him that he had
been detained by the police. This call was made
in the presence of the Sheriff's personnel..

Subsequently, the Department of Justice
announced its intention to prosecute Maheu along
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with the technician. On 7 February 1962,
the Director of Security briefed the Attorney
General, Robert Kennedy, on the circumstances
leading up to Maheu's involvement in the
wiretap. At our request, prosecutlon was
dropped.

15. In May 1962, Mr. William Harvey took over
as Case Officer, and it is not known by this office
whether Roselli was used operationally from that point on.

16. It was subsequently learned from the FBI
that Roselli had been convicted on six counts involving
illegal entry into the United States. Our records do not
reflect the date of conviction, but it is believed to
have been sometime during November 1967.

17. On 2 December 1968, Roselli, along with
four other individuals, was convicted of conspiracy to
cheat members of the Friars Club of $400,000 in a rigged
gin rummy game.

18. Mr. Harvey reported to the Office of Security
of his contacts with Roselli during November and December
1967 and January 1968. It was his belief that Johnny ,
would not seek out the Agency for assistance in the deporta-
tion proceedings unless he actually faced deportation.
Roselli expressed confidence that he would win an appeal. ‘

19. On 17 November 1970, Maheu called James
O'Connell, Roselli's first Case Officer, to advise that
Maheu's attorney, Ed Morgan, had received a call from a
Thomas Waddin, Roselli's lawyer, who stated that all .
avenues of appeal had been exhausted, and his client now
faces deportation. Waddin indicated that, if someone did
not intercede on Roselli's behalf, he would make a complete
expose of his activities with the Agency.

20, On 18 November 1970, Mr. Helms was briefed
on the latest development in this case, and it was decided
that the Agency would not in any way assist Roselli. Maheu
was so advised of the Agency's position, and he was in
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complete agreement with our stand. He further advised
that he was not concerned about any publicity as it
affected him personally should Roselli decide to tell

all.

21. Subsequently, Roselli or someone on his
behalf furnished Jack Anderson detaills of the operation.
Attached are two Anderson columns dealing with this
matter.

22. The last known residence of Roselli was the
Federal Penitentiary in Seattle, Washington.

Attachments
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PROJECT MOCKINGBIRD

Project Mockingbird, a telephone intercept activity, was conducted
between 12 March 1963 and 15 June 1963, and targeted two Washington-
based newsmen who, at the time, had been publishing news articles
based on, and frequently quoting, classified materials of this Agency
and others, including Top Secret and Special Intelligence.

Telephone intercept connections were installed at the newmen’s
office and at each of their homes, for a total of 3. The connections
were established with the assistance of a telephone company official
who responded to a personal request by the Director of Security, Col.
Sheffield Edwards. Col. Edwards' authority for the activity was Mr.
John A. McCone, Director of Central Intelligence. The latter conducted
the activity in coordination with the Attorney General (Mr. Robert Kennedy),
the Secretary of Defense (Mr. Robert McNamara), and the Director of
the Defense. Intelligence Agency (Gen. Joseph Carroll). In addition to
Office of Security personnel directly involved in the intercepts and
research of materials acquired therefrom, only 3. other Agency !
officials are on record as witting of the activity: the Deputy Director
of Central Intelligence (General Marshall S. Carter), the Inspector
General (Lyman Kirkpatrick) and the General Counsel. (Mr. Lawrence
Houston). ’

The intercept activity was particularly productive in identifying con-
tacts of the newsmen, their method of operation and many of their sources
of information. For example, it was determined that during the period they
received data from 13 newsmen, 12 of whom were identified; 12 senators
and 6 members of Congress, all identified; 21 Congressional staff members,
of whom 11 were identified; 16 government employees, including a staff
member of the White House, members of the Vice President's office, an
Assistant Attorney General, and other well-placed individuals. A number
of other sources were partially or tentatively identified, but the short span
of the activity precluded positive identification. It was observed that through
these contacts the newsmen actually received more classified and official
data than they could use, and passed some of the stories to other newsmen
for release, establishing that many 'leaks'' appearing under other by-lines
were actually from the sources of the target newsmen.

Since the termination of Project Mockingbird, those materials related
to it which were retained, have been maintained under strict security access
of two Office of Security professionals. .o
00021 -
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SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko

Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, an officer of the KGB,
defected to a representative of this Agency in Geneva,
Switzerland, on 4 February 1964. The responsibility for
his exploitation was assigned to the then SR Division of
the Clandestine Service and he was brought to this country
on 12 February 1964. After initial interrogation by
representatives of the SR Division, he was moved to a safe-
house in Clinton, Maryland, from 4 April 1964 where he
was confined and interrogated until 13 August 1965 when
he was moved to_a specially constructed "jail" in a remote
wooded area at The SR Division was convinced
that he was a dispatched agent but even after a long
period of hostile interrogation was unable to prove their
contention and he was confined at in an effort
to convince him to '"confess."

This Office together with the Office of General
Counsel became inc¢reasingly concerned with the illegality
of the Agency's position in handling a defector under
these conditions for such a long period of time. Strong
representations were made to the Director (Mr. Helms) by
this Office, the Office of General Counsel, and the
Legislative Liaison Counsel, and on 27 October 1967, the
responsibility for Nosenko's further handling was transferred
to the Office of Security under the direction of the Deputy
Director of Central Intelligence, then Admiral Rufus Taylor.

Nosenko was moved to a comfortable safehouse in
the Washington area and was interviewed under friendly,
sympathetic conditions by his Security Case Officer, Mr.
Bruce Solie, for more than a year. It soon became
apparent that Nosenko was bona fide and he was moved to
more comfortable surroundings with considerable freedom
of independent movement and has continued to cooperate
fully with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and this
Office since that time. He has proven to be the most
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valuable and economical defector this Agency has ever
had and leads which were ignored by the SR Division were
explored and have resulted in the arrest and prosecution

He currently 1S Living
under an alias,; secured a divorce from his Russian wife
and remarried an American citizen. He is happy, relaxed,
and appreciative of the trecatment accorded him and states
"while I regret my three years of incarceration, I have
no bitterness and now understand how it could happen.”







SURVEILLANCES

A.

During the periods 1-20 February, 12 April-7 May,
and 9-20 August 1971, a surveillance was conducted of

a former staff employee, and

a cuban national with whom

become professionally and emo-

tionally involved. Surveillance was predicated upon
information that| | had been seeking from
employees information in Information Processing Division
files, and that employees were visiting a photographic
studio operated by| in Fairfax ‘
City, Virginia. In addition to physical surveillance,

one surreptitious entry of the photographic studio was

made, and an attempt to enter the apartment of

was aborted because of a door lock problem.

B'

Pursuant to a request from the CI Staff, approved
by the DCI, surveillances were conducted of
and her associates at various times from May to September

1971, | ]

ad long been a source of the WH Division and

had given information regarding a plot to assassinate

or kidnap Vice President Agnew and the DCI. Surveil-
lances included coverage of the activities of Miss King
during two visits to the United States, technical cover-
age of debriefings of her by WH Division representatives
in New York City, and surveillance, including mail cover-
age, of several American citizens alleged to be part of
the plot. Although most of the surveillance occurred in
New York City, surveillance of one of the individuals
included extensive coverage of a commune in Detroit.

C. CELOTEX I

At the direction of the DCI, a surveillance was con-
ducted of Michael Getler of the Washington Post during
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II.

the periods 6-9 October, 27 October-10 December 1971

. and on 3 January 1972. In addition to physical sur-

veillance, an observation post was maintained in the
Statler Hilton Hotel where observation could be main-
tained of the building housing his office. The sur-
veillance was designed to determine Getler's sources
of classified information of interest to the Agency
which had appeared in a number of his columns.

D. CELOTEX II

At the direction of the DCI, surveillance was con-
ducted of Jack Anderson and at various times his ''leg
men,'" Britt Hume, Leslie Whitten, and Joseph Spear,
from 15 February to 12 April 1972. In addition to the
physical surveillance, an observation post was main-
tained in the Statler Hilton Hotel directly opposite
Anderson's office. The purpose of this surveillance
was to attempt to determine Anderson's sources for
highly classified Agency information appearing in his
syndicated columns.

E. BUTANE

At the direction of the DCI, a surveillance was
conducted on Victor L. Marchetti from 23 March to
20 April 1972. The purpose of this surveillance was
to determine his activities and contacts both with
Agency employees and other individuals in regard to
his proposed book and published mag321ne articles ex-
posing Agency operations.

POLICE SUPPORT

A. During 1969, 1970, and 1971, on several occasions,
the Intelligence Division of the Metropolitan Police
Department was provided a communications system to
monitor major anti-Vietnam war demonstrations in the
Washington area. This system consisted of a radio
receiver and an Agent at the Intelligence Division

Headquarters and several automobiles from the Washington

Field Office equipped with radio receivers and trans-
mitters and manned by two WFO Agents, as well as a

representative of the Intelligence Division, Metropolitan

Police Department. The benefit to the Agency was that
the communications over this system were monitored at
the Headquarters Building to provide instant notice of
possible actions by the dissidents against Agency in-

stallations.
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III.

B. During the period from 1968 to 1973, several
items of positive audio equipment consisting pri-
marily of clandestine transmitters and touch-tone
dial recorders were loaned to the Metropolitan
Police Department, Fairfax County, Virginia, Police
Department, Montgomery County, Maryland, Police
Department, New York City Police Department, and the
San Francisco, California, Police Department.

GENERAL SUPPORT

A. SRPOINTER

Since 1953, this office has operated a mail inter-
cept program of incoming and outgoing Russian mail
and, at various times, other selective mail at Kennedy
Airport in New York City. This operation included not
only the photographing of envelopes but also surrepti-
tious opening and photographing of selected items of
mail. The bulk of the take involved matters of inter-
nal security interest which was disseminated to the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. This program is now
in a dormant state pénding a decision as to whether
the operation will be continued or abolished.

B. AELADLE
For several years the Office of Security has pro-

vided support to Anatole Golitsyn, a Russian defector of
interest to the CI Staff,

C. REDFACE I

In July 1970, this office made a surreptitious
entry of an office in Silver Spring, Maryland, occu-
pied by a former defector working under contract for
the Agency. This involved by-passing a contact and
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sonic alarm system, entering a vault, and entering
a safe within the vault. The purpose of the opera-
tion was to determine whether the individual had
any unauthorized c13551fled information in his
possession.

D. BUREAU OF NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGS

In January 1971, the Director approved a request
from the Director, Burcau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Drugs, to provide covert recruitment and security
clearance support to BNDD. This has been accomplished

through the medium of a proprietary of the Office of
Security known as | land operating as|

Support

includes covert recruitment, investigation, polygraph,
medical clearance, and training. It has been divided
into three phases: (1) A CI operation to place indi-
viduals in BNDD field offices to monitor any illegal

activities of other BNDD employees; (2) |

and (3)

Recruitment of an individual used as an Agent by BNDD
but actually employed by BNDD, although this fact is
known only to the Director and Chief Inspector, BNDD.
In this case, arrangements were made for all pay and
other employee benefits to come from CIA on a reim-
bursable basis.

E.

F. MERRIMAC

From February 1967 to November 1971, an
Office of Security proprietary, recruitea ama mamared
several Agents for the purpose of covertly monitoring
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dissident groups in the Washington area considered
to be potential threats to Agency personnel and
installations. One of these Agents so successfully
penetrated one dissident group that she was turned
over to the FBI for handling. 1In addition, during
this period, the Office of Security field offices
were tasked with collecting available intelligence
on dissident groups. All such information was in-
cluded in a periodic report distributed to appro-
priate parts of the Agency and to certain outside
Government agencies.

F.
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MATERTAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS
BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM QUANITY
Gas Mask M-9 | 200
Gas Mask M-17 196
Steel Helmet and Liners 231
Vest and Groin Protector ' 96
Vest, Flak M-52 34
Vest, Protective . 46
Vest,-Grenade 105
Execuvest 6
Emergency Flashing Red Light 22
*Searchlight, Tear Gas ‘ 36
*Chemical Baton 6 1/2" 36
*Chemical Baton 12" J ‘ 24
"*#Chemical Baton 26" 24
*Mustang 35 Pistol _ 6
"*Searchlight with Shoulder Strap 36
*Stun Gun ' 3

*NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also
ordered for asterisk items.
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SUBJECT: Audio Countermeasures Support to the
United States Secret Service

On 25 July 1968, and at the specific request
of the United States Secret Service, this Office pro-
vided two audio countermeasures technicians to the
United States Secret Service in connection with the
Democratic National Convention held in Chicago, Illinois.
This was not an official detail although both men were
provided with temporary credentials identifying them
as being affiliated with the United States Secret Service.

On 15 August 1968, we detailed the same two men
to the United States Secret Service to cover the
Republican National Convention in Miami, Florida. On
both occasions, the team members were debriefed upon.
their return and it is clear that their activities were
confined exclusively to sweeping the candidates and
potential candidates quarters
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15 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Howard Osborn
Director of Security

SUBJECT : Identification of Activities with
Embarrassment Potential for the Agency

1. In responding on 7 May by memorandum to the DDO's
request for the identification of any incident which might
conceivably have an embarrassment potential for the Agency,

I cited the equipment test which is mentioned in the attached
memo. The test in question was related to the development of

k 3
[;;;;;;;]were in and out of some four hotels in Miami, with

radio equipment. This was shortly before the political con-
ventions, and at least one of the hotels was within a block
of the convention hall.

2. Although this completely innocent--although sub-
ject to misconstrual--activity may already have been drawn
to your attention by your ,own staff,~it has occurred to us
that we should ensure you are awar€ of it, given the involve-
ment of a Security officer,

Chief, DiViSiOH(iJ//
Att:

M/R dated 7 May 73 by

subj: Equipment
Test, Miami, Fla., Aug 71

00036
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT : Equipment Test, Miami, Florida,
August 1971

The following details conberning the arrange-
ments for Subject tests were provided by |
during a telephone conversation with

the undersigned, 7 May 1973.

| | now retired, formerly assigned to
| was the | | for the August 1971 Field
Test of the| Security
arrangements for the test were handled on behalf of[;;;::]
and the visitors by |in_conjunction with the

[j:j:;iii;:lcurit Officer, wno waS|
ST ERE Eime. xQ‘}% in daily COREREE WITR
[::::::]Miami the course of his officia

duties.

was reluctant to call| |at home
over an open telephone line to inquire about the specifics
of the arrangements at this point, and suggested
that t Security Officer by this time might have
been transierre ack to Headquarters and be available for
a direct query. -

The writer called L DIV/D Security
Officer, who verified the Tact that| | indeed is
~stationed at Headquarters, with a current assignment to a

I located in
ﬁ is available via the following tele-
phone connections: i

The aboye details were provided by telephone to
Chief, Divyision D at 1650 hours this date.

(signed)|

Distribution:
Orig - : [ File

00037

Si.‘eﬁT

.:: \



S S

9, CHAL
L] ‘. OKLY

| ] corel AL

R

ROUTING AKND RECORD SHEET

_5 J'BJE‘CT: {Opticnal)

Director of Securit

HO,

building)

TO: (OFer dusignstion, reem number, and DATE

’ DATE

CrrICER'S
[HITIALS

RECEIVED FORWARDED

COWMENTS {Number eoch comment to show from whom
to whom. Draw a line ccress column ofter each comment.)

Ex.Dir. -Compt.

il.

12,

13.

14,

15.

-

00038

) ~im o
FORM 6] USE PREVIOUS
3-62 EDITIONS M
P e . .

Nl
SO PPN 2 E Ry I e

' [] CONFIDENTIAL []

INTERNAL [ yNCLASSIFIED




15 FEB ja70

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director-Comptroller

SUBJECT : ROSELLI, John

1. This memorandum is {or your information only.

2. Reference is made to our recent conversation regarding
the Agency's participation in political assassinations. Attached
hereto is a memorandum dated 19 November 1970 which was fur-
nished to Mr. Helms setting forth the circumstances of the Subject's
activities on behalf of the Agency. Initially Roselli was unwitting
of Government interest, but as time went on, he suspected that the
U. S. Government was involved and specifically the CIA.

3. Roselli is presently serving a prison sentence for con-
spiracy in a Federal penitentiary in Seattle, Washington and awaits
deportation upon completion of his current sentence.

4. This Agency was aware that Roselli intended to expose
his participation in the plot should we not intervene on his behalf.
The DCI decided to ignore his threats and take a calculated risk as
to the consequences that may occur with the disclosure of his story.
This was subsequently done by Roselli or someone on his behalf fur-
nishing Jack Anderson details of the incident. Attached hereto are
two of Anderson's articles dealing with Roselli. Anderson is also
Editor of the Washington Bureau of the Washington Post, Sunday
supplemental "Parade. "

5. Individuals who were aware of this project were: Messrs.
Dulles, Bissell, Colonel J. C. King, Colonel Sheffield Edwards,
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William Harvey, and James P. O'Connell. Also included were
Robert A. Maheu and his attorneys Edward P. Morgan and Edward
Bennett Williams.

6. On 26 February 1971 arrangements were made with
Immigration and Naturalization Service Commissioner Raymond
Farrell to flag any action that may be taken by his organization
regarding deportation proceedings against Roselli. On 26 January
1972 James F. Green, Associate Commissioner for I&NS, advised
that they were deferring any deportation action for another year
and would again call it to our attention upon expiration of the
deferral.

Director of urity

Atts
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director-Con:ptroller

SUBJECT : ROSELLI, John

l. This niernorandum is for your information enly.

2. Reference is made to our recent conversation regarding
the Agency's participation in political assassinations. Attached
hereto ie a memorandurn dated 19 November 1970 which was fur-
nished to Mr. Helms setting forth the circumstances of the Subject's
activities on behalf of the Agency. Initially Roselli was unwitting
of Government interest, but as timme went on, he suspected that the
U. S. Governiment was involved and specifically the CIA.

3. Roselli is presently serving 2 prison sentence for con-
spiracy in 2 Federal penitentiary in Seattle, Washington and awalts
deportation upon completion of his current sentence.

4. This Agency was aware that Roselli intended to expose
his participation in the plot should we not intervene on his behalf.
The DCI decided to ignore his threats and take a calculated risk as
to the consequences that may occur with the disclosure of his story.
This was subsequently done by Roselli or someone on his behalf fur-
nishing Jack Anderson details of the incident. Attached hereto are
two of Anderson's articles dealing with Roselli. Anderson is also
Editor of the Washington Bureau of the Wa shington Post, Sunday
supplemental "Parade, "

5. Individuals who were aware of this project were: Messrs.
Dulles, Bissell, Colonel J. C. King, Colonel Sheffield Edwards,
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William Harvey, and Jarnes P. O'Connell, Also included were
Robert &, Maheu and his attorneys Edward P, Morgzn and Edward
Bennett Williams.

6. On 26 February 1971 arrangerments were made with
Imnrigration and Naturalization Service Commissioner Raymond
Farrell to flag any action that may be taken by his organization
regarding deportation proceedings egainst Roselli. On 26 Jznuary
1072 James F. Grecn, Assoclate Commissicner for I&NS, 2dviced
that they were deferring any deportation action for another year
and would again call it to cur attentlon upon expiration of the
deferral. - '

Fioward JZ-JBborn
Director of Security

Atts
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ANTMORANDUM FOR: DPirector of Central Intelligence

SURJECT : ROSFLLI, Johnny

1. This memorandum is for information only.

2. In August 1960, Mr, Richard M. Bissell approached
Colonel Sheffield Edwards to determine if the Office of Security
had assets that may assist in a sensitive migsion requiring
gangster-type action. The mission target was Fidel Castro,

3. Because of its extreme sensitivity, only a small group
was made privy to the project. The DCI was briefed and gave his
approval., Colonel J. C. King, Chief, WH I'ivision, was briefed,
but all details were deliberately concealed from any of the
IMWAVE officials, Certain TST and Commo personnel partici-
pated in the initial planning stages, but were not witting of the
purpose of the mission,

4. Robert A. Maheu was contacted, briefed generally on
the project, and requested to ascertain if he could develop an
entrce into the gangster elements as the first step toward accom-
plishing the desired goal,

5. Mr. Maheu advised that he had met one Johnny Roselli
on several occasions while visiting Las Vegas. He only knew
him casually through clients, but was given to understand that
he was a high-ranking member of the '"syndicate' and controlled
all of the ice-making machines on the Strip. Maheu reasoned
that, if Roselli was in fact a member of the clan, he undoubtedly
had connections leading into the Cuban gambling interests.
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6. Maheu was asked to approach Roselli, who knew Mahecu

as a personal relations executive handling domestic and foreign

accounts, and tell him that he had recently becn retained by a
client who represented several international business firms

which were suffering heavy financial losses in Cuba as a result

of Castro's action. They were convinced that Castro's removal
was the anewer to their problern and were willing to pay a price

of $150, 000 for its successful accomplishiment. It was to be made
clear to Roselli that the U. S, Government was not, and should not,
become aware of this operation. ‘ ‘

7. The pitch was made to Roselli on 14 September 1960 at
the Hilton Plaza Hotel, New York City, His initial reaction was
to avoid getting involved but, through Maheu's persuasion, he
agreed to introduce him to a friend, Sam Gold, who knew the
“"Cuban crowd.' Roselli made it clear he did not want any money
for his part and believed Sam would feel the same way, Neither
of these individuals was ever paid out of Agency funds.

8. During the week of 25 September, Maheu wasg introduced
to Sam who was staying at the Fontainebleau Hotel, Miami Beach,
It was several weeks after his meeting with Sam and Joe, who was
identified to him as a courier operating between Havana and Miami,
that he saw photographs of both of these individuals in the Sunday
supplemental '"Parade,' They were identified as Momo Salvatore
Giancana and Santos Trafficant, respectively, Both were on the .
list of the Attorney General's ten most-wanted men., The former
was described as the Chicago chieftain of the Cosa Nostra and
successor to Al Capone, and the latter, the Cosa Nostra boss of
Cuban operations. Maheu called this office immediately upon as-
certaining this information,

9. In discussing the possible methods of accomplishing this
mission, Sam suggested that they not resort to firearms but, if
he could be furnished some type of potent pill, that could be
placed in Castro's food or drink, it would be a much more effective
operation, Sam indicated that he had a prospective nominee in the
person of Juan Orta, a Cuban official who had been receiving kick-
back payments from the gambling interests, who still had access
to Castro, and was in a financial bind.
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10, TSD was requested to produce six pills of high lethal

content,

11, Joe delivered the pills to Crta. After several weeks
of reported attempts, Crta apparently got cold feet and asked out
of the assignment. He suggested another candidate who rmade
several attempts without success.

12. Joe then indicated that Dr. Anthony Verona, one of the
principal officers in the Cuban Lxile Junta, had become disaffected
with the apparent ineffectual progress of the Junta and was willing
to handle the mission through his own resources,

13, He asked, as a prerequisite to the deal, that he be
given $10, 000 for organizational expenses and requested $1, 000
worth of communications equipment,

14, Dr. Verona's potential was never fully exploited, as
the project was canceled shortly after the Bay of Pigs episode.
Verona was advised that the offer was withdrawn, and the pills
were retrieved. :

15. Of significant interest was an incident which involved
a request levied by Sam upon Maheu.

At the height of the project negotiations, Sam
expressed concern about his girlfriend, Phyllis McGuire,
who he learned was getting much attention from Dan
Rowan while both were booked at a Las Vegas night club.
Sam asked Maheu to put a bug in Rowan's room to deter-
mine the extent of his intimacy with Miss McGuire. The
technician involved in the assignment was discovered in
the process, arrested, and taken to the Sheriff's office
for questioning, He called Maheu and informed him that
he had been detained by the police. This call was made
in the presence of the Sheriff's personnel. :

Subsequently, the Department of Justice an-

nounced its intention to prosecute Maheu along with
the technician. On 7 February 1962, the Director of
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Security briefed the Attorney General, Robert
Kennedy, on the circumestances leading up to
Maheu's involvement in the wiretap. At our re-
quest, prosecution wes dropped.

16. In May 1962, Mr. William Harvey took over as Case
Cfficer, and it is not known by this Cffice whether Roselli was
used operationally from that point on.

17. It was subsequently learned from the FRI that Roselli
had been convicted on six counts involving i];lega.l entry into the
United States. Our records do not reflect the date of convicticon,
but it is believed to have been sometime during November 1967,

18. On 2 December 1968, Roselli, along with four other
individuals, was convicted of conspiracy to cheat members of the
Friars Club of $400,000 in a rigged gin gummy game.

19. Mr. Harvey reported to the Office of Security of his
contacts with Roselli during November and December 1967 and
January 1968. It was his belief that Johnny would not seek out
the Agency for assistance in the deportation proceedings unless
he actually faced deportation. Roselli expressed confidence that
he would win an appeal,

20, On 17 November 1970, Maheu called James O'Connell,
Roselli's first Case Officer, to advise that Maheu's attorney, Ed
Morgan, had received a call from a Thomas Waddin, Roselli's
lawyer, who stated that all avenues of appeal had been exhausted,
and his client now faces deportation, Waddin indicated that, if
someone did not intercede on Rosellits behalf, he would make
a complete expose of his activities with the Agency.

21. On 18 November 1970, you were briefed on the latest
development in this case, and it was decided that the Agency
would not in any way assist Roselli, Maheu was so advised of
the Agency's position, and he was in complete agreement with
our stand. He further advised that he was not concerned about




_any publicity as it affected him personélly should Roselli decide

to tell all, He stated he would advise us promptly of any develop-
ments that he may become aware of in this matter,

Howard J. Ostorn
Director of Security
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By Juck Anderson

Locked in the darkest re-
cesses of the Central Intelli-

gence Agency is the story of
siX  assassinution  altempts’
agzinst Cubz’s Tidel Castro.

For 10 yeasrs, unly a few key
people have known the terri-
ble secret. They have sworn
never to talk. Yet we have
learned the details from
,Sources whose credentials are
‘bevond question.

We spoke to John, McCone,
who hecaded the CIA at the
time -of the assassinatlion at-
tempts. He -acknowledged the
idea had been discussed inside
he CIA .but insisied it had
.cen “rejected immedi
ately He vigorously denied
that the CIA Lad ever partici-
pated in any plot on Castro's
life. Asked whether the at-
tempts could have been made
with his knowledge, he re-
plied: “It could not have hap-
pened.”

We have complete confi-
dence, however, in our
sources.

, The plot to knock off Castro
‘began as part of -the Bay of|
1Pigs operalivn The intent was,

off a general uprising, which

the Communist militia would £

igent Wilh shad tacts
’ . Tgzent wilh shadowy contacts,
.have had more trouble putiing 1297 e J !

down without the charismatic
Castro to lead them.

After the first aitempt
falled, five more assassination
teams were sent to Cuba. The
last team reportedly made it

to a rooftop within shooting
distance of Castro hefore they

were apprehended. This hap-|

pened around the last of Feb-
ruary or first of March, 1963, |

Nine months later, Presi-
dent Kennedy was gunned
down in Dallas by Lee Harvey
Oswaid, a fanatic who pre-
viously had agitated for Cas-
tro in New Orleans and had
made a mysterious trip to the
Cuban Embassy in Mexico
City.

Among those privy to the
CIA conspiracy, there is still a
nagegin gsuspicion—unsup-
ported by the Warren Com-

‘mission's findings—that Cas-

{ro became aware of the U.S.
nlet upon his life und same-

ert__ Mzheu, a former "YEBI|
who had handied other under-
cover assignments for the CIA
out of his Washington public
relations office. He 1later
moved to Las Vegas to head
up billionaire Howard Hughes’
Nevada operations.

Maheu recruited John Ro-
selli, a ruggedly handsome
gambler with contacts in both
the American and Cuban un-
derworlds, {o arrange the as-
sassination. The dapper, hawk-
faced Roselli, formerly mar-
ried to movie actress June
Lang, was a power in the
movie industry until his con-
vietion with racketeer Willie
Bioff in a million-doliar Holly-
wood labor shakedown. The
CIA assigned two of its most
trusted operatives, William
Harvey and James (Big Jim)
O'Connell, to the hush-hush
murder mission. Using phony
names, they accompanied Ro-
selli on trips to Miami to line
up the assassination teams.

The full story reads like the

[R

nation, the CIA enlisted Bob.!dashes to searet lunding spots ©

on the Cuhan coast. Once, No- -

selli’s boat wos shot out from”

under him.
Yor the first

Castro’s food. The poison was
supposed to take three days to
act. By the time ('astro died,
his system woulc throw off all
traces of the poison, 30 he
would appear to be the vietim
of a natural if mysterious ail-
ment,
Roselli arranged with =
tro’s, chefs, to plant the deadly
pellets in the diciator’s food.

tact at Miami Beach's glamor-
ous Fontainebleau Hotel. -
A couple of weeks later, just
about the right tirne for the
plot to have been carried out
a report out of Havana said
Castro was ill. But he ry
covered before the Bay of Pijs
invasion on April 17, 1961.
Four more attempts
made on Casiro's iife,

wi.e

o elimusae e Cuban dicta- how recruited Oswald to retals sevip! of a James Bond movie,” ¢ 1971, Beli-MeClure avncienis foe
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By Jacl A

The mysicry ran whom .ho

{Com -dl . huteitize ace Azenc Vidarcover assignments for the
i:(‘cru.:m to sinale CL na's ST e refised,
Plidel Casiro bos aren 1210 UD goiopes the
in the sick ward of mL LoS: came \L-. ou, incidentatiy, who!
Anzcies Cout n_v Jail. 'ﬁ now invelved in a 10-‘1 bnt-.

He is handsome, havwk-faced 110 over phantem hitonaire CO\\n
Johin Roselli, once a cdashing,

fizure around liollywood and
Las Vezas, now a gray, 66
year-old inmate with a respira-
tory ailmoent.

Corfidential FBI {iles iden-|
ify him as “a ton Alafia fig-
ure” who watched over “the!
concealed  interests in Las.
Vegzas casinos of the Cmca"o
underworld.”

Rosclli has admitted to
{riends that he was a rum run.
ner during the Roaring Twen-
{ics. Operating along the East
Coast, he loa:
Coast Guard cutters and po-
lice patrols.

1Iis name laler became
linked with the bizgest names
in the Chncn"o ann Los Ance-
les underworlds. lie also de-
veloped contagts in the Cuban
underworld before Casiro took
over {he llavana gamuling ca-
sinos.

He had the richt back-
ground for a hush-hush mis-
sion that the CIA was plan-
ning in 1981, As part of the
Bay of Pizg invesion, the ClA
hoped o nitacw orf Casiro and
1cave Cuha lcsagcs 3,

"

Risks Neek

il was

‘nced how 1o evade;

ioh by
Nty N0 efmi

to us that ne uad ﬂu..dlf‘dl

ol agent,

tHoward Hughes' Nevada owc.-
yations.
| Tioselli was 0 flattered over
|bcmg asked {o perform a se-
cret mission for the U.S. gov-
crnwent that he paid all his,
lL\ penses out of his own
pocket and risked his neck to
land the assassination teams
on the Cuban coast.

In James Bond fashion, he
ield whispered meetings in
Aljami Beach hotels with Cu-
bans willing to make an at-
tempt on Castro’s life. Once,
he called on ChicazZo racketj

hoss Sam Giancana to line up!
a contact. The confidential
files report that Giancana had
“cambling interest and an in-
terest in the shrimp business
in. Cuba.” However, the Chi-
caso gangster took no direct
Inart in the assassination plot.
Rosclli made midniznt
dashes to Cuba with his hired
assassins in twin powerboats,
Once a Cuban patrol ship
{furncd its guns on his dark-

cned boat, tore a hole in the
hoitem angd sank

ceelll was fished out the:
water oy the other ‘:'a'.. \u..LCh
escaped into the shadows.

ihe ﬂoa‘ Ro-:

‘fies lr_’”]plx..d

ciose cnou;h

Al toid, :
t(’mh% were meie, the lasting
the spring of 1663. Throu

liam Harvey and
Jim) O'Connell.

James (Biz

Roseili’s Reward

The FBI which got wind of
the assasSination plot, has
tried to pump Roselli for in-
formation. But he was sworn

ay
to silence by the CIA, and up

ito this moment, ne hasn’t bro-

ken it.

Meanwhile, the Justice De-
pariment, as part-of its crack-
down on orsanized crime,
tried to nail Roselii. The FBI
discovered that nis Chicazo
birth records had been forged,
that his name was reaily Fi-
lippo Sacco and that he had
coimme to this country {rom

taly as a child. He was con-
victed for fallmv to rezister as
an alien.

He was also con\'lcu:d for;"

Of Roselli's two CIA asFo-’ CO"’“' if
In earlier columns, we re-lciates. Harvey has now reiired tain the Iir
recruiled for the | ported how the ClA furnizhedito Indianapols and O Coannelll

n_.

conspiracy 19 1ig card ::mm-
at  Los Anzeles' excluiive
:Lr1u~‘ s Ciub.

Club k
v. Rnzelli kad ro n
ztthan1ha
]\. u'CL.S
clemn

"

Rewnt

frijng

to :
out this period, Roseili worked !their client, citing our storics

under the direct supervisioniahout his seeret CIA service,
oi two secret CIA azents, Wil- :

jals3 ¢

Firearms Uiasco .
Under pressure fom the

fircarms lobhy, the Treasury
Department has failed to en-
force a vilal section of the
1968 federal firearms act.

The law was passed after
ine murders oi Scn. Robert
Kennedy and Dr. Martin Lu-
ther King, It auiborizes the
Trez$ury Secrelary to require
full reports of all firearms and
ammunition sales.

Tor {he two years mat the
law hTas bheen in {orce,
Treasury Depariment nas iz
noved inis Koy provision. TihC
zun industry has complaincd
it would be a bookkeeping

nizhimare. X

The federal government,

‘n.c'n would have to compile
the =ales data, has 21
Hs

ihe

N
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17 De;:e.frber 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Recent Activities of the Watergate Special
Prosecution Staff

1. Early in the evening of 10 December 1973, I received

a telephone call from
who informed the that he, in turn, had received a call fTom

Intelligence Division, Washington
etropolitan POIT

2, It seems that _|had just spent an hour in
conversation at his home wi %
in the Washington Metropolitan Police Department who had Yeport
to him on his interview that afternoon with a Mr. Martin and a Mr.
Horowitz, prosecutors of the Watergate Special Prosecution Staff,

had been subpoenaed for his appearance and he indicated
to that the two prosecutors were principally concerned
with two matters: : ' ‘ -

a. What type of training had the Agency given
members of the Washington Metropolitan Police
Department? how long were the courses? and
how often were they given?

b. What support did the Agency provide to the
Washington Metropolitan Police Department during
demonstrations occurring in the Washington area
in late 1969 and early 19707

' 3. IE_—T_\said that he had been shown a long list of
names and asked if any of them had been involved either with the
training given the Washington Metropolitan Police Department or the
support to the Washington Metropolitan Police Department during the

demonstrations. could remember only three names on the
list. They were: |

00052




“cc:  IG Staff Attn:

4, The three individuals named by I;Mid in fact
participate in both the training and support during the demonstrations.

They are only three among others of my| |special
support group who were involved in these activities. Of extreme
sensitivity is the fact that these same individuals were engaged in
other highly sensitive activities which could cause the Agency severe
embarrassment if they were surfaced today in the current 'Watergate
climate."

5. I briefed the Director personally on this development
and he indicated that if the training and demonstrations surfaced that
he would simply acknowledge that this had occurred but as he had
assured members of Congress, we would not engage in this type of
activity in the future. He agreed with my suggestion that we have the
Legislative Counsel brief Congressman Nedzi and Senator Stennis on
this since they have already been briefed on all activities of this
nature undertaken by the Agency in the past. I briefed Mr. Jolm
Warner, Acting General Counsel, and agreed with him that we would
make no effort to brief members of my | until
and if they are subpoenaed. Mr. Warner or members of his Staiff will
then caution them to only answer questions asked and not volunteer
additional information. I am making a copy of this memorandum available
to| |of the Inspector General's Staff at the suggestion

of the Inspector General, who I also briefed on this development.

]

' Ay 4 .
o7 PTG f .
R Trczrer o, wé{ B Y

Howard J. Osborn
Director of Security
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IEMORANDUM FOR: Ewecutive Secretary,
CIA Management Committee

SUBJECT - : Project TWO-FOLD

1. This memorandum sets forth a recommendation for your
approval in paragraph 5.

2. For the past several years, this office has been support-
ing the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs (BNDD) by spot-
ting, assessing, and recruiting personnel to form an internal
security unit whose primary mission is the detection of corruption
within the BNDD. Subsequent to the recruitment and training stage,
the individuals selected are turned over to the Chief Inspector of
BNDD for operational guidance and handling in their various dom-
estic assignments.

3. Recently, this Agency has extended this activity by
supporting BNDD in the covert acquisition of individuals who are
hired as Staff Agents utilized under nonofficial cover and directed
against the principal international drug traffickers. These indi-
viduals are true e1np10yeés of the BNDD and, although all admin-
istrative details relative to their employment are handled within
the Agency, they are unaware of any Agency involvement.

4. It is felt at this time that a reaffirmation of our support
to BNDD in Project TWO-FOLD is necessary and desirable.

5. Therefore, it is recommended that approval be granted
for the continuation of Project TWO-FOLD as originally approved
by the Director of Central Intelligence on 12 February 1971.




SUBJECT: Project TWO-FOLD

APPROVED:

DISAPPROVED:

Distribution:

Orig. - Return to OS
1 - ER
1-1G

Per Mr. Colby's recommendation and
DCI concurrence, terminate paragraph

2 activity and continue paragraph 3 only
as the activity pertains to foreign assign-
ments to collect narcotics intelligence
abroad. Copy furnished IG.
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_1I'May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT' General* Of£1ce of Secunty Survey

" interest.

" _clerical and secretarial employees of thq Agency. }‘

. o e et ¢ - - - e D .
1. At the Director's instruction, and with the concurrence
of the then DD/P, the Office of Security developed informants in ..
RID to report on the activities of RID employees on whom security e
questions had arisen.  This program, which included upwards of a_
dozen informants at its peak, has declined to its present level of
three, only one of whom is reportmg regularly on matters of current

; Y
. .d._-..l REA

- .
. ¢ FIPL g w Lo

2. The prmc1pa1 object of Secunty s interest through thw
informant is a female who was employed in RID for a number of years ‘
until she resigned in 1969. Her resignation coincided with the initiation
of a security review on her by the Office of Security, but Security does -
not know whether the employeg was aware of ﬂns secunty rev-.Lew at '

the time of her re51gnat1on.. .

.

-3, Security' 5 intercst in this enlployee was occasionedby .
reports that she had developed an mcreasmgly intimate acquoaintance,
with a Cuban national. Reportmg by one informant, who was also
being developed by the Cuban, suggested that the Cuban might ha\;e
an intelligence interest in the female, The same mformant a.lso sub- :
sequently reported that the Cuban had numerous other contacts among

capac1ty she sollc1ted busmess among CIa employees, especxally

_.those requiring passport photos. . Recently, she and the Cuban sought

to employ Secunty 5 informant in thls busmess ona. part t1me bas1s.




5. Information on the background of the Cuban is fairly extensive,
but it is inconclusive. He is known to have been a member of anti-
Castro organizations in this country. There are also reports that
his mother was imprisoned in Cuba at one time. There are other
episodes in his life that suggest intelligence involvement on his part
with some hostile service, but this is not yet definitely established.

6. The Office of Security has had at times a second informant
in this case. His reporting has tended to confirm reporting by the

principal informant.

8. The Office of Security has been running this operation for
over two years, in an effort to obtain conclusive proof of its intelli-
gence nature. CI Staff has been kept informed.. The FBI, which
was informed of the case at an early stage, has declined to take re-
sponsibility for it, on grounds that it concerns CIA's internal security.
As a result, the Office ofSecurity has been inhibited in the actions
it can take against the Cuban suspect. On the other hand, Security
has not taken any action against Agency employees for fear of com-
promising the operation.

9. It would appear to me that the Office of Security has dallied
with this case long enough. Apparently unable through positive measures
to resolve doubts about the case, O/S has followed ‘the course of watch-
ful waiting, hoping the Cuban would take precipitaxtt’action himself that
would give us the evidence we seek. In the meantime, our knowledge
of the relationship between the Cuban and the several other current
Agency employees with whom he is known to have contact continues

00060




The possibility that the employee in SB Division may be passing
information on CIA's Soviet operations is too great to warrant further
delay in moving against her. | |
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lemorandum to: The Inspector Gensral
Subject: Office of Sacurity Survey - Office of Security Support to BNDD

1. In Dacember 1970 Robert Ingersoll, head of the Burecau of Nar-
cotics and Dangerous Drugs, asked Mr. Helms if the Agency could give
him some assistance in shoring up the internal integrity of the B3NDD.
According to Ingersoll, the old Federal Bureau of Narcotics had besen
heavily infiltrated by dishcnest and corrupt elements, who were believed
to have ties with the narcotics smuggling industry. Ingersoll wanted us
to halp him recruit some thoroughly reliable people who could be used,
not only as spscial agents in his various offices around the country,
but also to serve as informants on the other BNDD empleyees in these
offices.

G2
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9 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management § Services

SUBJECT : Press Allegations re Use of Agency
Polygraph

1. This memorandum is for your information only
and confirms a report I made to you by telephone earlier
today.

2. On 22 July 1971, an article was carried on
American proposals relative to the SALT talks in The New
York Times over the by-line of William Beecher. It was
devastatingly accurate and contained direct quotes from
a Presidential advisory memorandum the White House had
sent to Mr. Gerard Smith, Director, Arms Control and
Disarmament Agency, a few days earlier. The President
was alleged to be furious with this unauthorized dis-
closure of classified information and directed a. sweeping
investigation within the United States Government to
determine the source of the disclosure. Investigation
was conducted under the directdon of Mr. Egil Krogh and
Mr. David Young, Staff Assistantd to Mr. John Ehrlichman,
Counsel to the President for Domestic Affairs.

3. On the basis of investigations conducted by
State Security and Defense officials, four individuals--
one individual in the Department of Defense and three
individuals in the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency--
were tabbed as leading suspects. Mr. Egil Krogh contacted
me on 26 July 1971 and requested that we arrange to polygraph
the three suspects in the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency
and volunteered the information that the Federal Bureau of
Investigation would be asked to polygraph the one suspect
in the Department of Defense.

“AL USE ONLY
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4. I informed Mr. Krogh that from time to time
in matters involving the national security the Agency had
detailed to Mr. G. Marvin Gentile, Director of State .
Secu1ity, a polygraph operator and a polygraph machine for
his use in polygraphing State Department employees who
were recipients of allegations concerning their loyalty
I cmphasized that this procedure had the Director's
approval and that State clearly understood that the examin-
ation was their total responsibility. I further informed
him that this was the only way we could undertake to enter-
tain his request and that even then it would require the
specific approval of the Director. Mr. Krogh asked me to
obtain such approval and work out such arrangements with
Mr. Gentile.

S. Later that same day, Mr. Krogh called Mr. Gentile
and inquired as to whether the arrangements had been made.
Mr. Gentile indicated they had and suggested that the same
polygraph operator be used to examine the Defense suspect.
Mr. Krogh informed Mr. Gentile that he considered this an
excellent idea and that he would instruct Defense officials
to make their man available to Mr. Gentile for a polygraph
examination.

6. The four individuals were\

| The polygraph

examinations resulted 1m clearing the tour men and the
results of the examinations were forwarded over my signature
to Mr. Gentile on 29 July 1971. A copy of my covering
memorandum is attached.

7. Mr. Murrey Marder, a staff writer for The
Washington Post, in an article dated 3 September 1971,
stated that a State Department spokesman had acknowledged
at a news briefing that agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation had polygraphed State Department employees
suspected of leaking information on the SALT talks in
July. Mr. John Edgar Hoover, then Director of the Federal
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Bureau of Investigation, denied this allegation in a
letter to The Washington Post and said that the polygraph
examinations had been conducted by another agency. Specu-
lation centered around the Agency, but after a day or so,
press speculation in this regard died away.

8. Mr. Marder apparently has never been satisfied
and has been pressing Mr. Charles Bray, State Department
spokesman, for confirmation of Agency involvement. Mr.
Bray learned today that Mr. Marder plans to use a press
conference to be held at 2:00 p.m. this afternoon to press
this point further. Mr. Bray has been given guidance by
Mr. Gentile to avoid confirmation but if this is impossible
he will indicate the examinations were conducted by State
Department Security officials utilizing an operator and
a machine detailed to the Department for this purpose. I
do not know whether or not the fact that the government-wide
investigation was directed by Mr. Egil Krogh is known to
Mr. Marder but I suspect that it is and that this is the
reason why the matter has been raised again. Mr. David
Young was instrumental in pushing my office to conduct an
internal Agency investigation of this disclosure and the
White House was satisfied that no Agency employee was
the source.

Director

Attachment
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5 June 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General
SUBJECT : Items in John Clarke Memorandum

to the Director of Central Intelligence,
dated 9 May 1973

1. Two items in the attached memorandum had not

previously been reported. The first: '"-- Use of CIA funds
and facilities to| |for FBI and pro-
vision of technical equipments by NSA for use

against a|

2. In a follow-up meeting with Mr. Clarke, he advised
that involved here was the use of funds appropriatedfor CIA
being given to the ¥ BI in cashijers checks for the purpose of

There was also
~Agency help given in| Further, other

CIA monies in cashiers checks were given to NSA who, with
some assistance, was working on

|Mr. Clarke said he thought the only problem

here was in the use of funds, not in the operation. He thought
the only source of additional information on this subject was
Mr. of the DDO/CI Staff.

3. The second item: '"-- Use of CIA funds to help
State Department defer Presidential representational expenses
of President Lyndon B. Johnson's trip to Southeast Asia.'

4. Mr. Clarke said the total amount of money requested
by State Department was $3, 000, 000 but that the Director would
not agree to this amount, The Director did supply funds in
those instances where some operational activity was involved or

could be inferred, i.e., |

Mr, Clarke was not sure of the amount of Agency




funds used. He felt that only Colonel White could supply
additional details. He said Senator Russell and Repre-
sentative Mahon were advised of this Agency activity but
asked not to be briefed in detail.

INMSpector

Attachment
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9 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT : Per your instructions

1. Ihave no recollection of specific contacts with the
Fllsberg case, Watergate, or Young. Dick Helms' instructions
at the time regarding discussion of Hunt's previous employment
should be a matter of record.

2. Other activities of the Agency which could at some point
raise public questions should they be exposed and on which Bill
Colby is fully conversant are:

== CI activity of Dick Ober, DD/O.

-- and investments and

accumulation of Government capital.

Use of CIA funds and facilities to acquire U. S.
real estate for FBI and provision of technical
equipments by NSA| Jfor use against

Use of CIA funds to help State Department defer by
Presidential representational expenses of L. B. J. S
trip to SEA.

Pdhn M. Clarke

00072
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5 June 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General
SUBJECT : Items in John Clarke Memorandum

to the Director of Central Intelligence,
dated 9 May 1973

1. Two items in the attached memorandum had not

previously been reported. The first: '"-- Use of CIA funds
and facilities to acquire U.S. real estate for FBI and pro-

vision of technical equipments by NSA for use
against a

2. In a follow-up meeting with Mr. Clarke, he advised
that involved here was the use of funds appropriatedfor CIA
being given to the FBI in cashiers checks for the purpose of

4

here was also

“Agency help given in | Further, other
CIA monies in cashiers checks were given to NSA who, with
some assistance, was working on

Mr. Clarke said he thought the only problem

here was in the use of funds, not in the operation. He thought
the only source of additional information on this subject was
Mr. bf the DDO/CI Staff.

3. The second item: '-- Use of CIA funds to help
State Department defer Presidential representational expenses
of President Lyndon B, Johnson's trip to Southeast Asia."

4. Mr. Clarke said the total amount of money requested
by State Department was $3, 000,000 but that the Director would
not agree to this amount, The Director did supply funds in
those instances where some operational activity was involved or

could be inferred, {.e., |

Mr. Clarke was not sure of the amount of Agency




funds used. He felt that only Colonel White could supply
additional details. He said Senator Russell and Repre-
sentative Mahon were advised of this Agency activity but
asked not to e briefed in detail.

Irspector

Attachmen t
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07 MAY 1373

MEMORANDUM EOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Management and Services

FROM _ : Director of Finance

SUBJECT :  Special Other Government Agency Activities
1. kolonel White, Executive Direcctor-
2. |

3. Detailees - The Agency has reimbursable and non-
reimbursable agreements with the White House, Department of
Justice, Defense Agencies, etc., based on signed memoranda
between the Director of Personnel and the various Agencies.

4. Project TWOFOLD - Reimbursement from Bureau of
Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs for training of BNDD agents by
a domestic Agency Security proprietary.

S'




SUBJECT: Special Othér Government Agency Activities

6. Payment to White House - Reimbursement to White
House as approved by Executive Director-Comptroller for
$33,655.68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
by the White House as a result of the President's speech
on Cambodia in May 1970.

00078
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07 KAY 1873

- MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Iutcllizence

VIA 't Deputy Dircctor for ¥anagenent and Jervices
FRO ¢ Director of Finance : j
SUDJLCT ¢ +Spccial Other Sovernnent Aconcy Sctiviiies

Coloael ¥hite, Lxocutive diroctor-

Nisern vt o

2.

‘3. Detailees - The Agency has reimbursable and non-
. i N e iy - . PRI S v £
Telmbursablc agrccments with the iinite !ouse, Depart:iacant of

Justice, Zefense Agencies, etc., basad on sigied moiioranda

<

between the Director of Personnel and the various Agencies,

4. Project TWOFOLD - Reimbursement fron Burcau of'-
Narcotics ana dangerous orugs for training of BNDD agents by
& donestic Agency Security proprictary.

<
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SUBJECT: Special Other Government Agency Activities

6. Payment to White lHouse - Reimbursemcnt to White
llouse as approved by Executive Director-Comptroller for
$33,655.68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
by the White ilouse as a result of the President's speech
on Cambodia in May 1970.

(signed) Thomas B. Yale

Thomas B, Yale
Director of Finance
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07 MAY 1973

HEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intellizence

VIA ¢ Deputy Dircector for ianagement and Services
FROM ¢ Director of Finaance
SUBJLCT ¢ Spscial Other Government Agency Activitics

Colonel White, Executive Director-

- 3. Detailees - The Agency has reimbursable and non-
reimbursable agreements with the White House, Department of
Justice, Defense Agencies, etc., based on signed memoranda
between the Director of'Personnel and the various Agencies.,

4. Project TWOFOLD - Reimbursement from Bureau of
Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs for training of BNDD agents by
a domestic Agency Security proprietary.

5,

| 1S QLY 00081
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SUBJECT: Spccial Other Government Agency Activities

6. Payment to Vhite llouse - Reimbursement to white
Ilouse as approved by Executive Director-Comptroller for
$33,655.68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
by the ¥White tiouse as a result of the President's speech
on Cambodia in Hay 1970.

{silgned) Thomas B. Yale

Thomas B. Yale
Director of Finance
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Mr. Mabnusoon s phone conversation with iir. John Brown at approximately 1.0:20

on 26

May 1970:

Guess we're back together again!

Got more problems?
Yes, don't know how much Watts told you.
I didn't talk to Watts. Think he called Colonel White.

Let me explain background. As a result of the Cawbodia speech, we're
getting relatively inundated with correspondence and normally all of
this is sent to the Department of State for answering. What we're

doing -- we're continuing to send all cons correspondence to_State,
However, the President made determination he'd like to answer sugport
over his signature hiere and we asked the Depariment of State to

support us on this effort. They're in a position where they can provide
only limited support at this time. They're committed for $10,000 whlch
would probably handle in the area of maybe 60,000 responses,

M———\

How many responses altogether counting pros and cons?
The cons are quite a large group that they're handling themselves also.
Are they going to be handling pros too?

_.$10,000 is for _pros. They're doing cons. On pros they can pick up only

lO 000 Worth, —Weé estimate it will be around 1 $8,000 per 50,000 and it

looks like at present time we've got over 100,000 responses in n and it

could go upwards of 150,000 or greater Looks like we'll need a minimum

of another $10,000, prooadly ifi area of $1520002 additional. This covers
o ~¢."'—"§

cost of printing, postage and addressing.

Just printing, postage and addre351ng? Not any overtime for any salaries
or anything like that?

No, the posting of the things we'll do ourselves -- by hand., No problem,
We're talking about physical costs of job -- cost of stamps, cost of
envelopes and cards, and cost of having them addressed by outside firm.
We'll handle putting stamp on, inserting, and sealing and mailing. Only
talking about cost associated with three aspects of the operation.

Postage, addressihg and'printing.
N

Yes, reason I asked NSA to see if they could arrange -- dependlng on
how volume goes -- probably another $10,000 to $15,000.

These are just pros? Staté is handling all cons themselves?

(continued)
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Messrs. Magnusson and Brown (continued - Page 2)

M:

Yes, this is just portion of pros we're talking sbout. My understanding
et in touch with you to work out mechanics of how we would handle the

billing to make sure it's straight and we do it properly so it fits in

with your accounting system.

This is only portion of pros. tate doing some too?

They're coptributing $10,000 to the pros as well as doing all the cons.
They're picking up quite a load as a result of +his. One hell of a lot
of response coming in on this.

Bound to be. Tell you, John, let me give you a call back later today
if I may. Have to take a look about where I would fit this stuff in.
Are you going to be in this afternoon?

I'11 be around. If I'm not in my office I'll get back to you as soon
as I come back. :

I'11l give you a call then.

Can't be real definite -- not sure how we're going to peak out. Not
sure what backlog is. I'll check into that so when we talk this
afternoon I can be little more definite. Probably run into that area,
I think, '

Okay, I'll get back in touch with you.

Okay, thank you, Warren.

End of Conversation




Mr. Magnusson's phone conversation with Col. White at 15:40 on 26 May 1970:

M:

I talked with John Brown today and it seems like -- as you mentioned --

as a result of Cambodia, inquiries going into White House. The State
Department is doing all the work on the cons -- there are pros and cons.
The State Department is going to answer all the cons and the President has
determined that he wants to answer personally all the pros. However, the
State has agreed to pick up some of those too in the amount of $10,000.
That will cover maybe 60,000 of the answers. They estimate there's going
to be from 100,000 to 150,000 answers that will have to be put out by

the White House. Estimate it's going to cost about $8,000 per 50,000.
Think it might go to 150,000. $10,000 to $15,000 additional which the
Whiite House will have to pay for. The charges are only going to be for
printing, postage and addressing by an outside firm, No salaries for
overtime or anything like that. They're going to lick the stamps in the
Wnhite House, paste the stamps on and insert the messzage into the envelopes.
John Brown said he had requested NSC to see if they could arrange,
presumably with us, I guess, for another $10,000 to $15,000 depending on
volume, He was talking as more or less foregone conclusion we would do
it. I made no commitment. Told him I'd look into it,

How would we do this?

We would do it by asking them to pay amount and then send over 1080

to us with bill for the postage, bill for the addressing of the envelopes
and bill for the printing accompanying this and we would just send check

back., They would send short memorandum with it certifying these are the

charges.,

I think we want to know what we spend our money for but I 'don't think we
want the public records to: show that we paid for it.

What we can do, Sir -- I can ask them to send over a 1080 with certifica-
tion that these are the charges for classified services per our conversation,
and if you're willing to take that we can certainly do it that way.

Will this be an outside firm? Couldn't we Jjust pay the firm? What would

. be better? I'm not sure.

I think a short memo just saying attached 1080 is for charges previously
agreed to between this Agency and themselves and that's all and then we
send them check for that. Otherwise, there's always chance that an outside
firm might realize it was us paying for it.

I guess it's the best way to do it. 1I'd like to have in our records --
nobody else has access to -- exactly what it was for -- all about it;
their records, which are audited by the General Accounting Office, as

little as possible,

(continued)
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Mr. Magnusson and Col. Wnite (continued - Page 2)

- M:

M:

End

Think I can talk to them and arrange that so he just sends unclassified
1080. ‘

Go ahead and do it. I'll have to sign off on it, I suppose. You go
ahead and arrange it in way that will give us full record. As far as
any records of their's are concerned, I would prefer to have minimum.

I can write memo and John Brown can refer to this and our phone conversa-
tion in a memo accompanying the 1080.

Okay, go ahead and do it. Put limit on it. When they talked to me tney
said $10,000.

He said $10,000 to $15,000 because they're just pouring in. Might run
above $10,000,

Approximately $10,000 but in no case will it exceed $15,000 -- something
like that. Okay.

All right, Sir.

Thank you, Warren.

of Conversation
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Mr, Magnusson's phone conversation with Mr. John Brown at approximately 17:00
on 26 May 1970:

Think we can go ahead and do this. Have to be careful as to way this
1s documented -- that's the only thing. Would like to suggest that I
write memo for the record -- kind of co- sign it -- agreeing to amount
and so forth and the way we do this. Memo would have in it what it's
for and then you would send us a 1080 for this, referencing this memo
and our conversation.

You're thinking in terms of reimbursing us again? Wouldn't it be
better for us to have direct charge to you?

No, because of public record. In order to have all the things in our
hands. It wouldn't look good for us to pay the bills direct for this
sort of thing.

It would not?
No, if you people pay the bills .....

(interrupting) Even to pay a large postage fee? Bulk of expense will
be postage. )

But we have to document what it's for -- if you people can just pay it,

" then we'll give you money for it.

What would our memo say?

Say attached is 1080 referencing memo dated such and such.

"What does the memo say -~ that we're making reference to?

I'11 write that up and bring over to you.

What, basically, are we going to say it's about? .

_Have $10,000 with limit of $15,000 and would be for printing of these

things and so on.

Just wondering if you have direct billing it seems to me that serves
purpose of memorandum. ~

The direct billing from, let's say, the printer, the addressograph
company or something like that, to us might raise questlons outside
and I think powers that be don't want to have fact that we're paying
for this sort of thing anyplace where it can be dug up. Easiest and
cleanest way to do this is you people go ahead and pay and we'll
reimburse you immediately.

Do we have to have this memo?

(continued) {43". ) 't ? - 00088
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Messrs. Magnusson and Brown (contimied - Page 2)

M: I'd keep in my safe here.

B: Wouldn't it be adeguate to send 10807

M: Don't forget, you people keep copies of 1080's -- you have to by
law., 1080 would have to cite what billing is for because of that,

then that would open up to GAO or somebody else as to who's paying
for this sort of thing.

B: We have to cite what it's for?

M: Let's say it's "XYZ Printing Company" and you pay bill. This looks
like you're paying it. You send us 1080 which says nothing and we
give you money for this. We ourselves have to have on our records
what we're paying for for our own zuditors which doesn't get outside

of our Agency.

B: It's for your internal auditors? It would not get outside? Okay,
that sounds all right.

M: I'1l draw the memo up and bring it over there and you can see it.
B: That sounds good, Warren.

M:  Would next Monday be all right with that memo?

B: Yes, we'll go ahead and order.
M: You can get going and so on.
B: Don't know what final cost is going to be. Hate to restrict ourselves.

We figure total cost is going to be around $25,000. Got over 100,000
already that are just pro. 200,000 that haven't been analyzed yet.
Of 200,000 they estimate possibly upwards of 50,000 or 60,000 could
pertain to Cambodia. Of the backlog of 200,000, 60,000 could be of
.type that will be answered in this mailing. Our best estimate would
be it may run over.

M: I've got instructions, John, to indicate in memo that it's for
approximately $10,000 but not to exceed $15,000, If and when it
exceeds $15,000, we'll start over again and I'll inquire further as

to whether we can cover the other -- okay?
B: Okay.

M: Open to negotiation if it runs higher.

(continued)
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Messrs. Magnusson and Brown (continued ~ Page 3)
B: Tt may run higher. If 60,000 letters come out being pro, will take
~us to $26,000 or somewhere in that vicinity.

M: Then I'd have to go back and inquire to see if powers that be will
cover the other part. I think it's best to wait 'til that happens.

B:  Okay, good enough.

M: What time Monday?

B: Why don't you give us call here Monday? My secretary will line it up.
M: Okay.

B: Thank you, Warren.

End of Conversation
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WasHINGTON, D.C, 20505

8 JUN is70
MEMORANDUM TFOR 'THE RECORD
SUBJECT: Reimbursement to the White House for Certain

Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses

1. Reference is made to the telephone conversation between
Mr. John Brown, Staff Secretary, Wnite House, and the undersigned
concerning the accounting and the reimbursement procedure for
White House expenditures in connection with the printing, postage
and addressing of replies to certain maill addressed to the President.

2. It was estimated and agreed that these expenditures would
amount to approximately $10,000, but not exceed $15,000, and the
request for reimbursement to this Agency would be based upon receipt
of a memorandum categorizing the expenses and certifying to their
validity. The memorandum will also transmit a Standard Form 1081
and copies of the vendors' invoices where applicable.

3. Upon receipt of the above memorandum, Standard Form 1081
and copies of vendors' invoices, a U. 8. Government Treasury check
will be drawn and forwarded to the Waite House,

WARREN D. USSON
Deputy Director for Liaison and Planning
Office of Finance
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24 FUG 1575

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Reimbursement to the White House for Certain Printing,
Postage and Addressing Expenses

1. On 18 August 1970, the undersigned received a telephone call
from Mr. John Brown (145-2167) advising that the mailing had been
heavier than anticipated (increased to 250,000 pieces) and that the
dollar requirement for subject purpose had increased from $15,000 to
$25,000. '

2. I apologetically advised Mr. Brown that since our records
showed that prior approval was limited to $15,000 I would have to
advise and confirm with my superiors that the increase to $25,000
was acceptable, as I was sure it was.

3. In the absence of Col. White (on leave), Mr. Bush immediately
contacted Mr. Clarke, who was not in his office, On 19 August,
Mr. Clarke telephonica pproved the increased level and Mr. Brown

was duly informed.

Chief,

OF
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 10, 1970

Dear Mr. Magnusson:

Pursuant to your telephone call to Mr. John Brown regarding the
breakdown of costs in connection with the mailing of the Acknowledgement
Cards concerning The President's Speech on The Situation in Southeast
Asia, the following costs were incurred:

Computer Marketing Industries, Inc. $ 12,746.15
Acknowledgement Cards 3,185.07
Envelopes . 1,051.20

Total - , $ 16,982.h2

Sincerely yours,

@a/\,m m W

Carson M. Howell
Administrative Officer

Mr. Warren D. Magnusson

Deputy Director for Liaison and Planning
ffice of Finance

Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D. C. '
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Planning, Programming and Budgeting

SUBJECT ¢ Reimbursement to the White House for Certain
Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses

REFERENCE : femorandum for the Record, dated 24 August 1970,
same subject

1. Attached hereto is accounting submitted from the Wnite House
for mailing expenses.

2. It is requested that the original voucher be administratively
approved and certified as to the availability of funds and returned to
this office for payment. :

WARREN D, MAGNUSSON .
Deputy Director for Liaison and /Planning: '?
Office of Finance

Attachments
Memo from Mr. Howell

dtd 10 Sept 1970 (f§’7§<:;*“‘
SF 1081 (orig and 2)
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To . 300 PAID BY
(S DUTSTIE OGIeeT sice bilied) (D. O. symbol) .
You are authorized to effect tho withdrawals and credits indicated below.
. 300 . 300
(DT OIS IITG UTTeT—ormms—ili ¢0 ) (D. O, syinbol)
Jashingston, D, C,
{Address)
VATHORAW FROM— T i o Tony To— T
DEPARTMENT Derantent Lxecutive Oiffice of the Presi
Buneav BUREAD The VWnite Jiouse Ofiice
11-01~-0601
I3 L Ry . - R \
AvpRESS | ADDREBS Washington, D. (. 29500
DURRAY SuMmyaRY Buresay S_t;'-mun\' : T
REFERENCE AFTROPRIATION OR FUND STMBOL AMOUNT REFERENCE APPROFRIATION OR FUND SYuBOL AMOUNT
1100110,001 $16 Q8 2.
ToraL ToTat :»;16 > 9&2 .

Details of charges or reference to attached

For the printing of Acknowledgment
and place on magnetic tape and the preparation of heat transfer labels
to envelopes, in connection with
speech on the Situation in Southeast Asla.

supporting documents

¢ Cards, Envelopes, and to Keypunch names & addr
and affixi
the acknowledging of mail concernlng the Preside

4
.

For use of office billed:

I certify funds are available.

MNOR

FAN '

For use of billing office:

T
\JUA-

IFICATE OF OFFICE BILLED

[ certify that the items listed herein

are correct and proper for pavment fromn the appropriation(s) designated.

T T o

(nte)

(Authorized admluuslmuvc or Ccrlll) ing ofticert

Paid by check No.
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ivr. John Drown

Staflf Secretary

The VWhite House Office
Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear Mr. Drown:

- Enclosed is U. S. Trecasury Check No. in the amounrt

of $16,9$82.42 which repregents reimbursement of Durcau Schedule

No. copy enclosed./’fhis sc v*dule was forwarded to this
Oiffice by Mr. Carson M. Howell, Adininistrative Officer, on
10 September 1970.

Yours -vcry truly,

TARREN D, \/TADUSSON

Depury Pirector for Iiaison and Planning
' Office of Finance
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
December 7, 1970

CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: WARREN MAGNUSON

We have finally received the cost breakdown for acknowledging

the mail in connection with the President's speech on the situation

in Southeast Asia, By copy of this memorandum I am requesting

our administrative office to forward that portion of the bill applicable

to you.

If there are any problems in handling this, please let me know.,

Thank you.

s
JOHN R. BROWN III ‘

cc: Carson Howell

00099




Keypunch names, place on magnetic tape
prepare and affix to envelopes heat
transfer labels, and furnish printout. §$7,410,35

. Print acknowledgment Cards 2,244.,27
Print Envelopes - | - 728,00
Postage | . 6,290.64

$16,673.26
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Planning, Frogramming and Budgeting

SUBJECT : Reimbursement to the Wnite House for Certain
’ Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses

REFERENCE : Memorandum for the Record, dated 24 August 1970,
same subject :

1. Attached hereto is the second accounting, in the amount of
$16,673.26, submitted from the white House for mailing expenses.
Check for the first accounting in the amount of $16,982.42 was
forwarded to the White House on 2 October 1970.

2. It is requested that the original voucher be administratively
approved and certified as to the availability of funds and returned to
this office for payment.

N . GNU
Deputy Director for ILiaison gn¢ Planning
' Office of Finance

Attachments . ‘ (:deéffi-_
SF 1081 (orig & 2 w/att) -
Memo from the White House

dated 7 Dec 1970
Memo to D/PPB, transmitting

"~ 1st accounting, dated 15 Sept 70 :Z Z; P //>/
Copy of 1lst 1081 (i:f)

Memo from the White House
dated 10 Sept 70O
Memo for the Record dated 24 Aug 70
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Details of charges 6: reference to attached supporting documents
For the printing of Acknowledgement Cerds, Envelopes and Postage for mailing,
and to Keypunch names, place on magrnetic tave, prepare and afiix to enveli nes
heat transfer labels, and furniéh-printouty in connection with the acknowled; i,
of mail concerning the President's Second speech on the Situation in Southeast /sic

See attached list for breakdown of costs.

For use of office billed: For use of billing office:
age l -

v o rify funds are availadle,

. Lo CUDE

CERTIFICATE OF OFFICE BILLED

[ certify that the items listed herein are correct and proper for payment from the appropriation(s) designated.

P
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(1nte)
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Mr, Joelin R. Drown I7I
Stolf Sceretary
The White [House Office
VW .shington, D, C. 20500
Dear Mr. Drown:
Enclosed is U. S Treasury Check No. in the

amount of $16,673. 26 which represcnts reimbursement of RBureau

Schedule No. copy cnclosed.

Yours very truly,

FEnclosurcs

OF

Director for Liaison und Pl nning
ffice of Finunce

00104
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT : Special Report

1. This memorandum is in response to a request to
provide information on situations or associations that
might appear to be irregular on the surface.

2. Details to the White House and Government Agencies -
Background: For many years the Central Intelligence Agency has
detailed employees to the immediate office of the White House
per se and to components associated intimately with the immediate
office of the President such as the Council on International
Economic Policy and the President's Foreign Intelligence
Advisory Board. We have furnished secretaries, clerical
employees and certain professional employees on a reimbursable
and non-reimbursable basis. At the present time, we have no
clericals or professionals assigned to the immediate White
House office, but we do have one young man detailed to their
Communications Section. There are detailees to PFIAB and CIEP.
I might point out that we had detailed to the White House as
late as the fall of 1970 couriers, telephone operators, a
laborer assigned to the grounds and a graphics man who designed
invitations for State dinners. By October of 1970, more funds
were apparently available to run the White House and most of
our detailees were hired as bona fide White House employees.
CIA is not the only Agency furnishing the White House with
detailees. ‘Levies have been made by this Administration and
others on Defense and State and other Government entities

whose employees have Top Secret clearances.

Professional officers have been and are at the present
time assigned to the National Security Council and we have ‘seven
clericals on detail to NSC on a reimbursable basis.

In addition to the above, we have technical specialists
detailed to NSA, an instructor at the National War College and
security officers detailed to the Department of State to

' THAL
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protect foreign visitors. Recently, was detailed
to the Secretary of the Treasury along witnm rTour other Agency
employees. We have cven, in rare instances, detailed our
people to Congressional Staffs for short periods of time.

3. Details to the White House and Government Agencies -
Discussion: Details to NSC, the White House, NSA and the
National War College are probably quite defensible. On the other
hand, there may be those who would question Agency employees
currently working at the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs
and Mr. Peter Peterson having an Agency employee as his
secretary when he was the Secretary of Commerce (she also made
a trip with him to Moscow). She is still with him in his
present assignment but we expect that she will report to NSC for
a new detail sometime this month. | | served for
over ten years as Director of the OIfice of pubIlic Safety for
AID. This information has been kept 'close to the vest" during
that entire period of time. He has been approved for disability
retirement and is presently on sick leave and will retire
automatically at the expiration of this leave.

Each detail of an Agency employee to the White House or
other Government agency has been carefully considered and
approval at a higher level obtained when professionals were
involved.

4., Project TWOFOLD: I believe the support we are
providing to Project TWOFOLD is an activity that should be
reported under your guidelines. Since this is an extremely
sensitive Project and the Office of Security is reporting on
it, I will not repeat the details in my memorandum.

5. Individuals Engaged in Domestic Activities: In a more
general sense, Contract Personnel Division prepares and executes
contracts with individuals engaged by the Agency to carry out
domestic activities. We also process Staff Agents who are
domestically assigned. None of these assignments are decided
in OP. I really have no way of knowing with any degree of
certainty what the specific duties of these individuals will be.

6.

[V
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8. Hunt Requests a Lockpicker: This is a record of
External Employment Assistance Branch's action on a request
from Howard Hunt for a lockpicker who might be retiring or
resigning from the Agency.

Sometime in the spring of 1972, Frank O'Malley of EEAB
received a call from Howard Hunt who asked Frank if he had a
retiree or resignee who was accomplished at picking locks.
Mr. O'Malley sent him a resume on Thomas Amato who retired
31 July 1971. Mr. O'Malley did not document his EEAB record
to show the date of this exchange, but | Kwho
also works in EEAB) opines that it occurred sometime between
March and May 1972.

All of the above information was reported to the Office
of Security on 4 October 1972 following the FBI's contact with
the Agency regarding Howard Hunt. '

9. Resume Sent to McCord: h contract
employee who retired in September I97I, was a client of the
External Employment Assistance Branch in his search for a job

after retirement. One of the leads given to Was
James McCord's security business. EEAB sent = resume to
McCord, but was not hired.

In mid-summer 1972, telephoned EEAB from

Chicago. (He had a job there witn tne Halifax Security Co.,
a lead provided by EEAB, but until this telephone call he had
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not notified EEAB that he had the job and had moved from
the D.C. area.) He said he had been visited by a Special

Agent of the FBI who told [:::;;::Fhat his resume had been

found among McCord's papers. Te Agent wanted to know if
nad any connection with McCord. [;:::;:;:Pxplained

Tow the resume got to McCord. After the Agent Jcft him,

E;;::::::}elephoned EEAB. | |of OP and of
were notified immediateTy.

Harry B. Fisher
Director of Personnel
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14 WAy 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
THROUGH : Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT : Sensitive Activities*ﬁerformed by the
Office of Logistics

1. This memorandum contains information for the Director
of Central Intelligence.

2. This memorandum is submitted pursuant to advice given
by the Deputy Director for Management and Services on 7 May
that Office Directors report on activities, either under their
cognizance or otherwise known to them, the nature of which
could possibly need explanation or justification when viewed
within the statutory responsibility and authority of the
Director of Central Intelligence. The responsibilities of the
Office of Logistics (OL) are such that in all matters herein
reported, except two, the actions undertaken were at the re-
quest of another Agency component. We have prepared a brief
description of each action involved and then have included the
name of the sponsoring component. The substantive reason for
the requests for action by-this Office will have to be deter-
mined by inquiry to the designated sponsoring component.

3. Facts pertaining to both actions undertaken at the
initiative of this Office are as follows:

00110
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

‘the DD/0O, we will not honor any requisition for surveil-
lance equipment unless it has been approved by the CI
Staff of the DD/O.

4, Within the area of Contractual responsibilities, the
following items are pertinent: :

a. In February 1971, Colonel L. K. White, the then
Executive Director-Comptroller, called me to attend a
meeting in his office, also attended by Mr. William Colby.
Colonel White explalned that the Technical Services
Division (TSD) had been requested to provide assistance
to the FBI for a sensitive project designated (cur-
rently designated| |Colonel White di is-

y close the purpose O0f the assistance being prov1ded by TSD
o but did instruct me to assist TSD on purely contractual
matters. Since the Office of Logistics has no information
concerning the mission or purpose of Project[:;;:;::] sub-
stantive questions concerning the subject shou e
addressed to TSD. Other procurement actions accomplished
for the FBI are reported below. Specific mention is made,
however, of because of the dollar magnitude, ap-
proximately million, .and the complex technical equip-
ment that has been involved in the undertaking.

b. The Procurement Division, OL, currently has two
requisitions in hand from TSD which would involve reim-
bursable sales to the FBI. One such requisition in the

~amount of $36,900 is for two Westinghouse television
cameras. The second requisition in the amount of $11,200
is for two wide-angle surveillance probes manufactured by
Bausch and Lomb. No action is being taken on either of
these requirements pending further instructions which

- will be sought from the Deputy Director for Management
and Services. .

c. Over the years, this Agency has often supported
other Government agencies from a contractual or materiel
standpoint. Upon the submission of an officially approved
request, supported by a transfer of funds, the Agency
would either enter into '"accommodation procurements" for
the requesting agency or support the requesting agency by
the issuance of materiel from stock. Such actions are
legally accomplished under the Economy Act of 1925. This
Act authorizes one agency to support the needs of, or pro-
vide a service for, another Government agency when such

MYANQ
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

éi!

action would be more economical and eliminate the need for
one agency of the Government to duplicate facilities
readily available from another. A typical example of this
procedure is purchasing photointerpretation gear for the
Defense Intelligence Agency element located at NPIC. 1In
connection with the current reporting requirement, however,
I have had our records researched for the past 2 years and
Attachment 1 reflects those transactions which appear to be
relevant to the subject of this memorandum.

d. In connection with the disclosures during the sum-
mer of 1971 that the Rand Corporation was not properly
safeguarding classified documents, this Office undertook
two acts. I directed the Security Officer from our West
Coast Procurement Office at the Moffet Naval Air Station
in California to visit the Rand Corporation and satisfy
himself that classified material furnished them by the
Agency was both properly safeguarded and accounted for.
His report was affirmative. On 23 August 1971, the senior
Security Officer assigned to this Office forwarded a
letter to the Rand Corporation stressing and reaffirming
the procedures Rand must follow in safeguarding classified
information furnished them by the Agency. Of residual
interest in this matter, there is summarized the contents
of a memorandum of 2 July 1971 to the Executive Director-
Comptroller from the DD/I which is in our possession.

This memorandum reports that FBIS regularly
disseminated reports to the Rand Corporation
but that instructions had been issued to cease
distribution of classified reports. While no
‘other direct dissemination went to Rand, other
USIB agenc1es, primarily USAF, were pa551ng
"many" copies of DD/I products to Rand as au-
thorized under USIB regulations. The memoran-
dum also states that Rand personnel had
requested searches and document retrieval from
the CRS facility.

5. In connection with action taken for the Office of
Security, there are three relevant items:

a. The Printing Services Division, OL, was requested
by the Office of Security to print a book written by
Harry J. Murphy, Office of Security. The book was pre-
pared by Mr. Murphy under a Brookings Institution Federal

QMNIY
—EYES ONLY o113




NI
MAYA M ANALSS
1o Ui.iol

SUBJECT: Scnsitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

Executive Fellowship. The book is entitled "Where's

What -- Sources of Information for Federal Investigators.'
It is a full treatise on the existence of sources of in-
formation that may be useful to an investigator. The
book's first printing of 300 copies was made in June 1967.
Due to demand, a second printing of 600 copies was made

in September 1968. The title page of the book gives
attribution to Mr. Murphy, Office of Security, Central
Intelligence Agency, and the Brookings Institution Federal
Executive Fellowship. The book is classified Confidential,
and it is our understanding that the distribution was made
to appropriate agencies of the Federal Government. A copy
of Mr. Murphy's book can be made available for review if
desired. ' '

Sometime in 1972, a representative of the Law
Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) requested
that the Agency give consideration to our publishing, at
LEAA expense, an unclassified version of this volume. It
was the intent of LEAA to make broad-scale distribution
to Police Departments throughout the country. The Director
of Security and I consulted on this matter and jointly
determined that the LEAA request should not be honored be-
cause the Agency should not put itself in the position of
publishing law enforcement material for general and un-
classified purposes, and it would be an abuse of our print-
ing facilities. ‘ :

b. On 5 January 1971, the Director of Security re-
quested that I approve his leasing up to eleven motor
vehicles for use in connection with a special support
operation which would last approximately 3 months. The
Director of Security informed me, in his requesting memo-

. randum of 5 January 1971, that "This support activity has
been undertaken at the specific instruction of the Director
and has his personal approval.”" The request was approved.

c. From 1968 to date, the Office of Security has
requisitioned from this Office a considerable amount of
materiel which we understand was to be given or loaned by
them to local Police Departments. In certain cases some
of this materiel was issued from Agency stocks and, in
other cases, direct procurement of the materiel was made
by funds furnished by the Office of Security. A complete
listing of such materiel is found in Attachment 2.

5
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

b. This Office is aware, although it had no cognizance
nor responsibility, that an apartment was rented in Miami
Beach, Florida, during the period of the Democratic National
Convention, 10-14 July 1972, and the Republican National
Convention, 21-24 August 1972. The apartment was used as

a meeting place |

in liaison with members of the Secret Service and rendering
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

‘assistance in connection with the political conventions
that were being held. WH Division is the cognizant
operating component on this matter. ;

7. The above recitation of facts represents, to the best
of my knowledge and memory, those matters which appear to be
relevant to subject tasking given by the Director.

John F. Blake
Director of Logistics

s
/
/

2 Atts L

cc: DD/MES
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Receiving
Requesting Date of U.S. Depart-
Office Request Item Quantity Unit Cost  ment or Agency
0S 3/23/72 Telephone Analy:zer 1 1,350 BNDD
TSD 5/16/72 Transmitters, Radio Beacon 8 313 BNDD
0S 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzer 1 1,350 White House
Communications
Agency
0S 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzers 13 1,400 Air Force
0S 3/23/72  Telephone Analyzers 10 1,350 State
0S 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzers 2 1,375 AEC
TSD 11/16/72 Camera Sets 20 656 FBI
TSD 4/17/172 Camera Sets 10 700 FBI
TSD 11/18/71  Actuators, Recorders 50 488 FBI
TSD 4/19/72 Tessina Cameras 3 700 BNDD
TSD 12/ 7/72 Camera, Video 1 18,045 FBI
TSD 10/13/72 Tube, Image, Burn-Resistance, 1 4,639 FBI
Equivalent of W L 30691
TSD 3/26/71 Tubes, Image, W L 30691 2 4,607 FBI
TSD 4/20/73 Caméras, Television 2. 18,300 FBI
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TSD

Vo ALY

i UINET

W

QAT Wik
— =i L
— A
i
Requesting Date of
Office Request Item
TSD 12/14/72 Transmitters, Radio
TSD 10/20/72 Actuators, Recorder
- TSD 10/13/72 Tube, Image, Burn-Resistance,

Equivalent of W L 30691
TSD 5/26/71 Tube, Image, W L 30691
TSD 4/22/71  Transmitters
TSD 4/22/71  Module, Plug:In
TSD 4/22/71 Power Supply - UWP-39A
oL 2/25/71  Telephone Analyzers
oS 1/30/71  Telephone Analyzers
OL 8/12/70 Cable, Special-Purpose

Electrical
TSD 1/10/73 Ink, Special Formula
TSD 6/28/72 Ink, Special Formula

7/26/71 Transmitter, Radio Beacon

Receiving
U.S. Depart-
Quantity Unit Cost ment or Agency
3 313 BNDD
25 591 FBI
1 4,639 FBI
2 4,639 - FBI
3 1,372 FBI
1 1,247 FBI
1 568 FBI
2 1,350 Treasury
22 1,350 Treasury
5,000 ft. .42 White House
Communications
Agency
1 lot 1,825 Immigration and
Naturalization
Service
1 lot 3,700 Immigration and
Naturalization
Service
1 728 U.S. Forestry
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MATERTAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS

BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM
Gas Mask M-9
Gas Mask M-17
Steel Helmet and Liners
Vest and Groin Protector
Vest, Flak M-SZ
Vest, Protective
Vest, Grenade
Execuvest
Emergency Flashing Red Light
*Searchlight, Tear Gas
*Chemical Baton 6 1/2"
¥Chemical Baton 12"
*Chemical Baton 26"
*Mustang 35 Pistol
*Searchlight with Shoulder Strap

*#Stun Gun

QUANITY

200
196
231
96
34
46
105

22
36
36
24
24

36

*NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also

ordered for asterisk items.

a;
i
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14 %Ay 1973

MBMORANDUM FOR:  Dirsctor of Central Intellisence

THROUGH ¢ Deputy Director for Management and Scrvices
SUEBJECT ¢ Sensitive Activities Ferformed by the
Office of Logistics

2. This wmemorandum is submitted pursuant to advice given
by the Deputy Director for Management and Services on 7 HMay
that Office Directors report on activitice, either uander their
cognizance or otherwise known to them, the naturs of which
could possibly need explanation or justification when viewed
within the statutory responsibility and authority of the
Director of Central Intelligence. fThe responsibilities of the
Office of Logistics (OL) are such that in all matters herein
reported, except two, the actioms undertaken were at the re-
quast of another Agency component., We have rrepared a hrief
description of each action invelved and then have included the
name of the sponsoring component. The substantive reason for
the requests for action by this Office will have to be deter-
nined by inquiry to the designated spomsoring component,

- Facts pertaining to both actions undertaken at the
initiative of this Office are as follows:

00122

EYES 0
ET




Logistics

, SUBJECT:  Sensitive Activities Terformed by the Office of
}

2

ONLY
SEC 00123




Y

SUBJLCT: cnsitive Activitics Performed by the Office of
10515L1cs

~the DD/0, we will not honor any requisition for surveil-
lance equipment unless it has been ‘approved by the CI
Staff of the DN/O,

4. Within the area of contractual responsibilities, the
following items are pertinent:

a. In February 1971, Colonel L. K. ¥White, the then
Executive Director- Conntroller called me to attend a
meeting in his office, also attedded by Mr., William Colby.
Colonel White explained that the Technical Services
Division (TSD) had been reguestad to provide assistance

to the FBI for a sensitive project designated (cur-
rently designated Colonel White did no is-
close the purpose o assistance being provided by TSD

but did instruct me to assist TSD on purely contractual
matters. Since the Office of Logistics has no information
concerning the mission or purpose of Project[:;;;;::] sub-
stantive questions concerning the subject shou €
addressed to TSD. Other procurement actions accomplished
for the FBI are reported below. Specific mention is made,
however, of[;:::::i:}ecause of the dollar magnitude, ap-
proximately I million, and the complex LPchnlcal equip-
ment that has been involved in the uqdprLaklnP

b. The Procurement Division, 0L, currently has two
requisitions in hand :from TSD which would involve reim-
bursable sales to the FBI. One such requisition in the
amount of $36,900 is for two Westinghouse television
cameras. The second requisition in the amount of $11,200
is for two wide-angle surveillance probes manufactured by
Bausch and Lomb., No action-is being taken on either of
these requirements pending further instructions which
will be sought from the Deputy Director for Management
and Services. :

c. Over the years, this Agency has often supported
other Government agencies from a contractual or materiel
standpoint. Upon the submission of an officially approved
request, supported by a transfer of funds, the Agency
would either enter into ‘''accommodation procurements' for
the requesting agency or support the requesting agency by
the issuance of materiel from stock. Such actions are
legally accomplished under the Economy Act of 1925. This
Act authorizes one agency to support the needs of, or pro-
vide a service for, another Government agency when such

(£5s ONLY
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SURJECT: Sensitive Activities T"=rj"o1*mec1 by the Office of

Logistics

action would be more cconomical and eliminate the need for
one agency of the Governwment to duplicate facilities
readily available from another. A typical cxanple of this
procedurc is purchasing photointerpretation gear for the
Defense Intelligence Agency element located at NPIC. In
conricction with the current reporting requirement, howecver,
I have had our records researched for the past 2 yecars and
Attachment 1 reflects those transactions which appear to be
relevant to the subject of this memorandum.

d. In connection with the disclosures during the sum-
mey of 1971 that the Rand Corporation was not properly
safeguarding classified documents, this Office undertook
two acts, I directed the Security O0fficer from our West
Coast Procurement Office at the loffet Naval Air Station
in California to visit the Rand Corporation and satisfy
himself that classified material furnished them by the
Agency was both properly safeguarded and accounted for,
fiis report was affirmative. On 23 August 1971, the senior
Security Officer assigned to this Cffice forwardeﬂ a
letter to the Rand Corporation stressing and reaffirming
the procedures Rand must follow in safeguarding classified
information furnished them by the Agency. Of residual
interest in this matter, there is summarized the contents
of a memorandum of 2 July 1971 to the Executive Director-
Comptroller from the DD/I which is in our possession.

This memorandim reports that FRIS regularly
disseminated reports to the Rand Corporation
but that instructions had been issued to cease
distribution of classified reports. While no
other direct dissemination went to Rand, othe
USIB agencies, primarily USAF, were passing
"many" copies of DD/I products to Rand as au-
thorized under USIB regulations. The memoran-
dum also states that Rand personnel had
requested searches and document retrieval from
the CRS facility.

5. In connection with action taken for the Office of

Security, there are threes relevant items:

a. The Printing Services Division, OL, was requested
by the Office of Security to print a book written by
Harxy J. Murphy, Office of Security. The book was pre-
pared by Mr. Murphy under a Brookings Institution Federal

ONLY ..,g‘
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Perforned by the Office of

Logistics

Executive Fellowship. The book is entitled '"Where's

‘What -- Sources of Information for Federal Investigators."
It is a full treatise on the existence of sources of in-
formation that may be useful to an investigator. The
book's first printing of 300 copies was made in June 1967.
Due to demand, a second printing of 600 copies was made

in September 1968. The title page, of the book gives
attribution to Mr. Murphy, Office of Security, Central
Intelligence Agency, and. the Brookings Institution Federal
Executive Fellowship The book is classified Confidential,
and it is our understanding that the distribution was made
-to*appropriate agencies of the Federal Government. A copy
of Mr. Murphy's book can be made available for review if
desired.

Sometime in 1972, a representative of the Law

Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) requested
that the Agency give consideration to our publishing, at
LEAA expense, an unclassified¢ version of this volume. It
was the intent of LEAA to make broad-scale distribution
to Police Departments throughout the country. The Director
of Security and I consulted on this matter and jointly
determined that the LEAA request should not be honored be-
cause the Agency should not put itself in the position of
publishing law enforcement material for general and un-
classified purposes, and it would be an abuse of our print-
ing facilities. o

b. On 5 January 1971, the Director of Security re-
quested that I approve nlS leasing up to eleven motor
vehicles for use in connection w1th a special support
operation which would last apnroximately 3 months. The
Director of Security informed me, in his requesting memo-
randum of 5 January 1971, that “This’ support activity has
been undertaken at the spec1f1c‘1nstruct10n of the Director
and has his personal approval.'” The request was approved.

c. From 1968 to date, the Oifice of Security has
requisitioned from this Office a considerable amaunt of
materiel which we understand was to be given or loaned by
them to local Police Departments. In certain cases some
of this materiel was issued from Agency stocks and, in
other cases, direct procurement of the materiel was made
by funds furnished by the Office of Security. A complete
listing of such materiel is found in Attachment 2,
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Pcrf01med by the Office of
Logistics

b. This Office is aware, although it had no cognlzance
nor responsibility, that an apartment was rented in Miami
Beach, Florida, during the period of the Democratic National
Convention, 10-14 July 1972, and the Republican National
Convention, 21-24 August 1972. The apartment was used as

a meeting place = .
in liaison with[mEmUETs—UT—tn6—SEtTBT—SETVICE—HHU—TBHUETIHE—————J
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the 0Office of
Logistics C

,assistance in connection with the political conventions
that were being held. WH Division is the cognizant
operating component on this matter.

7. The above recitation of facts represents, to the best
of my knowledge and mewory, those matters which appear to be
relevant to subject tasking given by the Director.

JOMT F. BIAake
Director of Logistics

2 Atts

cc: DD/MES
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OCET00

Requesting  Date of '

Office Request Item
0s 3/23/72 Telephone Analy:zer
TSD 5/16/72 Transmitters, Radio Beacon
0S .3/23/72  Telephone Analyzer
0s 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzers
0S 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzers

- 0S 3/23/72 Telephone Analyzers
TSD 11/16/72  Camera Sets
TSD 4/17/72 . Camera Sets
TSD 11/18/71  Actuators, Recorders
TSD 4/19/72 Tessina Cameras
TSD 12/ 7/72 Camera, Video
TSD 10/13/72  Tube, Image, Burn-Resistahce;

Equivalent of W L 30691

TSD 3/26/71 Tubes, Image, W L 30691
TSD 4/20/%3 Cameras, Television

e il

Receiving
U.S. Depurt-

Quantity Unit Cost ment or Agency
1 1,350 BNDD
8 313 BNDD
1 1,350 White House
Communications
Agency
13 1,400 Air Force
10 1,350 State
2 1,375 AEC
20 656 FBI
10 700 FBI
50 488 FBI
3 700 BNDD
1 18,045 . FBI
1 4,639 FBI
2 4,607 FBI
2 18,300 FBI




TET00

Requesting Date of )

Office Request Item

TSD 12/14/72 Transmitters, Radio

TSD 10/20/72  Actuators, Recorder

TSD 10/13/72 Tube, Image, Burn-Resistance,
- Equivalent of W L 30691

TSD 5/26/71  Tube, Image, W L 30691

TSD 4/22/71 Transmitters

TSD 4/22/71  Module, Plug-In

TSD 4/22/71 . Power Supply - UWP-30A

OL 2/25/71  Telephone Analyzers

0s 1/30/71  Telephone Analyzers

oL 8/12/70 Cable, Special-Purpose

’ Electrical

TSD 1/10/73 1Ink, Special Formula

TSD 6/28/72 Ink, Special Formula

TSD 7/26/71 Transmifter, Radio Beacon

Receivinyg
U.S. Depart-

-Quantity Unit Cost ment or Ascncy:
3 313 BNDD
25 591 FBI
1 4,639 FBI
2 4,639 FBI
3 1,372 FBI
1 1,247 FBI
1 568 FBI
2 1,350 Treasury
22 1,350 Treasury
5,000 ft. .42 White Housc
Communications
Agency
1 lot 1,825 Immigration and
Naturalization
Service
1 lot 3,700 Immigration and
Naturalization
Service
1 728 U;S. Forestry
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MATERIAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS

BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM
Gas Mask M-9
Gas Mask M-17
Steel Helmet and Liners
Vest and Groin Protector
Vest, Flak M-52
Vest, Protective
Vest,.Greﬁade

Execuvest

. Emergency Flashing Red Light

*Searchlight, Tear Gas
*Chemical Baton 6 1/2"

*Chemical Baton 12"

. *Chemical Baton 26"

*Mustang 35 Pistol

*Searchlight with Shoulder Strap

*Stun Gun

QUANITY

200
196
231
96
34
46
105

22
- 36
36
24
24

36

*NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also

ordered for asterisk items.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Central Intelligence Agency

ei s w

THROUGH : Deputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT : Activities which might be considered sensitive
issues. ’

I have listed below computer processing projects which the Office of
Joint Computer Support has participated in or is aware of and which
might be considered sensitive issues. -

Most Sensitive Projects

OJCS Project Officer Nature OJCs
Project Organization, & of Reason for
Identification Telephone Project Listing
HYDRA Richard Ober A special pro-  Type of
CI Staff ject initiated data being
: by DCI collected,
SANCA Machine Type of
OS index to data in
security files index.
Information Type of
ORD storage & re- data in

|:| trieval of drug = files.

related data
(ORD's project
OFTEN)

Sensitive Projects

Computer file Type of
of drug data. data in
file.

00135




Sensitive Projects (Continued)

OJCS Project Officer Nature
Project Organization, & of
Identification  Telephone Project
Statistical
TSD : analysis of
psychological
. data.

bo 1+

0JCs
Reason for

Listing

Source of .
data. Con-
tractors are
involved
with project.

Sensitivity Unknown, but Possibly a Matter for Concern

SPYDER

DMVREC

Data on
radio frequen-
(e} cies used for

I:I support of In-

Place Monitor-

ing System, a

Nature of
data. Tech-
niques of
system dis-
cussed with
FBI,

system to identify

unauthorized
transmitters.

File of auto-
O mobile license
numbers.

File of Agency
applicants who
were not
hired.

Nature of
data.

Nature of
data.
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Sensitivity Unknown, but Possibly a Matter for Concern (Continued)

0OJCS Project Officer Nature OJCS
Project Organization, & of Reason for
Identification  Telephone Project Listing

- Association
with the
named
organization,

-

fo
JOHN D, IAMS

Director of Joint Computer Support
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Summary, Special Prbgraﬁs Division (SPD),
Office of Communications, Operational
Contacts with Other U.S. Government Agencies

1. Prior to 1969 the OC COMINT intercept unit,
which was then in Miami, had relatively frequent contact
with the Miami bureaus of the FBI and FCC, Miami Police
and the Miami Beach Police. The staff provided support
to these activities in monitoring, identification and
DF of specific illegal agent transmissions conducted by
foreign nationals and American citizens in the greater

Miami area. Arrangements for this support were made
through the DDO's[g

2. In late September 1972, NSA, through Division D/
DDO, requested that the Special Programs Division initiate
a hearability survey of certain HF long-distance commercial
telephone circuits between the U.S. and South America.
The circuits carried:drug related long-distance calls of
interest to the BNDD and other U.S. agencies. Because of
the availability of personnel and technical capabilities,

PO

Lwhere the circuits could be satistactorily inter-

cepted. On 15 January 1973, formal NSA tasking of the
intercept was instituted. On 30 January 1973, all coverage

was terminated by Division D because of possible legal
complications. .

3. The Chief and Deputy Chief, SPD and SPD/Special
Electronic Operations Branch have been engaged in informal
technical liaison with operating components of the FBI
for a number of years. 1Initial contacts and arrangements
for support of specific activities have been made by the
Division D/DDO. Support has been provided in the form of

DOWNG O SECRET
UPON I, OF ATTACHMENT

08 SECHET
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8 May 1973

exchanges of technical information on techniques, technical
assistance and training, and the loan of Agency equipment.

In the past several ye s been r d to
sensitive FBI projects and Support.
has been and is presen ng given to FBI projects | |

These projects are described in the attache
sealed envelope.

4, An operational test of an HF/DF
system was conducted n DO and
OC-SPD pers in the early part of the summer of 1972,

A location in Miami Beach, Florida was selected for the
tests because of similarity to the actual target site and
environment in Saigon. Receiving antennas were placed on
the roof of the hotel being used as the receiving/DF site.
A hotel employee asked why the materiel was placed on the
roof. A team member in effect told him that the group

was an advance security segment for the Democratic National
Convention. No further questions were asked; the tests-
were completed and the equipment was returned to the
Washington area. .

_ Chier, special Programs Division, OC
Att,

 LOPSFTRET
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9 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Organizational Dealings with Act1vit1es Inside the
United States

1. This MFR records organlzat1ona1 dealings Wlth activities
inside the United States known to this office.

2. In September 1972, requested secure communi-
cations in the Miami Area wi ocal offices of BNDD ggd_gusxgms4j

__[The communications Iink was never installed
advised in April 1973 that there were plans
underway in Miami to combine various Federal agencies anti-
drug efforts under a new Justice Department Division, and at
this time it was not known where the new anti-drug office would
be located. |

3. During the Democratic and Republican conventions,

| supported requirements levied by the Secret

eérvice concerning name traces and other intelligence infor-
mation relating to subversive influences which might affect
those conventlons.[:::;::brOV1ded some technical advice and
procedural assistance in establishing a useful means of com-
municating between the two correspondents. WHD should be able '
to provide a detailed resume of activities supported in this

matter.
- ?Thomas E. 0'50nne

Chief Americas Staff, OC

' [‘;ﬁ!‘#!f?:"‘f‘!?l,-ﬁl— 001438
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT

REFERENCE

29 May 1973

: Mr.Colby's Request to Inspector General to
Determine Subject Referred to by Two Notes
in a PP/B Memo to DD/M&S

D/PPB Memo to DD/M&S dated 23 May 1973,
Subject: Watergate Principals - Direct or
Indirect Involvement

e e e o
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E:-ceutive Rejliitry

252,

23 May 1973
Da- 76

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Manageiment and Services

SUBJECT: Watergate Principals - Direct or Indirect
Involvement

1. This memorandum responds to the Director's request for
a report of any invoelvement in any capucity since 1 January 1969
with Messrs. Hunt, McCord, Liddy, Young, or Krogh.

2. 1 have had none with Hunt, Liddy or Young.

3. My McCord contact was indirect and occurred sometime
during the late 1960's when I wzs Director, Office of Computer
Services. [ opposed plans {or Technical Division, Office of
Security (under Mr. McCord) to acquire a separate computer f{or
its In-Place Monitoring System. bf DR/S&T (then ORD)
was the computer individual worrmmg—wrr—=D and, I think, would
have details. 4

4. The Krogh contact also was indirect and involved his
request, first through OMB, that CIA fund foreign travel on bchalf
of the Cabinet Coinmittee on International MNarcetics Control. Indi-
vidual phone discussjons are noted in the attached. The Agency

focal points were| |and I undersiand

as forwarded relevant documentation. Copies of
memoranda from Messrs. Krogh, and Colby are attached
also,

5. I held a staff mceting yestefday to pass the request to
all OPPB employees. One officer who was attending a funeral will
not be available until temorrow,

O\BBEACV B ~1BE82Y1wns: 4320 {53749442)
] - D\EBbB EA6® OU]A LI[6  [/s/ Charles A. Brigas
T - M E° COPA
o8 & 1 - sggrez2266
DI2{kIpiT{Iou:

Charles A. Briggs
- Director of Planning,
Programming, and Budgeting

Attaéhment ' _ : 0 0149
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Attachment
23 May 1973
4 Feb 72 Call from Jimn Taylor, OMB re "Bud” Krogh and his deputy,

Walter Minnick, of the Domestic Council who plan foreign
travel in connection with thelr narcotces interests, Jim was
alerting us to their iniention to ask us for funds for the

travel.

7 Feb 72 Follow-up from Taylor: Plan 3-5 trips fer 3 individuals--
all in FY 72. Cost prebably $10K. Minnick ready to make
first trip. is plugped in. ExDir said OK re Tchran
visit.

7 Feb 72 See attached memo from Egil Krogh, Jr. to Bill Colby and
follow-on memos {rom (21 Jul 72) and Colby
(2 Aug 72).

12(?) May 72 John Hurley, OMB called, menticning possible Krogh/
Minnick attendance at a Latin American (Station Chief?)

conference on narcotics. He also said Jeff Shepherd,
White House, was laying on a*ﬁ:i{ae with for

himself, Shepherd and Mark Alger, OLB 1o Eurcpe.

23 Jun 72 , commented on Krogh/MMinnick interest
in getting CA‘ activities, including large-scale PN,
on narcotics front, I:Ipushing small-scale PP.

6 Jul 72 called. Notes say only: "Z‘.ﬁnnick—liurle’y film,
We will send.”

2 Aug 72 I:Icalled re Colby letier (attached). Said travel
orders ready; need money this PM (No record in nmy
notes as to who was traveling when, but have faint
recollection of its being to Mexico City).

and contacted by
1 Nov 72 R :lated? call. Agsain notes are cryptic:
GAO-Grace Survey BENDD problems/

rexico.”

R ‘ 00450
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On Mr. Colby's copy only:

13 Jan 72

20 Jan 72

St ———— S e e e i

ExDir (Colby) said DCI had approved $30K for sensitive
CS project - no details.

Reminded ExDir re $32K he said DCI OK'd.

)6




THE WHITE HOUSKE

WASHINGTON

Yebruary 7, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR BIILI, COLBY
SUBJECT: BUDGETARY SUPPORT FOR THE CABI\?EI‘ COMMITTIER
ON INTERNATIONAL NARCOTICS CONTROL

The Cabinet Committee on International Narcotics Control was created .
September 7, 1971, by the President to centralize }ns attack on the in-
ternational drug traffic.

© The Comumittee does not have a separate budget.

' Salary and administrative support for its small, full-time staff has been

provided by the Executive Office of the President. Other expenses are
being charged to the cons’ciment agencies and departments.' :

" . The Bureau of Customs, BNDD, and AID/OIflCe of Pubhc Safety have

provided support to date.

The CIA should be prepared to defray not more Lhan f1 teen thousand -

ilireen thousanc
" dollars in overseas travel expenses for Cabinet Committee staff dur*ng
“the r remalnder of FY-1972.

Walter C. Minnick, the Comr;n‘-tee 8 Staff Coordinator, can be éon’caéted
for further de«.au.ls. ‘ - :

Thank you for your assistance. '

QWW//Q

Egil Krogh, Jr.
Exccutive Dircctoxr
Cabinet Committee on
_ International Narcotics Conirol
CC: John Ehrlichman '
Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs
Mark Alger ' : ‘
-OMB, Chief, General Govormncnt Programs Division

CIA ucpresentaﬁve; CCINC Worki.ng Group
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director {or Flans

PPB 72-1063

2AUG 1972 ,

0 O(m‘f /
Do-y

5UBJECT: Fiscal Year 1973 Budgetary Support for

the Cabinet Committes on International
Narcotics Control {CCINC} ‘

REFERENCE: Memse to ExDir frm@IDDP/NARcocgaid

‘21 July 1972; same subject

1. This is in response to the referenced memo regarding
use of CIA funds to cover travel expenses for the White House
Cablnet Cormmittee Staff for Fiscsl Year 1973. :

2. :You afe authorized to obligated up to 315,000 for the use

“of the White House Cabinct Committee Staff for travel expensas

during FY 1973, Obligation shouid be recordad against the O/DDP

" allotment and trevel ordera issued against yoar own approprials fan

number.

3. To ths extent that you are unadle to #dsorb this requirement
within your preseat allotment, we will have to arrange scme repro-
gramming later in the year to cover this unbodgeted item,

/2

Wu E' COlby
|:| ‘Executive Director-Comptroller

O/PPH fhg 2 Aug 72 ~TTrT— L | |
Distribution: _ ) M—LW

Orig & 1 - addressee

1 - ExDir |
1 en . = 00453

1 -PPB Subj (BMS i
1 - O/F | i

1 - Reading

;l:}ChrOno




. o ' . 21 July 1972
e . .

L4

' MEHORANDUM FOR: Executive Di““otor - Comptroller
: .'~ VIA L v“ﬁ:&?jneouty Director fbr Plans

 SUSJECT - =
cnow " . the Cabinet Committee on.Int°rnationa1
Narcotics Control (CCIVC) .

LR A

‘1. A% our invitatioo; ﬁL. Walter C. Minnick

- .
LY2Cunty s R

Fiscal Year 1973 Bud tary Support Ior'

Soa°f

‘Hember of the CCINC, is scheduled to attend an roicioate _s‘"
: Jﬁf 1vision
{

in the Rsgional Narc0uics Seminar sponsored by
on 27-28 July 1972 )

2. In acco”danc

i";‘ - requested that funds to cover the cost of Hr. Minnilck's
. _trip be released.

Lo

Povs wpelna,
.
M .

. Committea stafl for FY.1973.
. to your o::iC° as. soon a2s 1t rrives. .

- .
- s hd -

C/7UUE/ !‘lf'\HCO G

C e e et oy o
P e ]

' vith proceduﬁcs aﬂopted for oravel
of Vhite House Gabinet Committee Staff in FY 1972, it 1s

-

Attached herewlth is. a copy of a formal -
request from ii». Egil Krogh dated 7 February 1972 to Mr.
Wiiliam Colby raquesting travel funds for the balance of

FY 1972. lr. Krogn is now preparing a formal request for .
$15,000.00 to cover travel expenses for Vhite House Cabinet
: I w1lll forward this reaL°st
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DD/M&S 73-1809

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Managem

ent and Services

SUBJECT : Contacts with Individuals Named in the Watergate Matter

1. I am addressing this to you instead of to the Director of Central
Intelligence since I doubt that the information contained herein is of such

significance to warrant his interest and because it ha
the Agency since July 1972. However, if you feel tha
such interest that it should be forwarded to the Direc
proper format to do so.

s been on record with
t the information is of
tor I shall put it in the

2. My only contact with anyone named in connection with the

Watergate and related matters was through|

|a former

Agency employee now retired and living in Winterhaven, Florida. In

December 1971| called me from Florida

and advised that he

wanted to get in touch with Howard Hunt. He said that he did not have Hunt's

home phone number and that it was probably unlisted

but that since Hunt was a

former employee, could I contact Hunt and ask him to give| la call.
I had only met Hunt once about 10 years before but I agreed to relay the message.

I called Howard Hunt at his home and told him that]

|did not have his

home phone and requested he call| | Mr.

Hunt thanked me for

relaying the message and said that he would call This seemed of
little consequence to me in December 1971 but in July 1972 of the

Office of Security contacted me in regard to the FBI i

nvestigation of the Watergate

situation. At that time I informed|:|of the telephone call from

a |in December 1971. Attached is a copy of a Memorandum for the

Record prepared by |:|as a result of our conversation.

3. In the summer of 1972 I took my family to Disney World in Florida

and took that occasion to drop in to see|

|t01d me in

a private conversation that he had been interviewed tl

hree or four times by the

FBI in connection with the Watergate affair and he related to me his contact

00155
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with Howard Hunt.

the Record.

(2)

On 19 July 1972 after my return from Florida I reported
this conversation to the Director of Security and made it a Memorandum for

This memorandum was sent to Mr. Colby and a copy of the
memorandum is attached.

4. Other than knowing Mr. McCord through his employment with

the Agency and meecting Howard Hunt once in about 1959, I do not know nor
have I had any contact with any individuals named or knowledge of related
matters now receiving attention in the press.

Atts

[ SECREL

e

o . . '
R T N

e

A )
" “Charles W. Kane
Special Assistant to the
Deputy Director
for Management and Services

00156
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Per our conversation on Monday.

AT

=

P

. Osborn
of Security

20 July 1972

(DATE)

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executi;/e Director-Comptrolle

FORM NO.
1 AUG S4 lo,

REPLACES FORM 10-101
WHICH MAY grc ysEeED.

(47)

00157




19 July 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Conversation with r

1. While on leave visiting Disney World in Florida, I
dropped in to see who lives in Winterhaven, Florida.
|:|retired from the Agency about five years ago on disability due
to a serious heart condition. He was with the Office of Security for
about 20 years prior to his retirement.

2. During a private conversation |:|told me that he had
been interviewed three or four times by the FBI in connection with
the McCord-Hunt affair, I asked him why he had been interviewed,
and he told me that in late 1971 he had been contacted by Howard
Hunt who suggested that he consider an assignment as Security
Officer for the Republican Party. I:I‘visited Washington in
January 1972 to discuss the proposed position with Howard Hunt
who apparently was acting on behalf of the Republican Party.. I:I
furnished a resume to Hunt and discussed the position with him.
Ultimately, he decided not to accept the position because he felt
that his heart condition would not allow him to become involved in
such activity.

3. According to[  ]during the meeting with Mr. Hunt
they discussed some of the requirements of the job. At that time
. they discussed a need for both a positive and a counteraudio program
and a need for a good security system both before and during the
National Convention. [ Jindicated that he sincerely believed that
the Republican Party did need a security officer and a good security’
programmer but felt that he could not afford to accept the job even.
though it was a very lucrative offer. Apparently, money was not a

problem.
‘. 00158
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4. When[  ]declined, he indicated that Mr. Hunt asked
for any other recommendations he might have. According to
he told Mr. Hunt that most of the people he knew were still in the
" Agency, but he did furnish the name of who might be
possibly ready to retire from the Agencys

5. I::Iinformed me that he assumed that the Bureau
obtained his name due to the resume he furnished Mr. Hunt. He
said that the Bureau had talked to him on three or four occasions
and that he had written up about a 40 page statement concerning
his dealings with Mr. Hunt. When asked about Mr. McCord,
said that he really did not know McCord that well and declined any
knowledge of Mr. McCord's technical capability:

6. l Jindicated that he had not been in touch
with Mr, Hunt since the early part of 1972 and knew nothing of
the Watergate operation. He stated that he had gained the impres-
sion from the Bureau interview that the technical devices were being
removed at the time of the arrest and were not being 1nsta11ed as
orlgmally reported '

7. All of the above information was volunteered byl:
and I really did not get involved in any discussion on the
matter other than to comment that I hated to see the Agency's name
connected with such an incident in any way. The above conversation
took place during 2 10 or 15 minute period and no other discussion
relating to this incident was held. It is being reported for the record
and for information of the Director of Security.

‘{ = -4‘-/(”«- L \i-/(/

arles W. Kane

00159




17 July 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Charles W. Kane

1. Last week Special Agent Arnold Parham of the FBI con-
tacted the Acting.DD/OS. He asked whether or nct the Subjects
worked for the Central Intelligence Agency. Previously, requests
of this nature were followed up by the FBI with an interview of the -
subjects.

- 2. Ibriefed Mr, Colby who is the Agency's focal point on
the "Watergate' case and the Acting DD/S of the FBI inquiry.
Mr. Colby suggested that we determine the extent of involvement
and indicated that we advise the Bureau of their employment.

3. When Agent Parham was again contacted and advised
of the Subjects' employment with the Agency, he iadicated that

the Bureau does not wish to interview them.
| £ »ﬁ-

" 4. The office of the DD/PS will interview| |1n {,f_,c,/«o"* :
the same fashion as |:|was previously interviewed. ~ 7 7/,, ;

5. I called Mr. Kane both at his office and his residence
‘and learned that he is in Florida and will return to duty on 17 July.
I called Mr. Kane this morning to advise him of the inquiry.

6. Mr. Kane stated that he has no firm conclusion as to
how the Bureau obtained his name. He stated that he has seen
Mr. Hunt on only one occasion in 1959. At that time Hunt was
the Chief of Station, | The meeting was occasioned

00160




by the fact that Mr. Kane
| | Mr. Kane stated further that around
Christmas time of 1971 he received a call frorn| |

who wanted to get in touch with Mr. Hunt. | asked

Mr. Kane how he could get in touch with himm. Mr. Kane obtained
Mr. Hunt's telephone number through telephone information channels
whereupon he passed the nuimber on to| | -

7. Mr. Kane stated that he has information that|

has talked to the FBI on several occasions in connection with the
current investigation and that he surmises that the Bureau may
have obtained his narne from him.

Deputy Director of Security

00161
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

THROUGH: Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT: Involvement in Sensitive Domestic Activities

' 1 As chief of the,‘,DDP Systems Group .prior to 1969, I was involved
in providing data processmg support for’ the following sensitive projects:

. \;CI Sta_ff“ Mr. Richard Ober's program for processing data
of U. b c1t1zens believed to be militants, subversives, terrorists,
etc.

e '.'

.'\f

b _E_I Staﬁ&and Office of Medical Services prorr*am.
for recording data on foreign and U.S. physicians]

c. A Systems Group sponsored program of common concern

listing travel of U.S. citizens to and from Communist countries.

2. In the same capacity my staff and I briefed police officers from
New York State and Chicago at the DCI's request (Admiral Rayborn) on
data processing techniques related to biographic intelligence (unclassified).

3. As a member of O/PPB, I have been aware of five programs with
possibly sensitive domestic overtones.

a. DDS&T/ORD's contract with the
|The VIP Health and Behavior Prediction

System.

b. DDS&T/ORD's Project OFTEN which involved the collection

, of data on dangerous drugs from U.S. firms. I believe Mr. Helms
" terminated this program last Fall.

. VE
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DDS&T/ORD's project \

d.
.)(ields.

. DDS&T Special Projects Staff - the

~DDS2T/ORD's use of ERTS-A data to analyze Soviet wheat

——]

program.

>cience and Technology Group

TRE ?‘.-\nﬂ’g-\
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
VIA: Deputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT: Watergate /Ellsberg and Like Matters

1. No personal involvement, direct or indirect to my knowledge
on my part or my staff, with the Watergate or Pentagon papers cases,
with Young on security regulations or with classified releases to
RAND. I was aware, many years back when in the DDI, that certain
classified papers were released to RAND from the production
offices. One staff member, while a member of the
IC Staff, did have a RAND contact which he is elaborating on
separately,

2. There are some sensitive activities or projects of which
Iam awa.re which are rmghty close to the borderline of legality
in terms of Agency mission, including:

a. The CI Staff (Ober) project

b. The proprietary,

c. An Office of Security narcotics cover project

d. A CI Staff funding-channel project with the FBI

SENSITIVE
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3. One of my staff officers while in OCI
was the briefing officer for the Attorney General, but can recall
nothing in his dealing with Mr. Mitchell which would have any relevance
to the current issues. A couple other staff officers are reporting
separately on some sensitive activities in which they were involved

prior to coming to this staff.

TTE LT IC o X LIS LY

Director of Planning,
Programming, and Budgeting

c0166
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UNITED STATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCE COUNTERMEASURES COMMITTEE

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN

TSCC-D-386
8 May 1973.

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT : Support Furnished to Elements of the Government
Outside of the Intelligence Community

The Interagency Audio Surveillance Countermeasures Training
Center (ITC) was established at the instigation of this Committee and
opened in late 1968 under the executive management of CIA. The
need for such a school had been recognized by the National Security
Council's Technical Subcommittee as far back as 1962 and was re-
emphasized by the Security Committee of the USIB in their October
1964 report titled 'Damage Assessment of the Technical Surveillance
Penetration of the US Embassy, Moscow.” '

Membership on the TSCC has been confined to agencies and
departments who are represented on the USIB. From time to time
other elements of the Government have indicated their concern over
the audio surveillance threat and asked for membership on the
Committee. In all cases they have been turned down with the
suggestion that they take advantage of the TSCC's product either
through liaison with the security organizations of the Committee's
members or by nominating students to attend the ITC. During
CY-72 the following students were trained at the ITC:

Central Intelligence Agency 10
Defense Intelligence Agency 5
Department of the Air Force 25
Department of the Army _ 50
Department of Justice (BNDD) ' 4
Department of the Navy 5
Department of State 3
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Department of Transportation
Internal Revenue Service

National Security Agency

United States Secret Service

White House Communications Agency

INO\"—'WW

11

]

The ITC has furnished training only to employees of the
agencies and departments of the Federal Government. State and
local police departments have not been detailed to the ITC.

CEQSS:i;&uak'

Cornelius V S. Roosevelt
Chairman
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Retirement Information - E. Howard MHunt

1. Date of retirecment: 30 April 1970
2. System: CIA Retirement and Disability System
3. Grade and salary at time of retirement: GS-15, Step 8 - $28,226

4. Creditable civilian service used in computing annuity:
17 May 1948 to 8 June 1948 - Economic Cooperation Administration
9 June 1948 to 19 February 1949 -~ State (ECA)
8 November 1949 to 30 April 1970 - CIA

5. Annuity:

At retirement - §$1,020 per month

At present - $1,181 per month (which includes cost-of-1iving

' increases since date of retirement)

6. At the time of retirement Mr. Hunt did not elect survivorship benefits.
This meant that upon his death, his wife would not draw a survivorship
annuity, By letter of 5 April 1971 he raised the question of changing
his election but was informed by the General Counsel on 6 May 1971 that
this could not be done. By letter dated 5 May 1972 Mr. Hunt asked Mr.
- Houston to raise with the Director the possibility of being ¥ecalled to
duty for a short period of time, after which he could ret;re again and
elect survivorship benefits. By letter of 16 May 1972 Mr. Houston advised
Mr. Hunt that to call him back to duty solely for the purpose of permitting
him to change survivoréhip benefits would be in violation bf the spirit of

the CIA Retirement Act.
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22 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General
Bill-~
Attacﬁ'xed are the reports Bill Colby asked to see:

1. Restless Youth (September 1968), No. 0613/68,
Secret/Sensitive/No Foreign Dissem (Copy 78).

This document was produced in two versions--one
with the chapter on radical students in America (pages
25-39) which was sent only to the President, Walt Rostow,
and Cy Vance (former Deputy Secretary of Defense); the
other version without the references to the American
scene was disseminated to twenty people outside the
Agency. This document without the material on the
US was updated in February 18969 and copies were sent
to the Vice President and Dr. Kissinger. A still more
abbreviated edition was sent to the Attorney General
in March 1969, '

2. I—»lack Radicalism in the Caribbean (6 August 1969),

No. 1839/69, Secret/No Foreign I)1see‘m (Copy 142).

3. Black Radicalism in the Caribbean--Another Look
(12 Jure 1970), No. 0517/70, Secret/No Foreign
Prissem (COpL\/ 9&)).

Please note that these are our record copies and should

‘ e e St 18 o e 2 e 0 e e e can ¢

he rotitendd,

Ity Tt vy, LU LT

Deputy Dicector for Intellizeonce
00474
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SENDER WILL CH. . CLASSIFICATION TOP AND BOTTOM

OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP

TO NAME AND ADDRESS DATE INITIALS
1
Mr. Breckinridge
2
3
4
5
6
_ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY
APPROVAL » DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION
COMMENT FILE RETURN
CONCURRENCE INFORMATION SIGRATURE

Remarks: .
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Restless Youth

SEPTEMBER 1968
No. 0613/68
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1l May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Research Project on Robert Vesco

1. On 16 October 1972 Messrs. Breckinridge and

Atlantic/Pacific Division of the Office of Economic Reports. One

in the course of a Survey, were briefed on activities—or—ome [;),,,hﬂ&
i, dac 2T

project cited was a query from the Director, apparently at the re-
quest of Secretary Shultz, to the effect, "What do we know about
Vesco," the man then running I0S. Two of OER's analysts were assigned
to the project and, working through the Domestic Contact Service,
spent a day going over the files of the Securities and Exchange
Commission. There apparently was some contact also with EUR Division
of the Deputy Directorate for Plans and with the Office of Current
Intelligence.

2. The information above is based on rough notes and obviously
is sketchy. It is cited now not to suggest any wrongdoing but because
of the current publicity about Vesco and the probability of continuing
probes into the subject by the press and the courts.

Scott D. Breckinridge

00178




Director of Central Intelligence

Please handle in this channel due to classification of atfachment.

WARNING

This document contains classified information affeciing the national
security of the United States within the meaning of the espionage
laws, US Code, Title 18, Sections 793, 794, and 798. The law prohibits
its transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to.
an unauthorized person, as well as its use in any manner prejudicial
to the safety or interest of the United States or for the benefit of any
foreign government to the detriment of the United States.

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE KEPT IN COMMUNICATIONS
INTELLIGENCE CHANNELS AT ALL TIMES '

It is to be seen only by US personnel especially indoctrinated
and authorized to receive COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE
information; its security must be maintained in accordance with
COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE REGULATIONS.

AR RGN T T i L L R

No action is to be taken on any COMMUNICATIONS INTELLI-
GENCE which may be contained herein, regardless of the advantages
to be gained, unless such action is first approved by the Director
of Central Intelligence.




8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
FROM : Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT : Activities Possibly Outside CIA's
Legislative Charter

1. This memorandum responds to your instruction to
report any activities which might be considered outside CIA's
legislative charter.

2. Al Office and Staff chiefs in the Intelligence Directorate
have reviewed the past and present activities of their components.
I have received responses from all of them, and none reported any
activities related to either the Watergate affair or the break into
the offices of Ellsberg's psychiatrist. Although contacts with
three of the people allegedly implicated in these incidents were
reported, these contacts were on matters other than the two
improper activities:

Hunt: Col. White, Richard Lehman, and I talked
to Hunt in late 1970 regarding his preparation
of a recommendation in support of the Agency's
nomination of R. Jack Smith for the National
Civil Service League Award.

Mitchell: While Mr, Mitchell was Attorney General,
an OCI officer was assigned the task of
providing him with daily briefings on
foreign developments.

- 00480
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Young: Harry Eisenbeiss and
xoung: y

of CRS

had frequent contacts with Young during the
summer of 1972 in connection with Executive
Order 11652 and the implementing NSC
directive. This involved visits by Young

to CIA to discuss information storage and
retrieval and several meetings of an inter-
agency group dealing with the implementation
of the Executive Order and directive.

3. In accordance with my instructions, several Offices reported
domestic activities which might appear questionable to outsiders.
Their responses are attached. Most of these activities are clearly
within the Agency's charter, but there are a few which could be

viewed as borderline,

- DCS accepts information on possible foreign
involvement in US dissident groups and on the
narcotics trade when sources refuse to deal

with the FBI and BNDD directly.

- DCS, for six months in late 1972 and early 1973,
was acquiring telephone routing slips on overseas

calls.

- NPIC and COMIREX review satellite imagery
from NASA programs to identify photography

too "'sensitive'' for public release.

-2~

SECRET
CIA INTERNAINUSE ONLY

00181




- NPIC has examined domestic coverage for special
purposes such as natural catastrophies and civil
disturbances.

- OCI, in 1967 and 1968, prepared intelligence
memoranda on possible foreign connections with
the US anti-war movement and world-wide student
dissidence (including the SDS) at the request of
the White House.

- F'BIS has on occasion supplied linguists to work |
directly for another agency, e.g., to the FBI to
translate Arabic in Washington.

- FBIS monitors radio press dispatches and reports
covered by copyright. These are circulated within
the Government and stamped "Official Use Only".

- This has gone on for three decades without problems.

- FBIS has monitored and reported on foreign radio
broadcasts of statements and speeches of US citizens
such as those by US POWs in Hanoi, Jane Fonda,
and Ramsey Clarke.

LIJVWARIL w, FTRRULUTUR
Deputy Director for Intelligence

Attachments

-3-
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7 May 1973 b0 (\«{-

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT: DCS Domestic Activity

To the best of my knowledge, DCS has not engaged in any
activity outside the CIA charter or that could be construed as
illegal, Some of the functions that we perform under HR 1-13f
(i) of providing operational support within the US to all
elements of CIA and to the USIB-member agencies, however, are
perhaps borderline or could be construed as illegal if mis-
interpreted. For example:

5, Collect information on possible foreign involvement
or penetration of US dissident groups, but only in a
passive manner and only when the source has refused
to pass the information directly to the FBI.

6. Collect information on the narcotics trade, but again

only in a passive manner when the source has refused to
pass the information directly to BNDD or the FBI.
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SUBJECT: DCS Domestic Activity

10, Acquire routing slips recording the fact of overseas
telephone calls between persons in the US and persons
overseas and telephone calls between two foreign points
routed through US switchboards. This activity lasted
for approximately six months but has ceased.

/3 INEAN '/"//:'.f././::

r//JAMES R. MURPHY , .
Director, Domestic Contact’Service

00485




00186



S
EYES O

7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence -
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. OCI provided current intelligence briefings
to John Mitchell as Attorney General. With the approval
of the DCI, this practice began in the pre-inaugural
period in New York and continued until Mr. Mitchell's
resignation as Attorney General. The OCI officer
assigned to this duty had a daily appointment with Mr.
Mitchell in his office at Justice.

2. The briefings provided were strictly on foreign
intelligence, and were a legitimate service for CIA to
provide to an official advisor to the President who sat
on, among other bodies, the 40 Committee. It must be
presumed, however, that our man's daily visits were
known and speculated on elsewhere in Justice. The
problem comes in the potential press treatment: "CIA
Officer in Continuous Contact with Mitchell."

NICIIATIO OTIONAaI:

Director of Current Intelligence

EYES O

c0187
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May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence

FROM : Director of Current Intelligence . '
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. OCI began following Caribbean black radicalism
in earnest in 1968. The emphasis of our analysis was on
black nationalism as a political force in the Caribbean
and as a threat to the security of the Caribbean states.
Two DDI memoranda were produced on the subject: "Black
Radicalism in the Caribbean" (6 August 1969), and "Black
Radicalism in the Caribbean--Another Look" (12 June 1970).
In each a single paragraph was devoted to ties with the
US black power movement; the discussion primarily concerned
visits of Stokely Carmichael and other US black power
activists to the Caribbean and other overt contacts.

2. In June 1970, Archer Bush of OCI was asked to
write a memorandum with special attention to links be-
tween black radicalism in the Caribbean and advocates of
black power in the US. The record is not clear where
this request originated, but it came through channels
from the DCI. The paper was to be treated as especially
sensitive and was to include material provided by the
Special Operations group of the CI Staff. The CI Staff
material was voluminous but did not provide meaningful
evidence of important links between militant blacks in
the US and the Caribbean. This, in fact, was one of
the conclusions of the paper. The memorandum was produced
in typescript form and given to the DCI. ; :

T DreREL

CIX INTERNAET—GSE—OMNEa

00183



3. For several months in the first half of 1968
the Caribbean Branch wrote periodic typescript memoranda.
on Stokely Carmichael's travels abroad during a period
when he had dropped out of public view. Our recollection
is that the memoranda were for internal CIA use only,
although a copy of one was inadvertently sent to the FBI.

RKICIIAaL U LEINall
Director of Current Intelligence

— SRR —
CT2A _TNTERMAL el oo N e
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

l. 1In late spring of 1968 Walt Rostow, then
Special Assistant to the President for National Security
Affairs, tasked the DCI with undertaking a survey of
worldwide student dissidence. Confronted by tlmult at
campuses like Columbia and mindful of the violence
accompanying student outbursts at Berlin's Free University
and elsewhere, Rostow sought to learn whether youthful
- dissidence was interconnected: spawned by the same causes;
financed and hence manipulated by forces or influences
hostile to the interests of the US and its allies; or likely
to come under inimical sway to the detriment of US interests.

2. The paper was prepared by of OCI
with the assistance of the CA and CI Staffs. The DDI,
D/OCI, and Eet with Rostow to elicit the reasons
for his or t's concerns and to agree on the
sources to be examined, the research methods to be followed,
etc.

3. Written during the summer of 1968, the most
sensitive version of Restless Youth comprlsed two sections.
The first was a philosophical treatment of student unrest,
its motivation, historY and tactics. This section drew
heavily on overt literature and FBI reporting on Students
for a Democratic Society and affiliated groups. 1In a sense,
the survey of dissent emerged from a shorter (30 page)
typescript study of SDS and its foreign ties the same
author had done for Mr. Rostow at the DCI's request in
December 1967. (We no longer have a copy.) 00130

s T
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4. Because of the paucity of information on foreign
student movements, it was necessary to focus on SDS which
then monopolized the field of student action here and A
abroad. A second section comprised 19 country chapters--
ranging from Argentina to Yugoslavia--and stood by itself
as a review of foreign student dissidence.

5. Because SDS was a domestic organization, the
full paper Restless Youth, including the essay on world-
wide dissent went only to nine readers. A copy may be
in the Johnson Library.

6. Following the paper's favorable reception by
the President and Mr. Rostow, the DCI briefed the NSC
on student dissent. The sensitive version subsequently
was updated and sent to the White House in February 1969.

7. The less sensitive text was disseminated in
September 1968 and then updated and issued again in
March 1969 and August 1970.

RI1ICNara Lenmmdarl
Director of Current Intelligence
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WARNING

This document contains classified information affeciing the national
security of the United States within the meaning of the espionage
laws, US Code, Title 18, Sections 793,794, and 798. The law prohibits
its transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to
an unauthorized person, as well as its use in any manner prejudicial
to the safety or interest of the United States or for the benefit of any
foreign government to the detriment of the United States.

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE KEPT IN COMMUNICATIONS
INTELLIGENCE CHANNELS AT ALL TIMES ’

It is to be seen only by US personnel especially indoctrinated
and authorized to receive COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE
information; its security must be maintained in accordance with
COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE REGULATIONS.

No action is to be taken on any COMMUNICATIONS INTELLI-
GENCE which may be contained herein, regardless of the advantages
to be gained, unless such action is first approved by the Director
of Central Intelligence.
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

via : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. 1In late'1967 OCI participated in the preparation
of several short intelligence memoranda dealing with the -
foreign connections of US organizations and activists in-
volved in the anti-war movement. The main purpose of
these reports, prepared at the request of the White House,
was to determine whether any links existed between inter-
national Communist elements or foreign governments and the
American peace movement. The conclusion reached was that
there was some evidence of ad hoc contacts between anti-
war activists at home and abroad but no evidence of
direction or formal coordination.

2. In October 1967 President Johnson expressed
interest in this subject and ordered a high level inter-
departmental survey. - In response to his personal request
to the DCI, Mr. Helms asked the CI Staff to collect what-
ever information was available through our own sources and
through liaison with the FBI and to pass it to OCI, which
was directed to prepare a memorandum from the DCI to the
President. '

3. A book message requirement was sent to all stations
to report whatever information was on hand relevant to this
subject. Although agent reports on Communist front opera-
tions overseas were of some value, the primary source of
information on the activities of US activists—--and that was
quite limited--was sensitive intercepts produced by NSA,
which had been similarly tasked by the White House.

T CRET
EYES
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4. A draft memorandum was jointly prepared by
OCI and CI Staff and forwarded to the DCI. He passed
this typescript memo, dated 15 November 1967, to the
President personally. The White House copy is now in
the files of President Johnson's papers at the library
in Austin.

5. Brief follow-up memoranda were prepared and
forwarded to the White House on 21 December and 17
January 1968. According to our best recollection, no
further finished intelligence reports on international
connections of the peace movement were produced.

Ea= s o =

Director of Current Intelligence

TOP S{CRET
EYER ONLY
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence gL

SUBJECT: Contacts with David Young

1. In the summer of 1972, I had frequent
contacts with David Young. He was in this
building under my control once. These contacts
related solely to Executive Order 11652 and the
NSC directive concerned therewith. Young was
apparently at the time in the process of drafting
the NSC directive. The visit to the building
under my control was for a briefing on CRS processes
for storage and retrieval of documents and is
apparently reflected in the paragraph of the
directive concerned with the Data Index. I visited
him in his White House office at least twice in
the company of an inter-Agency group concerned
with the Data Index.

2. In August of 1972, also
visited Mr. Young's office imrtwme company of an
inter-Agency group to discuss CIA compliance with
the data index instructions. To the best of my
knowledge no one in CRS had any contact with
Mr. Young in his role as a "plumber."

H. C. ELSENBEISS
Director, Central Reference Service
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: O0/DDI

SUBJECT Involvement In Domestic Affairs

1. This memorandum responds to the DDI's
request for a listing of any questionable

involvements in domestic affairs. I do not believe

that CRS is doing anything that a reasonable
man could construe as improper.

2. CRS does, of course, have several programs

to acquire still pictures, movies, videotapes

3. CRS files do not generally bear on U.S.
citizens or organizations. The biographic file-
building criteria specifically excludes U.S.
nationals unless the person has become of such

major importance in the political life of a foreign

country that the file is essential. (To mv knowl

dge,

only 2 persons so qualify.

Our Cuban Iiles probably include

Some persons wno are now U.S. citizens but we
have no way to separate them; we have files on
U.S. defectors to Cuba.)
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SUBJECT: Involvement In Domestic Affairs

4. The CIA Library has several informal
snag files intended to aid the librarians in
answering the kinds of questions that they know
they will get on a continuing basis. An
appointments file is a collection of clippings
on appointed federal officials: who holds what
job when and what is his background? The extremist
files are a collection of folders on a variety
of organizations and a few people with intricate
organizational links. Any sort of extremism
is grist for these particular files.. And a few
persons, e.g., Rap Brown and Eldridge Cleaver,
have dossiers consisting almost exclusively of
clippings from public media. These files are
unclassified and consist mostly of clippings
from the public press: U.S., foreign, underground,
scholarly.

5. I am not aware of any other kind of
involvement in domestic activities that is not
related to development of techniques or logistics
or legitimate training of CRS personnel.

4 H. U. EILISENBEEISS
Director, Central Reference Service
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: DDI

SUBJECT : Sensitive Activities

1. FBIS has been engaged in no activities related to the Ellsberg
and Watergate cases. -

2. FBIS operations occasionally extend to the domestic arena. From
time to time, FBIS linguists are made available to DDO or Office of
Communications components for special operations (usually abroad) involving
close~-support SIGINT work or translation of audio take. On one occasion
recently DDO, on behalf of the FBI, requested the services of several
FBIS linguists skilled in Arabic to work directly . for the FBI on a short-
term project here in Washington. The arrangements were made by Mr. Oberg
of the DDO CI Staff. He said the project was very highly classified and
that FBIS participation was approved by Mr. Colby and the Director. FBIS
participation was approved by the Director of FBIS after a check with
the ADDI. Other examples of sensitive linguistic support work are help
in the handling and resettlement of defectors, the recent assignment of
an employee to the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs to transcribe
recordings in a rare Chinese dialect, and the detailing of another
Chinese linguist on two occasions to assist in the U.S. military training
of Chinese Nationalist cadets.

3. Within its responsibility for monitoring press agency trans-
missions for intelligence information, FBIS publishes and distributes
some material which falls in a “gray" area of copyright protection, libel,
and privacy of international communications. Press services controlled
by national governments and transmitted by radioteletype without
specific addressees, e.g. the Soviet TASS service and the PRC's NCNA,
are monitored by FBIS and the material is disseminated without restric-
tion. The legality of this has been affirmed by decisions of the

Office of General Counsel. |

o 00202
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4. The routine FBIS monitoring of foreign radio broadcasts often
involves statements or speeches made by U.S. citizens using those radio
facilities. Examples are statements made or allegedly made by American
POW's in Hanoi, by Jane Fonda in Hanoi and by Ramsey Clark in Vietnam.
At the request of FBI and the Department of Justice, and with the
approval of the CIA Office of General Counsel, we have on occasion sub-
mitted transcripts of such broadcasts to the Department of Justice as
part of that Department's consideration of a possible trial. In such
cases, we have been required to submit names of FBIS monitors involved,
presumably because of the possibility they might be required as witnesses.
(In one case in 1971, an FBIS staff employee was directed to appear as
an expert witness in the court-martial of a Marine enlisted man charged
with aiding the enemy in a broadcast from Hanoi.) FBIS views all this

" with misgivings. Monitoring of such broadcasts is incidental and we

rue attribution of their news to FBIS, and we should not be considered
policemen maintaining surveillance of traveling Americans.

E. H. KNOCHE =
Director
Foreign Broadcast Information Service
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MENGAATOUT ¥OR: BDapuaty Divcetor fov Cporaticons
SUBJFCT ilu,1)ﬂv'qt1 1 Susrort for Use in the
“United States
1. As yeou awve avare this ovifice DIO"SLS document

support for a variety of covert activities, |

| Specific use is not

always available to this office and should properly come from
the requesting office who can provide the details. U.S. '
alias documentation use in the United States is approved by
the Office of Security and normally has the concurrence of

.. Central Cover Staff or FI and.CI Staffs. Requests received

by this office from outside the Clandestine Service are
approved Ly an aor"oprlate office of the DDO.

2. A review of this office's document support files for

- the perlod 1 January 1972 to date indicates that the following

number of U.S. alias document reguests were fulfilled for

‘probable use in the United States. The statistics below are

broken down by requester:
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MEMORANDULETOR "TINRECORD

,ﬁ'SU..BJF CT: sLean.of Tape hRacox:&er‘ Ho.Bassport Gifice

forr, eﬂay‘.tbe Dll‘,eCLO.C Qf themnu msnort O.T.LL"
. Erdght) to: srecord a méating she had- scheduled with
. ef;tatxves of a foreign: gOVPrnment :

} 2. I conveyed this request to the then Chief,
| | and subsequently held severararscussions
with representatives of our bffice. ‘It wes decided to loan
the Passport Office a-small commercial recorder {(Norelco
' Cassette Recorder Model 150), which we had in stock.

3. A -n,ej;::z@&.ﬁntatxve"dfﬁaur Tratm,ng Brza-nch
nd Lidelivered:therecorder to Miss Knightsurmce
and: ‘demonstrated.-the recorder's ca.pa.bllltles
and:instructed her in its use. . She did not seem too pleased at
the recording quality; however, the recorder was left with her.

4, On.this date (21 May 1973) I asked Mr. Johnson to
check on .the 'status of the recorder. He said it was.never used

. in anyway. I-therefore retrieved it from the. Passport Office
and delivered it-to Trammg Branch

OoTsS,
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el MEMUCANDUM FOR: Mz, Colby o

gram,

noon,

‘Carl Duckett brought this up and said he is

 very uncomfortable with what Sid Gottlieb is
Treporting and thinks the Director would be ill-

advised to say he is acquainted with this pro-

Gottlieb but obviously cannot do it this after-

. L ]

Duckett Plans to scrub it down with

 Bep*Evins
. 8 May 1973

- (DATE)
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MEMORANDUM iOR: "Deputy Dircctor for Scicnce & Toechnology

it

CT : W8D Support to Giher Agencies

H
3

H

N
2

[N l'J 12

k

et

1. Technical Services Division's charter (CSI 1-8) requires
that it prov1de technical assistance to both CIA opera ations and
other activities as may be directed by the Deputy Director for
Operations.

2. Over the years the chief non-CIA recipients of this
support have been the Department of Defense, the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Drugs, Immigration and Naturalization Scrvice, Department
of State, United States Postal Service, Secret Service, Agency
for International Development, and the White House.

3. While varying widely among the different recipients, these
services have included training and materials, and in a few in- -
stances participation in the fields of audio and visual burve111ance,
secret writing and related communications, ,personal protection,
alias documentation and questioned document examination, disguise,
concealment devices, electronic beaconry, illicit narcotics detec-— ’
tion, and counter-sabotage/terrorism.

4. In mostinstances requirements for this support are ‘
‘received by TSD through higher echelons (Office of the Director"
or Deputy Director for Operations). Unless the service involved
is a trivial or continuing one, the requestis referred to the
Foreign Intelligence Staff Departmental Coordination Group for
coordination and approval at the appropriate Agency levels.
Approval within TSD by the Chief of Operations or Development
and Engineering and the Chlef of TSD or his Deputy also is re- -
quired. S

5. The attachment lists the primary services provided to
the organizations named in Paragraph two.

_‘ E2 IMPDET
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to two broad criveriac

:cc;x,:c:;s?c-r o.ud type ol .’,‘ weineataticon requesied. A voeouest
for denicd area docmspeniation f1om a DO Avea Division is
ha::m:-x:&d alter proper validation. Free world docuraes i

may require some cxtra coordination however. |

7. Unless ordered otherwise by higher Agency auihority,
no U.S. documentation is issued by TSD Headguarters without
prior coordination with the Office of Security and the Central
Cover Staff. TSD Regional Bases require at least the valida-~
tion of U.S. documentation requests by the COS, or his
designated “ﬂ-)re>entat1ve, of the requesting Station. Because

it could be used) no
U.S. Birth Certiticate 15 1554 T o

via Central Cover Staff. Backstopped major credit cards are
issued by Office of Security, not TSD.

8. Provision of forged docum\enta’c»i‘on to non-DDO requesters,
whether they be CIA or other Agency requesters, always requires
approval of non-TSD offices. Support to the military for instance
would be validated by FI Staff/Departmental Coordination Group
at Headquarters or by the COS overseas having responsibility for
coordination of the operation. BNDD requests are coordinated
with DDO/NARCOG. Requests for documentation of Immigration
and Naturalization Service is coordinated via the Alien Affairs

" Staff.

9. Authentication ilems are issued on a loan basis and must
be returned to TSD or accounted for. After any documentation has
been issued, TSD retains photographs and records of such support
until the documentation has been returned to TSD. If the material
is not returned after a reasonable time, the requester is remlnded
of the outstanding documentation.

-
/ - L
/,// J/ ‘/ / ‘
R < et
. l¢ 1)._,( - . 7 ’.: <
Attachment - g S1dney Gottlieb
- Distribution: =~ Chief
O & 1 - Addressee, w/att N Technical Services Division
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have been furnished to a 1]. 111._\-] lgenca el uncnt L Neparim
of Defense and certain elements of the Special Forces All regquests
are coordinated with the FI Departmental Coordination Group'at
Headquarters and with the C’nieu" of Stations overseas. In turn

these elements furnished TSD with exemplars of foreign identities
documents, foreign cachets, foreign intelligence secret writing
systems, foreign intelligence concealment devices. Selected
aucio re qulrements have been. furmshed overseas for CI -type

cases,

Fzderal Bureau of -r"esugatr on

At the recuest of the FBI we cooperate with the Bureau
in a few audLO surverllance operations against sensitive foreign
tdrgets in tne United States.

S e v

Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs

Beacons cameras, audio and telephone devices for
overseas opera.txo 15, identity documents, car-trailing devices,
SRAC, flaps and seals and training of selected personnel - -
responsible for use thereof has been furnished this Bureau.
All requirements are sent to DDO/NARCOG for coordination

" with area divisions and for action by TSD if appropriate.

Requests overseas are coordinated with the COS or his
designee before action by TSD is taken.

Immigration and Naturalization

CI analyées of foreign passports and visas, guidance in

developing tamperproof alien registration cards, I;I
[ have been furnished the Service. Requests

are forwarded directly to TSD for coordination within TSD if
te¢hnical, with the FI Departmental Coordination Group if oper-

ational.
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The Office of Chief Postal Inspector has had selected
personnel attend basic surveillance photographic courses, has
been furnished foreign postal information and has been the ]
recipient of letter bomb analyses, furnished| |
|:|typf=wr1t:,r anzlyses. Reguiremeunts are coordinated with
the DDO and- DDQ/EA. The Post Office has furnished TSD =~
with exemplars of letter bombs and| ]

We also have

an arrangeIment Wil tNe POStT UIIITE TO EXATIINITe and reinsert ‘
a low Volume of certain foreign mail arriviag in the United States.

Secret Service .

Gate passes, security passes, passes for Presidential
campaign, emblems for Presidential vehicles; a secure ID
photo s;rstelh have been furnished this Service. Blanket approval
for graphics support has been granted to the Deputy Director for
‘Operations. In each case TSD requests approval from the DDO.

U. S, Agency for International Development

We furnish instructors to a USAID-sponsored Technical
Investigation Course (Counter Terror) a.t’
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Jperations is coprised of thave

Pirector fox (

Police Respresenting Washington, Arlington, Fairfax and
Alexandria

During the period 1568 -'1969 a series of classes
reflecting basic and surveillance photography, basic audio,
locks and picks, countersabotage and surreptifious entry
were given lo selected rnembers from the above mentioned
cities, Owerall training was approved by the Director of
Centeral Intelligence and in turn validation was required for
each course from the Director of Security.
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SURBAYU OF IN

TSD has had a close &

2.9

the past few years. The

5
been fully briefed on T35D zudio technicues and cauinmeont. The
following are situations where TSD equipment and guidance were
involved in operations:
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8 luy 1973
NS EITTOUM FOR Chia®, woD
ATTEONTION:: Th,uh«cve Oificer
SUBJECT: Cecntacts with Domestic Police Orxganizations

1. In Dec. ber 19253, July 1969 and December 1370, SDB
provided basic countersabotage familiarization training for
selected members of the Washington met ropollpan area police
departments. The training was given at the Fairfax County
police pistol and rifle range. Authorization for the train-
ing came from DDP and Chief, Office of Sacurity.

2. . On occasion during the past few years, under the
auspices of the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration of
the Department of Justice and with the approval of CI Staff
and- Office of Security, $DB provided training and familiari-
zation to polwce officers of several domestic police
departments in the uses of the Explosives Residue Detection
Technique and Trace Metals Detection Technique. These tech-
nigues had been declassified and are currently available to
the law enforcement community. The National Bomb Data Center
publishes perlodlc guidance in their uses. o

3. In oxrder to augment the SDB mission responsibilities
in.the field of countersabotage and counterterror, SDB offi-
cers have in the past two years visited, under appropriate
covers, the explosives disposal units of the New York City
police department, Dade County (Miami) Florida Dept. and the
Los Angeles Police Dept. Also, in March 1973, two SDB offi-
cers attended the Explosives and Ordnance Dlsposal Conference
in Sacramento, California, sponsored by LEAA. When the
recent letter bomb menace began in September 1972, our liaison
with the NYCPD bomb squad paid off in that we had complete in-
formation on letter bomb construction in hours, enabling the
Agency to make worldwide disseminatiop within a dav.

C/TSU/UFPS/SUB
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1 .

the training of six mcubevs rietropolitan Police
Depavrtnent. '

A. 7-18 October - Surwepiiiti us Dntry

-

Coaient of Subjoct
1. Familiarization and identity of American locks.
2. HMethod of =manipulation ef locks.

3. Metheds and techniques of conlducting Survepti-
tious Entry Survey.

:

B. 21-29 October - Photo Surveillance |
Content of Subject taught: : ‘

‘1. Familiarization with cameras: Pentax Spotmatic,
Leica, Nikon F, Robot and Polaroid.

2. Lens, telephpto and wide angle.

3. Xposure Meter, Tripods; Bowum, etc.

4. Film, £film processing and print pfocessiﬂg.
S. Document copy exercises. | |

6. Night Photography and night. exercises.

7. TV Surveillance.

C. 18-23 November - Audio Surveillance
Content of Subject taught:

1. Microphones, wire impedances and line amplifiers.
- (Shure MC-30, Sennheiser MM-22, RCA - BK - 6B and
RCA BK-12a all commercially available)

2. RF commercial transmitter. (Research Products,
Tracer Inc., Scientific Research Corp.)
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6. Plestoeying snd Wall Dostorstion,
D. 24-26 Noveiber - Cpervaticnal Problem @nd
1. This problem cntailed
apainst three of our Ssfcsties.
survey, case and peetrite those
tious entry, photography and =u

2. All these safesites, two apartments in

hnd one on | lhave been

turned back to Agency Real Estate and have since then
been terminated. Formal class instruction was conducted
at| | '

After this first MPD group other police departments .
personnel trained using the identical safe sites and
employing the same sudject matter and commercial cquip-
ment as indicated above were taught on the following dates.
The Fairfax Police Department and Arlington Police Depart-
ment. Date - 21 October - 10 December 1968. Six officers,
4 from APD and 2 from FPD. -

In 1969 additicnal officers from the Metropolitan Police
Department, Fairfax Police Department and Arlington Police
Department received identifical training as that stated
above. In total 24 police officers were trained in our
facilities.
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(RD-2528-73

SN FOR: T toge Tor Sotosos tod
SUBJECT : Rencated Survey of ORD for Non-
Foreign Intelligence Activities
The 7 May survey has be repeated and refined

with respect to all CRD servi ces or dealings with
other agencies on domestic, non-foreign matters. In
addltlon, this report covers all our activities deal-
ing with the regfa*ch znd development of intelligence
squipment for foreign use which has boen tested in
the United States and might have collected dcmestic
information. Again, each -member of ORD available
today was asked eluher directly or through his super-
visor to provide the above requested infeymation,
whether he was divectly involved or mot. e have
used all diligence to search our records available

to us during this time period to ensure this is a

complete and factual 1list.

ayTe STeYens
Director of Research & Development

Attachments:
1 - Contacts with Other
Government Agencies
2 - Domestic Tests
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CONTACTS WITH OTHER U.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES WHICH
COULD OR HAVE RESULTED IN USE OF CIA-DEVELOPED
" TECHNOLOGY IN ADDRESSING DOMESTIC PROBLEMS

Executive Office of the President

ORD represents DD/SET on the RED Sub-Committee
of the Cabinet Committee for International Narcotics
.Control that is concerned with research support of
‘the narcotics control problem

(Dr. Leonard Laster, OST)

Office of Telecommunications Policy

Technical surveillance countermeasures and
physical security 11Form°t101 was ettid“”€4 with

them.

Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs (BNDD)

Techniques and equipment for navigation and
tracking was discussed with BNDD.

S

BNDD)
B OIT)
Aulin tzpls wove processed to lwmprove thelr
vt lligivitity.  The source of the tages was unkaow..
BNDI)
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BNDD)

USIB Technical Surveillance Countermeasures Committee

Continuing contacts were maintained with the
intelligence community regarding technical surveillance
_countermeasurs and physical security. This exchange
of information, reports, and equipment has been con-
ducted under- the auspices of USIB TSCC and involves
.- State, FBI, Secret Service, NSA, DIA, Army, AF, and
Navy. i .

State Department

Two contracts for development of countermeasures
techniques were funded jcintly with the State Department.
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Some of the Ioborvetcerias, eod., | St
River Laetdvatory, =aso cwiportod br CIA %o Jivaelop
radio nuclide sampling and detection techniques and
devices. These Laboratories have used sampling
techuniques developed for CJIA to measure CCRYS nuclear
plant relcases. :

"~ (Mr. B. Benson, AEC)

At the request of AEC Security Officer, Mr. Richard |
Cowan, the walls of the office of the Chairman of the ‘
AEC (then Mr. Schlesinger) wcre X-rayed. The operation
cccurred one evening and was an attempt to resolve some

ancmalies.created by the use of the)

(Mr. Richard Cowan, AEC)

Law Enforcement Assistance Agency (LEAA)

Reports and jinformation about the ORD- developed
Adhesive Restraint, Non-Lethal Incapacitation System
were made available to Department of Justice, LEAA in
August 1972. If they developed the system, it would oo
_be used for civilian crowd and riot control.

(Mr. Les Schubin, LEAA)

Technical surveillance cocuntermeasures and physical
‘security information were exchanged with LEAA.
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SLATLICTY Contects Uith Cilor oS, Sorvnesent Acooacics
Thich Contd Sesulted Ta Use of CXA-
Dovelo,cd foecinod in Advessiang Domesiic
Problens

Tecasury

T0 aSSIST 30 oL .
in hﬂLl(JPdL‘QW of ihe
enforcement administrat
was made by
nator. MNrT. Ti5Cusow
detailing througnh Nr. Co

Customs/Treasury Department

Technical discussions were held with Customs relating
to detecting illicit nighttime aircraft intrusions over
'the U S. Mex1co border. :

(Mr.-ﬁartin Pera, Customs)

Alcohol ,'a Tobacco Tax Div/IRS

. About five years ago, a551stance was . requested in
domestic search of "moconshine stills u51ng CIA 1nfrured
scanners. .. Thls was turned down. o

Secret Service a3
We have had numerous discussions with the Secret
Service regarding navigation and tracking technlques
and equlpnent. : :
]
4
L | = 00232
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i Addvessing Donestic

Cederal

- The vesulis of our rps-4rrh vork in the detectd
of metals Yerd yoD FAA for
in the det

' Yatlonal InsLlLute of Health (NIH)

At the reouest of ORD, OCS assigned a staff technician
to underuake to write a computer program for- the,W1sswesser
'Line Notation (WLN) chemical notation method This work was
done in cooperatlon with NIH. S '

(Ms;-Con;ver; NIH)

Arns Conurol apd Disarmament Agency (aCDA)

. 'ORD met frequently with ACDA personnel in order
to structure ORD's ‘BW/CW research programs to support
WACDA needs. -A

"Envirdhméntal Protection Agency (EPA)

Technical information relating to detection of
radio nuclides in the env1ronment was exchanced w1th
them. ’

(Mr;¢Char1esNWeaver,'BPA)

. | ’ o 00233
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T Y e et e el T e (@ T
SERINCT: Coateers ivh Oihee ULS. Tovanroon
Which Coatd or Hsve Roswulied In Us
! '”cd Technelogy dn Addressing
i Lo

_ Technical discassions velating : T
“eoguipnent to dc?vrt'uhdergrrand'iircs in a sanitary Tound
£i11 have been conduct

. (Mr. Gene James, EPA)

}-Jl

Federal Bureou of Investigation

- At their request, we described.Imagery Enhancement

- techniques germane to removing distortions from some

~photography . they had on an alleged bank robber.‘-Request
for specific support in p1ocb551ng the 1n9gcry was turned
down. v :

JSec1et Serw1ce

" ‘NASA ‘and USDA

FBI -
_U.S Customs

e total contact with other agencies
~in terms of assistance with domestic operatlons has be
. in the field of audio survelllance counterneasures anti-
'vhljacklng,_or drugs. -

:(Mr. Robert.Burnell, SS)
(Mr. Thomas Allen, FBI)
- (Mr. Martin Pera, Customs)

‘We have an on-going program, to

for earth resources assessments.

(Mr. William Ruble, USDA)
(Mr. Leonard Jaffe, NASA)

(General Smart)
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LR GT Povei s

USP of NASA ERTS Sateliite (A

Agency isopreparing a pro l')“x.] for an
gram to aid in o>tima*'1g the Soviet

TOo ¥
part of the information would be obtain
t n Ground-
a

e lzunched for other aﬂuU'HFPd prograns.
will be colilected on North Auzme rigﬂn CTans.,

U.S. Department of Agriculture and Bureau of Narcotics
znd Dangerous Jrugs »

, CIA has requested the establlshnent of a two-acre
plot of opium poppies at a USDA research site in Washington
'~ state, to be used for tests of photo recognition of opium
poppies. - : . _ , :

7 Arny, Mllltary Police Aoency, Ft Gordon
-Air Force, Office of the Inspector General

 fQArmy, Oftlce of Provost Marshall Generdl

We have exchanged technical ‘surveillance . countc
measures and phy51ca1 security information with them.

"U.S. Armz '
_'ROC'y fountain Arsenal, Newport Arny Ammvnition Plant,
- T Toelle Ordnance Depot ' e o

ORD tested environmental'éémples from testing,
storage-and production facilities in the U.S. ’

00235




.‘fi:l”'”.S.
ave Rosulied

A

=xu1nu, in A

U.S. Aray, Edgzoweod Avs

I.S. Navy

' U.S. Coast Guard

~About six years ago, CIA infrar d equipment was
mede available for USCG tests to evaluate IR as a means
for night search of life boats.

(then-Lt. James McIntosh,\USCG) :

San Mateo'County Sheriff's Office

. ORD conducted polygraph tests on .all applicants.
Polygraph security findings were compared with the
Sheriff's own security findings.

3

(Sheriff)

A study was made on con- men tnchnlques and assess-
ment methods in 1967-68.

(Sheriff)
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research and develo
for Agency applicat
conduct exper
Clearly,
gence equipments can be d
more securely in this country.
" the tests of our
-closed laboratori
the foreign envir

: , - DOMESTIC TESTS FOR . .
AGENCY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EFFORTS .

1. As a normal part of ORD's efforts in the

pment of equipment and techniques -
ions in foreign intelligence, we
iments and tests in the United States. .
the design and development of our intelli-
one more economically and

Although most of

R&D equipments are performed in
es or in secure areas simulating
onment, some of the tests and experi-

ments, of necessity, rTeveal domestic information.

£

. 2. A review-ofithe’surveillance equipment or
techniques which have at some time or other been
exposed to domestic: testing is as follows: .

a., Laser Probe - About 1967, the laser

prove developed by ORD was tested by TSD in
San Francisco under very closely controlled

conditions. ' The ORD Pro

portions of the -

believed that th
destroyed{;;

ject Officer witnessed

test.. Recordings that were:
mzde of laser probe output were carefully
controlled as classified material and it is
e tapes have long since been

b.

System - About

1868, thrs SYSCTEN Was

TE€S e

This system is

designed to permit intercept ofﬂ

cordings of thes

carefully contro

years ago.

£
fer)

a

6}

fntercepts wer
se

11led anZ

3

vere destroyed -

<l

reral

AVEACHA RN 2

00 z33 L




Ma ny of these are patterned
aiter The U.S. system zsnd, for this reason, '
limited monitoring to test the vperation of
idtercegt equipment in the United States 1is .
planned. |

| Message content is -~
of no interest and will not be recorded. Over-‘V
seas testing is planned at a subsequent date.:-'
To date, :some domestic testing of this concept .-
has been-carried out at the contractor s plant.
No recordings have béen made of such data. Ex-
tremely brief tests exercising U.S. and foreign

telephone: systeﬂs|

[::::::;]h ve been carried oUt TO VerlTy INITIAL -
concepts. .- The duration of Lestlng was less ‘

than one half hour.

- ds :Other Sensor Testlng - Examples of .
englneerwng development tests of special sensors
within the United States include| land - -

Im all these cases, the data output Of such -
testing has been used for engineering de\elop-
ment.- and the content has bee1 restrlcted to .«
d1ssem1nat10n to those in Government 1nvolved
w1th the enclneerlna design. R




RE

beiing tested @t o oo Tor u

as a venni ATl oy

SCcme ubjects arc TCST LosSiS
are on naive subjccts (¢t hey co HOt Know they
zre-being Tested). The 1S icom-
pletely harnless *o the subject and the test
results are closely held.

£, PPT\OH&]JLY Structure of ﬁgxebggrs
Study - URD Underiook to determine ihe per-
gonalluy structure of defectors during the
period 1966-69. The work primarily involved
an analysis of the open literature on known

defectors. An ancillary effort was concerned

‘with a study of the phenomenon of defection -

itself, i.e., leaving one religion for another,
or chanozno cne set of holltlcal beliefs for
another, The work was conductpd at Stanford .

%'ﬁ:fltohmunications Link Loading StudY°~1 '

Under carefully controlled conditions, some U. S.
microwave communications were recorded and passed
through the intercept system under test to prove
quality of performance. All intercept material
connected with this was destroyed within a few weeks
of the time of intercept and the material was never

‘checked for substantive content. |




MENORANDUM FOR:  Dovuiy Divecteor fov Sclencs snd
Technology

SUBJECT i Survey
tell

At 11 a.m. today, each lelSlon and sLaff chief
or hls repleeentaulve was 1neructed to query all of
hlS people and report back by ths afuernoon vhenher

or po; they had provided any services or éealt hth
anyaother;anen.ies on dcmestic, noﬁﬁfOIeign matters..
The attached ist i; an inventorf bf,ell:iteﬁs-we
were - ahle to uncover. If additionalZinformation on
any of these topies is desired, weeceﬁL?fdvide either

a verbal or a written report on Very short notlce.

SCIentiiic AGVISOT
Director of Research & Development

Attachment:
As. stated
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politicaTTy sor-iiive, o

A proposed CER wheat estimate program which may be
politically sensitive. '

Nayrcotics--cur fowvcign activities are well known

in DDSET.

A negative report from ihe Support Staff.

ORD's work was reported to the-FAA about
thkree years ago. No action was taken, to cur knowledge.

Performed intelligibility enhancement

©of audio tapes for BNDD. Source of tapes unknown.

- At the request of FBI, ﬁe'described

Imzgery pnnancement Techniques ‘germane to: removing

distortions from some photography they had on an
alleged bank robber. Request for specific support
in processing the imagery was turned down.

N
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ﬁy total contact with other ag¢ncies in terms of assistance
with deaestic cpserations has»been_jh:thg fisld of cudio sur-
veillance countermeasures, antifhijacking,vor drugs. Speci-
fically, I participated in TSCC and RED Subcéﬁmittue meetings
which included technolecgy exchanges and some equipment ex-
changes on a temporary basis ostenéibly for festihg br tfiél}
UI‘also assisted in X-raying the(éffide walls of the Chairman
of the AEC (then Mr. Schlesinger) at the reqﬁest of Mr. Richard
Cowan of’AECvSecurity. The oﬁérétiOh'octurred one.e#ening ,

(date unknown) and was an attempt to resolve some anomalies

created By thefuse of the

0th¢r persons'contactea ove;;ﬁhe'yeérs have been:
. Mr(ﬂiébert Burnett, Se#fé£ Service- |

‘Mr. Martin Pera, U. S. CﬁgtomS'
Mr. Marvin Beasley, DASA.
Mr. Thomas Allen, FBI .

 Major Jack Nelson, 0SI/USAF
Major John Langager, ONi/USN‘

| Mr.'Richard Cowan, AEC ' B
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1. Ceontinuing contants with tollicence comminily
ogsdiog tochnioal sur T-::i]v._.]__:;'rsc:e conataermeasuras. and
‘_’.r'z;ﬁj{."?i(.,al security.  This is an cxchange of infformation znd
veports #nd h2s becn conducted under the auspiaons of the
USEB Technicel Surwvoilla: CouNtErmeasures Conousnity,
State Navy
Air Force . - US Secret Service
Army ‘ NSA
DIA :
FBI
2. Joint funding dfdwafcontracte with State‘DeéartQ
ment (TRW/LLL). Two electret microphones were fufnishedi
topState Department for eest purposes. Joint funding of‘
one"contract with NSA (Sandla) Partieipatidn in DNA/DQD.
o coniract (Bureau of Standards) |
eé. Other DOD and Government contact foxr informatioﬁ
collectlon or exchange only.
«
ARPA
LEAA/Dept. of Justice ‘
DNA/DOD
Office Telecommun;catlons POlle
_ Office of Army/Provost Marshal General
Army/MllltaryePollce4Agency, Ft. Gordon
| ’ Air Forpe/office:of-the Inspeeter General
ﬁ ' "JJ : Air Force/Electronic Systems Division : :ffd‘”







f'u’d Vr\e Dol

. e
LSS IND a0 -
0 B Sing BN

A
- Puchange o dotec
L'ml of 1
- Torhnical S n*_.no'
EGU Ji, TCTT :d..'llL—Ly
land fill.
BND

- Exchange of technical information relating to the

development of | 7;_

USDA & BNDD

- CIA has féOLésted the establishment of a two-acre

plot of opium poppies at a USDA research site in
Washington state, to be used for tests of pHoto-

recognltlon of opium popples.

US COAST GUARD

- About sixiYéars ago, CIA infrared equipment was made

available for USCG tests to evaluate IR as a means

for night ;earch of life boats.

ALCOHOL § TOBACCO TAX DIV/IRS

- About five years ago assistance was reqﬁeste& in
domestic search of "moonshine" stills using CIA
1nfrared scanners. This was turned. down.
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7 o~
{

Tarles G-

1. BIDL Crz 3 to roceive
proposals from Aerospece, once : R Feople Detector
developed for ORD. Time: Fall of 1972. Action was approved by
D/CRD. :

2. |

/ L

3. Defeloped Adhesive Restralnt Non—lethal IncapaCLtatlon System.
Reports and Jnformaulon was made avallab e to Department of Justice, LEAA
in August 1972. If they developad the system, it would te used for
c1v1lAan crowd apd riot control. '
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3NDD in the enhencement oo
were masked by background mus
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-
used in & grand jury investiga
Fullzrd ¢id not indicate how hs
tige inm this area.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Scicnce and Tec) hi o‘ .;Y

STURTECT: Telecon this ymosalag concorning ray OSA
Cactivities which could put 4":19, Agencyinto an
grnbarrasamg situation.

1. There"arb no missions which we have flown during the last four
years with which.I'can associate the result directly to any activity- '
potentially embarrassing to the Agency. There were a number. of missions
flown that indiréctl'y"h'avé the potential for this embarrassment. Bear in
mind that once we turn the film over to NPIC or any cther agency we -
have no co*rtrol over. sx.bsequa,nt distribution. ’

2. The ;ﬁi_séib_—hs listed on the attachment are in three categories:

a.Category A: These are missions {lown in the U.S.
that are very ‘'similar to the potential that you discussed with me
using the ex'am'ple of the Santa Barbara oil disaster. ’

e Category B: The (detection of illicit.
poppy gruve)is a separate CATGgoTy Decause of the high sensitivity
of thls subject ' .

A Category C: When we were developlng LONG SHAFT
the_| |In effect, we were | |

though to our

knowlezdge nothing sensitive was picked up, in Lhe broad sense

this act1v1ty could be labeled 111ega1 S ' .

3. I have spec1f1ca11y looked to see where our U- Z'S were
operating durmg the Wateraate break-in d1scovery, Democratm Nat1onal

. | 00254




Conveation and Rephlican N

cccurred in the Fost

in the wasterrn port

ESIAFE PN A S A W

“Attachment -1
As noted above
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"TASK

CATEGORY A

Santa Barbara Oil
Disaster

HILLTOP ( &)

Snow Survey (v [ .

Hurmcane Base
Line

Earthquake Damage

(A 1Y erL L 3

' Minn_eapolis' -
- Kansas City

' BY WHOM/WHEN

Dept. of Interior. Feb 1969.

ORD/NASA Earth Resources
Programs, . Spring/Fall 1969

Environmental Science Services
Administration (IESSA), Dept,
of Commerce thru COMIREX,
Spring 1969.

Offme of Economic Prepared-
ness, Sprmg 1970

‘Self generated NPIC processed

Feb 19 71,

OSI/AEC Division, Jan - Mar

1972,

TOPR SICRE—

POSSIBJ_,J_. LMPLN‘LU M\r '

Potential for providing basis for
criminal law suits. Pircusure on
oil compainy to changce operation.

- Possible voe for industrial

exploitation. C *ow produdiion
control & estimaat

-

5 IUTULC MiatTiet,

O

industrial exploitation. Water
resource aiiocation.

=

olitical leves ag

or disaster
area funds, o

Political leverage,

Criminal

negligence suits,  Rceoonsivuction

_ exploitation,

Luvironmental applications,
urban planning; exploiinilon,




25200

TASK

CATEGORY A (continued)
RIVER BOAT(Vu., i ¥)
West Virginia Dam_

Site Coverage

CATEGORY B

(Puerto Rico), Multi
Spectral Sensor

CATEGORY C

 LONG SHAFT

' BY WHOM/WHEN

NRO - ICRS. April 1973,

NRO - Army Corps of
Engineers., Jan/Feb 1973.

BNDD, DDI/CIA, NPIC, ORD.
Dept. of Agriculture., Fall 1972,

NSA/CIA COMINT collection,

TQR SECRIT

POSSIBLE IMPIICATION

Political leverage., Industvial
exploitation, civil daraiagce suits,

Potential fox real eniail

exploitation, water coutiol,

CIA extension of dope traliicking
from SEA to CONUE, HBoiter
techniques to avoid detection of
growth, ' '

Sty




Parangosky

- contacted all hut

. bR TS . 1 ~ . . . -
cuestimm of Lhis eosnaing, the oll ) e ilod Inc:
L oy
VT e e S e e e A 2 1 e AT
in office "with excoption of Your oa TOY--
Vi .

n=gative.

two who were on leave--

-- negative on those he could contact.
people he could not reach:

Fellowing

are

said FMSAC:has negative results.




U OLC 73-0835

L6 Tune 1973

Deputy Director for Science & Technology

. 'Corresponderice Received by Chairman ‘Hebert,
- House Armed Services Commitiee, Concerning - =

ks forwarded for your 'iﬁr'xfcj'rm&ht.lo-x1'eirid*su'él)-'action as you desemr. -

staffand have been advised

nroprizte. - L'have rechecked the Committes

cted.”

brsolutely no response toHebert's letter:is expe

Ssistant l.egislative Counigel . -0

TE Thu;-memo -dtd 6 June 73':__-,‘(._QLC '_’}73-0635) (pgs :259 thry 265) was . .
‘sent to the IG for his information;and was not considered a part of the -

DDS&T components® submissions-to.the IG in response to the Director's
. request on "Questionable Activities" and, therefore, it is believed |
~that these documents should not be included in the Halperin request..
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MEMURANDUM FOR: De

%
Technology
SUBJECT: = Policy Regarding Assiste
‘ ‘ Outsicde the Intelliger
Speech Processing Prot

GEL-010- 73

uty Birecter for Scicace
e _

1. Recent publlc'concern over. Agency afflllatlons

with law enforcement activities has made me wary of offering:

speech processing assistance to various other goverament

"agencies, My concern here:is restricted to government
activities outside the 1ntelllgence community..

"Because

of a scientific community awareness of the expertise of

members of. OEL in spcech processing . problﬂm_, we are . often
~asked by individuals in :government for help on variocus

speech problems. The requests are usually -informal on.a
person-to-person basis. While most of these contacts
involve only an exchange of unclassified information,;

2. Contacts have come from the FBI

.several have involved the use of laboratory resources.

Atcorney

General's office,. Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Drugs (BNDD), Post Office, and the Treasury Department.

_Of the above, assistance -to BNDD had been specifically

sanctioned by Mr. Helms. In one recent instance where a
n01sy tape was- to be used 4in a court case, care was taken:*

- to insure that ‘the processing of the tape was done entlrely‘;”
- by a BNDD employee: even: though it was done in an Agency : :

laboratory using the Agency s Coherent Spectrum Shaper.

equ1pment

00266




3. Provic
Aas nont as yet
there is a e
the staff to te
of speach problens
tevel ave [ruit ful in tevas of hel
Agency goals., lience we AUlld be .1illqg to LtWLlnue to
support other departments on an ad hoc basis, but would . ..
appreciate your gu1dance re the wisdom of O}L's IDYOl\emunt
in "domestic" activities. :

O usS "ai
enagnle

-t

cr
=y
w
pos

Ly

[
».
»

- /’ JURN N,
{ Dlrector of ELINT
N DD/SET
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report, and to whom? -

Y ; Get copies of the reports ‘on "Restless Youth" and ‘black radicalism. -

ICP)( How is the cryogenic magnetometer used, on whom, and for what
purpose? . v

o R Get copies of the reports on IOS. “

7Why does DC.S' collect information on . aanull
What is done with it?
<o'>w1:y is DCS getting for whom, and for what .~
purpose? ) C e
{ Get a rundown ‘on v

(i Give me & couple of paragraphs on Tofte. """

3 Include the’ submission of FR Division. (/ .

I b Get the iull story on prov1d1ng alias documentation to the Secret Lo
Serv1ce. , R e

: Why did we pay the costs of the responses’ to 1etters received B
‘ 5‘ “about the PreSident's speech on Cambodia‘? “-_ .

l”Supplying beacons 'to Ambassadors seems like a’good idea. How many —
MMMMIM are there in use and where? o ,

,1Mhy is Logistics procuring police-type. equipment for local police -
forces?

S,What is a telephone analyzer? v

LbY/Why is it necessary M to continue

More on Vesco. How did it get started? .What.-was done? Why was -

it stopped? , » ‘
2, What were the multiple channels to CIA on’ the I0S matter? /

00269

- Against vhom do these agents work," on what do they /
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.15 October 1970

2 Julz 197 -

‘The Director advised the DD/I ‘théft White House staffer Houston ZSE
and Presidential Counsellor Pat Moynihan thought well of the ’ y
memorandum on "Black Radicalism in the Caribbean."

10 July 1970 ,~'

Maury brlefed on his meetlng yesterday with Congressman Richard.
Ichord, Chairmen of the House Internal Security Committee, who had
asked what we are doing to investigate "security leaks" connected with

' press accounts  of Lon Nol's having sold rice to the Communists and

having engaged in an attempted deal with Hanoi. Maury briefed on his
explanation of why we are doing nothing, since such reports are not
exclusively conflned to our information. G :

1 September 1970

Maury noted that the Director sent a letter to Congressman
Moss on. telephone monitoring practlces.. , _

3 September 1970

The Dlrector noted al September nemorandum from John Bross on -
Daniel Elsperg (510) He. asked the DDS to lift his clearances and
to make this fact known in securlty channels.

‘

DDSvreported that the Weathermen have declared; ‘month for
their fall offensive and have mentioned the Agency as ltarget for
bombings and kidnapping. He briefed on precautlonary measures o .
adopted and- -asked  senior officers to vary their route to and from -
work, and to- report any peculiar telephone calls or unusual events
around their residence. :

28 October 1970

DDP_reported that the FBI desires to check for fingerprlnts
on all. cryptogram messages mailed to high Government officials.
The messages will then be passed to NSA for exp101tation.4?-DDP
requested- that Agency prersonnel who receive such messages pass
them to him for transmittal to the FBL.




S0 December 1970

DDI noted press accounts of FBI D1rector J. EdgarﬁHoover s
19 November statement that the Black Panthers are supported by .
terrorist organizatlons. He said that we have: examlned the FBI'
related flles and our own data Qnd find no indlcatlon of. any.
. relatLOnship between the fedayeen and the Black Panthers. He
prov1ded the Director with a memorandum on this topic. -

23 December 1970

Executive Director called attention to the President's 21
December memorandum on "Dlscloaares of Classified: Informatlon
.and-Coordination and. Cleaqpce of. Official Stateme_ »
believed to be the result of representations by
nderson.f Executive Director said that

‘30 Decemher 1970

ok xecutive Director briefed on the results. c Eidayts~u _

meeting on'what the Director now needs to do in pursuance of the

Presidenc's directive on disclosure of clas51f1ed_,nformat10n. He w1IL

"outline in the Director 2] brieflng book actions which are to: be ,
taken. ' . ".- -
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7&_1h_January 1971

i jf Bross. said that he and Bronson TWeedy will have lunch today with

- General Bennett, Director of DIA. The Director ‘said that he might ask
~'Bross to take along a copy of his letter and guidance on the Disclosures
- ‘of Classified Information and Coordination and Clearance of Official

" Statements but that he first wishes to clarify with the Executive

" Director some of the 1anguage in the guidance section.

"5}18 January 1971 _ _ : Lo f_*?‘-

Maury said that he anticipates a number of questions from the
”H111 on the attached article by Jack Anderson in today's Washington
Post, "6 Attempts to Kill Castro Laid to CIA.Y A

_y;vith Assistant
‘Director's guide-

i Houstén related that he will have lunc
_ Attorney General Robert C. Mardian to discuss.
ines on the disclosure of classified 1nformat'

g Bross related that Parrott met with Genera vBennett to review

- ’the Director's letter on disclosure of classified information and
“.said that General Bennett will now discuss it with Deputy Secretary

. Packard, who may in turn review it with Secretary Iaird. The -
Director asked to be advised of Secretary Packard's reactions and-

' igald that he wants to check the final guidance with Secretary

:ffLaird and with someone in the White House before it is issued.

: 23’February 1971

o “.'DD/P called attention to Jack<Anderson s:column in today s -
' _Washington Post, "Castro Stalker Worked For. The CIA."
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. ';Car'ver noted that Secreta.i'y Lai a.d ‘requested. that our prmtmgﬁ .
N plant assist'in reproducing the forty-seven-volume secret Pentagon study

'v"iﬁlon Vxetnam for distribution to the press. and otle rs thxs morning. . This .

a :request was aborted by the Pres1dent A I IDDCI in"the chan-)
” z July 1971 |
."DD/S said that in the absence of|7 | ' attendedf

a meetmo' at the White House yesterday of the interagency group which is-

reviewing clas szhca"lon and declassification policy. The President spent

. aa hour with the group and said that he wants: ... and (6) the revocation

of all clearances and the return of all classified material held at Harvard,

 'Brookings, Rand, and Cal Tech, as well as the withdrawal of Q clearances
. held by the Regents of the Umversa.ty of California. A brief discussion '

- followed, and the Executive Director noted that DOD has asked us to provide
~mformat1on on all our contracts with Rand," as well'as all clearances held ‘

by .Rand personnsl for our purposes. Acting Director asked that we assemble

. -data. pertaining to the President's reinarks but that we take no action until

: the President’s guidance has been confn'med and the DD/S has provided a
'memorandum omit, " . _ o (DDCI in the cha.u-)

i "Carver reported that they will’ probably complete the1r detaﬂed review
'_.Of the secret Penta.von papers by 6 July e

| , MWarner callad attentmn to Secretary Rocersl request that the mess
E,pernut the Government to rev1ew in advance potent1a11y damaamg documents
- from the Penta.gon papers." ' e » -

. 6 July 1971

MCarver said that their revxew of tHe secret Penta

' - Vietnam has‘almost been completed, " gon study on




[

-t 1 July 1971

ok "Ca.rver said that he will be attendmd a meeting today called by As s1stant
- Secretary of Defense for Public Affairs Damel Henkin, He added that he,

'_ .assumes it will concern the declassification of some of the secret Pentaoon
papers and that if it does, he will seek the Director's advice. " (DDCI in chai

_ "At the Executive Director's req_uest the DD/S acreed to get together
. with the DD/S&T and General Counsel to pPrepare a briefing paper for the
Director on where we stand with respect to classxﬁed materials at Rand
and effor..s to safeguard them. " ~

""Maury reported that Congressman Mahon would like to meet with the
D1recto" on 9 July to discuss the Pentagon papers and various world hot’ soots
Carver said that he will prepare a briefing paper for the D1rector on the
Pentagon study. " -

“"Carver briefly noted toncern over the
revelations in the Lansdale memorandum, which was surfaced as part of
the Pentagon papers." c

8 Julz 1971

'.'DD/S.repozjted that a DCD security team is going to Santa Monica
.to repossess classified Defense materials held at Rand. He suggested that,

“te 7 rather than take parallel action, ‘we send a Security Cificer to observe /

the'op'efa.t:io‘n ‘and inventory Agency materials in the possession of Rand.
.In response to the Director's question he explained that we have seven
contracts with Rand; only one is classified, and it is with Rand's Washum-»
ton office, although some material could have been se&nt to Santa Momca.. :
The Director concurred and requested a review to determine the essen-
tx‘:.hty of current proposed contracts with Rand. Houston commented that
according to DOD General Counsal Buzhardt, DOD is technically uader
instructions to lift the security clearances of Rand contractors but hé.s
taken no action. DDCI repoxted that John Ehrhchm;g__had d telephoned to .
advise us that the White House is appointing former CIA employes Howard
‘Hunt as a s=cur1ty_ consulta.nt Later in the meeting thn Director asked all
Executive Committee members to review their lists of consulta.nts to de~
termine whether each is rea.lly needed L ‘

' "Carver bnefe& on his m.eei:mﬁr ‘yeste rday with As s1stant Secretary
of Defense for Public Affairs Daniel Henkin and noted that any further
~ excisions from the text of the secret Pentagon papers must be provided '

by Monday. He added that no decision has yet been made on whether. to
release to the public the volumes or a version thereof. The D1rector noted
tha.t weé should oppose any such course of action. ' .. 00 286 g
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26 quy wom

Carver said that

which Houston spent wi

kﬁs most appréciative of the time
 th . yes erday.




9 July 1‘97.1 |

"In response to the

contamed m the secret Pentagon papers .has’ yet :
in ew Yor imes, He added," however, that the Soviet ! mbassy nas

a complete copy of the forty- seven volumes

16 July 1971

"Carver reported that the book whlch General Lansdale has been
wntma for a year and’ ahalf is now in the hands of the pubhsher, with some
minor changes being made in light of revelations resulting from the publica-
tion of the secret Pentagon papers. In response to the DD/P's question

Carver said that he might-be: able to arrande for us to read the text" LA
(DDCI in the chair) : :

"'I‘vxreed}r noted that at thte House request a PF IAB comm1ttee com-
posed of Franklin L1ncoln ;‘-Dr. William Baker, ad Frank Pace will 't
take a damage assessment of the publication of the secret Pentagon papers. '
. He added that the committee will waiit to hear from us and spoke of plans
for Houston and Carver to undertake this task " '

20 July 1971

"Tweedy repo”te' on a telenhone call from Andy Marshall an
that Marshall and Rand:aPres1dent Henry Rowen are brooding about ths
security problem in Rand “Marshall expressed a desire to ta.lk W1th one
of our senior security. off:.cers when he next visits Washmcton in order ‘to
get a feel for security prachces in general.” Executive Director adwsed |
against our getting out front in terms of advising a major DOD contractor

‘on security. The Dirgctor approved and requested that re respond to Mr. -
Marshall's request in low key and that the meeting be held in t}ns buxldmor "

22 JL. 1y 1971 (the da)r Howa*d Hunt came to see General Cush_man) |

llCa.\-vg* highli cr‘ﬂ-pd his sassion vesfarday..wthﬁ_}; M

v

- 4+
Young, who is a:‘%sastmGr Joggw_&grhc}unan. in revxewuw the s secre.. ...'ent'a'don .

papers. "

ﬂ
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' 23 July 1971
. ; : R . - . : ) *’%;’.:l,
) "Carver highl?ghtetl his, Houston's, and session with th“e?u"'"
- PFIAB committee which is undertaking a damage assessment of the publica-
tll(;)n of the secret Pentagon papers. (See Morning Meeting Minutes of 16 July

6 August 1971

The Director called attention to the article by Michael Getler in today's

Washington Post, "CIA Patrols Into China Said Halted, " and directed (1)

that Maury write a letter for his signature to Senator Stennis making it clear
that Senator Case was briefed on this topic and obviously leaked it; (2) that
Maury brief Carl March on the background, including the fact that these opera-
tions were not terminated because of the President's projected trip to Com-
munist China bubbec_:aixs‘g,certaii; aspects of thermn were previously exposed in
the press; (3) that the D'ii'_e'ctor"fof Security (who was present at the Morning
Meeting) get additional background from Maury and see White House staffer
David Young; (4) that Goodwin reply to queries by saying that we know nothing
about this rmatter; (5)‘-"tha_.t,».H'ouston and Maury utilize this incident in any
material prepared for his use in.iopi:osing the Cooper bill; and (6) that the
DDCI brief Dr. Kissinger or General Haig on this matter today.

s,

%% 13 August 1971

_ KnOCh'e'ca.li’ejdb'att‘éﬁ.t'idhv)fo the article by Tad Szulc in today's New York ;
Times, "Soviet Mov_e-,tq Avert -WarIs Seen in Pact with India, ! and said that ‘
the material contained therein on the reason for Foreign Minister Gromyko's t

" visit to New Delhi is clearly from highly classified CS material. The A-DDP

noted.his concern over this breach of security.

16 August 1971

.-
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18 August 1971

" assistance in determining what four volumes of t

' whether they have considered Cc')nsu}f:ing

.the Justice Department's efforts to )

,  A-DDP rioted that he has reported to White Hovuée’.sta‘ffz.:e,;: Da.vxd Young

‘on the r_esults;_'qfths Deputy Director of Security's survey of '.t':_-'}}oéfg,:yylho‘_saw'
the classified assessment upon which Tad Szulc based his-13-August article .
~ (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 13 August 1971). ** o A

19 August 1971 |

hn Lehmar's request for our

he secret Pentagon papers
Senator Gravel reportedly provided to Beacon Press £03.‘ p\;blication. Hg N
noted that Paul Chretien of OTR is an acquaintance Qi-tg? _“S'ep‘atg;._vgnd rn‘i.y - e
able to assist. ‘Carver said that the four v'olur.:nfas probao}y Pertalfx t?i ij;or,fn
to negotiate 2 settlement and outlined the se-ns:.t?ve n:xa.tena:l cont:aln,e&c a;r; .
Houston recommended against our involvement in th;:s mat:.eg. a-*ndtiu: z;s -fe
that the Depa.rtmen‘c of Justice query Beacon Pressf"'.‘\_Mau?y'.s.a;dc.lg..i.( e
Director instructed that we do nothing until }’iaurY».»Qg‘??S,ult_s W?th axl ,
h[acGreg-b_r,:'._C‘ou'nsbe]_»tdthe_ President for Legis_la.t.lve_:am?gq_égfrgs‘:ona .
Aﬁair's', who is out of town and will not return unta.l.the' first o _gﬁ‘ hr';fee .

. In the mféla.n't_:ime, ‘Maury noted that he will dete :rn_metsf_ro_m_ J Q};p. e a? ,

he ‘ the Department of Justice on thls

... (DDCI in the chair)

. ) .». ) L - ) . - .-:
"Maury briefed on White House staifer Jo

matier. V'

20 August 1971

"Maury said that he called White House staffer John Lehman yesterday

and cited-the Code which would permit the Justice Department to go after the

four volumes ‘of the sgcret Pentagon papers reportedly given to Beacon Press.
Lehman's reaction was that, since there is an existing policy preventing the
use of subpoenas on this matter, he still hopes we will assist in determining
‘what Senator Gravel may have given Beacon Press.  The DDCI asked Maury
not to utilizé_y Paul 'Chretien's entree to the Senator without prior consultation
with the Director, and Carver commented that he is opposed to our involve- .
ment (see Morning Meeting Minutes of'19 August 1971." . (DDCI in the chair)

- . . ) o ) - . N .
- "The Director reviewed for Houston a conversation he had with a
young lawyer who has reviewed the secret Penta_goxiﬁ,bap’ers in response to
Justice did not cite th rosecute. According to this a.ttorriey,' "
tice did not cite the appropriate provisi Code : : ‘
. did ; . apr visions of the Code and has ented.
its cas2 poorly." | L S e ' h 'pres?nted

The




10 November 1971

- Lehman said’ that this is "leak day" in the Wa 1ngton Post ‘and
called attention to the following articles: "Mao's Heir, Lin,

Apparently Out in Power- Shuffle" by Stanley Karnow;‘"North Vietnam's

Next Move" by Evans/Novak, and "lin Piac is 'Finished'" by Joseph

Alsop (attached). He noted ‘that, while the article by ‘Stanley

Karnow prOV1des good coverage of the topic, it has'a State Department .

flavor. He &lso recalled that on 25 October we disseminated ‘

information similar to that contained in ‘the Evans/Novak article.

‘He. mentioned that the Alsop article is probably the most damaging,

since it includes mater1al|

|The Director noted plans to do something

leanguage from an ExDis message from King Husse

- two TDCSs. A brief discussion folloved,. the D

about this problem but advised the A-DDP to .cope with any adverse
~_resction’| |by noting the large: volume of reports
on’ the politlcal ‘situation in Communist China. e

'll NOVember 1971

- In response to the Dlrector s- question Carver said that some work
requested by John Ehrlichman is pending. The Dlrector asked to be
' filled 1n later on the detalls. R

.20 December 1971

L Lehman said that Jack Anderson's column 1n today s Washlngton
;vPost,'"Hussein' “Help or I'll Go on a Ghazou';" contains verbatim
o the-President
ﬂand added that he is looking into the distribution of this message.

‘528 December 1971

) \
‘ A-DDI called attentlon to Jack Anderson s columns in yesterday s
- -and today's Washington Post (attached). He noted that the 27 December
- plece contained material from .three SALT ExDis memcons and added
. that today's column contains quotes from a State LimDis cable and
'ZObserving that,

ff’if these securlity breaches continue, we w1ll ‘have to limit severely

1 the distribution of sensitive 1ntelligence information.
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"iﬁ"iszanuary 1972 ";'

: ~ Maury said that according to Frank Slatinshek, Charrman S
?Nedzi will rely on us rather heavily for support during his. hearlngs -
- on the problem of class1f1catlon and handling of Govermment -
" information (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 6 January. 1972). The
. Director encouraged Maury to see Chairman Nedzi next week, and
-Houston suggested that the Chairman be provided with the Rehnguist
) ]study.

_ DDP briefed on work under . way to limit distrlbution of reports

and noted that C/FI is completing a review of

steps which might be Taken to restrict dissemination of sensitive

reports from all‘sources.
[4

»”fLT11 January 1972

S Maury related that Frank SIatlnshek is press1ng for background
. materials pertaining to past efforts or studies related to the
“classification and control of information;*%ﬂe added that he and

- " Houston will meet with the Director later today to discuss the

"?vavailability of the Rehnquist study. R

_»;'ra Janvary 1972

. MawgyZA Briefed on his and Houston's sess:.on with Frank

" Slatinshek and their provision of a large ~yolume of material on

) past eiforts to develop effective espionage H- laws.

v Houston noted the President's nomina: :,of Henry'E. Petersen
to. become Assistant Attorney General in’ charge of .the diminal
- ‘Division of the Justice Department. He ‘observed that Mr .Petersen
- ’has been most helpful to the Agency in: the past, particularly

'1'{_on the Itkin case.

13 January 1972

Maury noted that the draft rev1s1on of Executlve Order 10501,

.“f5}."security Classification Procedures," which is being circulated

.l by the NSD staff for comment, is a follow' onvto the Rehngquist study.

';ﬁ,ﬁé'18 January 1972

- DDI called attention to the artlcle in today s New York -Times,
©"Nixon Acts to End Security Ieaks." (Excerpt: "Last July, two

. "memibers of the White House staff, David R. Young of the National

: Security Council and Egil Krogh Jr. of the Domestic Council, were
--asked to investigate earlier leaks and prevent recurrences.”) .

00292




3. February 1972

A/DDS reported the House. Appropriations Committee request for
a finance officer to assist them in work on the budget. He added
that we have provided such assistance 1n the past, and the Director

N interposed no objection.

T February 1972

Houston explained that no action vill be taken in the near

B future with respect to the Hans Tofte case, since the judge’ has

been stricken with hepatitis.

o] February 1972

DDI noted the article by Mlchael Getler in Today s Washington

. . Post, "New Spy Satellites EBM Planned for Clearer, Instant Pictures."
: Later in the meeting the Director asked the DDS to advise the

Director of Security to undertake an investigation of this leak of

'"ﬁﬁ-_‘EOI-related information and to convene the USIB Security Committee.

';'ll February 1972

Carver noted his handling of White House staffer Sven Kraemer's

 request to FBIS for material concerning U.S. POW's. . The Director

reminded Executive Committee members of Dr. Kissinger's request
that any inquiries from elements of the White House staft be referred

| - to his staff for conveyance to the Agency.

Houston highlighted the meeting with John Ehrlichman on the NSC

..~ draft Executive Order on security classification. He noted the
. 'related article by Sanford Ungar in today s Washington Post, "NSC
,_Urges Stiffer Law 6n Secrets."

16 Fébruary 1972

Iehman noted plans to continue brieflng Attorney General
Mitchell, whose resignation 1s effective 1 March. .

Houston related that White House staffer Dav1d Young has
invited him to review another MKEKMEEXMK draft of the new Executive

" Order on security classification.’




-~ 28 February 1972 -

. Houston said that he and| ~ |Deputy Director of
Security, recommend the Director concur .in- the H new Executive
Order on classification, in light of their undertandlng with NSC
staffer David Young, that some of the features Jr the Executive
Order may not materialize. A brief dissussion followed and the
Director asked Houston to review the matter with him.

:2 March 1972

Houston reported that the draft Executive Order on classification
has undergone a few minor changes. He noted Director's letter to John
Ehrlichman, dated 7 December 1971, with respect to our position on
problems related to declassification and suggested that a copy be
provided David Young, NSC stﬁffer._‘After a brief discussion, the
Director interposed no obgection._r ‘

© March 1972

The Director noted his memorandum to the Deputies'and Independent
Office Heads, subject: "Allegations of Assa851nat10ns. He asked
that it be mentioned at Staff Meetings.

21 March 1972

4.

The Director said that: the.. Pre51dent has seen h1s 17 February
memorandum on reducing: disclosures: of classified intelligence and
directed the White House staff to prepare a memorandum urging that all
agencies comply with proper dlsclosure procedures. .

22 March 1972

Houston reported that he is scheduled to meet with John
Ehrlichman this morning. o

23 March 1972

Maury reported that, after checking with Egil Krogh of the
White House stdff, he has made arrangements to brief Congressman
leger Wolff of New York on the Agency s role in international
narcotlcs control. :
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- sufficiently important for us:to be in no great rush to meet a 1

'wplans to ask Justice to declare the materlal 1rrelevant to the case.

DDS -related that the Director of Security has recelved a request TH?;
from the Secret Service to prov1de two technicians in support of S
the Vice President's trlp to Tokyo. The Dlrector concurred.

2 May 1972

DDS reported that the Director of Securlty has received a requestp
from the .Secret Service for- counteraudio technicians to support :
the President's trip to Mosctw. The Director concurred.

11 May 1972

Houston noted his- correspondence w1th White House staffer
David Young pertaining to.our problems with Executive Order 11652
and added that Mr. Young has accepted our position on about 90
percent of our problems with the implementlng draft dlrettlve.

24 May 1972 :
Houston explained that he had obtained White House Staffer

" David Young's understanding that we will not meet the 1 June deadlln?iL

for producing internal Agency regulatlons implementing the NSC - ,
directove on Executive Order: 11652 A briet discussion. followed on .
the cumbersome bookkeeping and: declassification authorities which:
may be required. The Director observed that the topic was

June deadline and Houston assured hlm that Mr. Young understands.e

6 June 1972 ‘

Thuermer explalned that he will contlnue working with the

" General Counsel in response to Charles Nesson's efforts to serve a"

subpoena on him in connection with the Ellsberg case. He noted the;'_r
related article by Robert A. Wright in today s New York Times, Lo
"Hearing Is Asked In EI "

7 June 1972

Houston noted a letter from the Justice Department conveying a .
subpoena directed to Angus Thuermer in connection with the EllsbergVPf*ur“f
case. - He highlighted theischedule of documents requested, most of ..,
which were mentioned in: footnotes to the Pentagon papers. He noted T




-8 June 1972

Houston said that he will be attendlng a meeting called by '
DOD General Counsel Buzhardt, who is recommending that Justice drop
" the case against Daniel Ellsberg.

19 June 1972 s

The Director noted the 17 June arrest of James W. McCord &nd
four others who were apprehended at the Democratic National Committee ..
headquarters at the Watergate. With the Director of Security present
to provide biographic details, the Director made it perfectly clear
that responses to any inquiry with respect to McCord or Howard Hung,
who may be implicated, &re to.be limited to a statement that they .
are former employees who retired in MEMH August and- aamil 1970 oo
respectively. The: Director asked that this guldance be dissemlnated
via staff meetings.vahe Director asked that any inquiry from other.:
elements of the government be referred to the Director of Security '
who is to be the focal point. Inquiries from the press are to be-
reférred to Mr. Unumb’ who' may say that -McCord worked in the Office
of Security. The Director noted that we have no responsibility
with respect to an investigation except to be responsive to the . ™
FM FBI's request for name traces. It was noted that Howard Hunt
may have done some work since retirement in connection with the. .5_' i :
preparation of supporting material for some awards. The Executlve S
Director was asked to review this toplc and report to the Director. o

4

20 June 1972

In response to the Director 8 request, the Dlrector of Security
highlighted developments over the past twenty-four hours with ‘1_ o
~ respect to the McCord/Hunt, et al., situation. He noted that the .

late edition of the :New York Times carries a different story by Tad
Szulc than that which appeared in the edition received here L :
" (attached). The Director of Security anticipates some inquiries on”
Bernard L. Barker's. situation, and it was noted that Mr. Barker
was hired by the. Agency in 1960 and terminated in 1966. The Dlrector_
c omplimented Unumb on his handling of inquiries and asked that future
inquiries be met. with & response confined to the fact that, now. that
we have acknowledged that both McCord and Hunt are former Agency
employees, we know nothlng more @bout the case and the caller should
be referred to the: FBI -as appropriate. :




20 June 1972

DDS noted that 1n response to State's reqpest its chau feurs
who drive the ‘Secretary of State and other senior State officersvg
will be given a one-day defensive driving orientation at[::::::::::]
o S : :

. 20 June 1972

The Dlrector noted receipt of a paper on & safehouse in
Miami which i1s being made available to the Secret Service in support
of its work in comnection with the Republican and Democratic
National Conventions. He asked the ADDP and the DDS to make. it
absolutely clear ~that our cooperation in this
undertaking is:to be confined‘tb provision of the safehouse and. -
that it is not.to be used as a site for investigations, 1n\ ogatlons,
or “walk-ins",-etc.. The Director added that we will not lodn "
people to the FBI or- Secret Service in connection with their:
responsibilities:at the Conventions nor will we provide. eqpipment
unique to the Agency.-4 B o

21 June 1972

In view of the coverage in today's New York Tlmes and Washlngton

Post, Maury recommended that Chairman Nedzi be. briefed on the McCord
affair and that: this brlefing include all our information about the -
fthers involved. The Director asked Maury to touch base with the
‘Director of Securlty and prepare a briefing paper on thls topic: for
his review. Citing the number of distorted rumors about . th
" matter, the Executive Director said that. during the course O the
day he hopes to.provide a suggested Headquarters Bulletin for all
employees for the Director 8 review. _

Unumb noted a number of inquiries from the press with respect
to the Cuban-Americans involved in the bugging attempt .at the
Democratic National Committee headquarters and their alleged
involvement in the Bay of Pigs, etc. The Director asked that: such
inquiries- be met with an explanation that we are not prepared to be
helpful on this matter. :
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22 June 1972

Uhumb observed that inquiries on the McCord/Hun&_situation
seem to be slackening off.

. 23 June l972

The Director called D/OCI's attention to coverage of the McCord
affeir in the Metro Section of today's Washington Post and asked that
future issues of the "CIA Operations Center Morning Newspaper
Highlights" include press items on this topic.

Maury noted that he briefed Chairman Nedzi on the McCord/
Hunt situation and on a security case. ,

26 June 1972

Houston noted the anétbrwald Freedomf of Information case.

. 1Ee Director endorsed his plans to concur in the FBI's release of
. three 'photos, one being of Lee Harvey Oswald, which were acquired

in Mexico and previously furnished to the Warren Commlssion.
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11 July l972

_ Houston called attention to the Judge 8 ruling ] .the Ellsberg/
Russo case denying the HMMHHM defense motion for an ev1dent1ary

hearing, as a result of which the subpoena dlrected at CIA is‘

suSpended._ - . o :

_ DDI noted press attention attached to Secretary of Commerce
Peterson's planned trip to the Soviet Union and observed that |

' remainder of her tenure with the Secretary.

.,,__;25 July 1972

It was also noted that secretary assigned GO
Peterson's office When\'ne—mca'm.—ﬁo the President for
International Economic Affairs, continues to work for him and may go ..
to the Soviet Union. She will be in a IWOP statu ’during the ‘

Uy Jul; 1972

Carver recalled that we have prOV1ddd some briefings to ‘Senator-
Eagleton on-Vietnam. The Director .said that in time we will receive
instructions from the White House on brleflng Senators McGovern

and Eagleton.

20 July 1972 .

Houston reported that the Justice Department is anx1ous that

. - 1o, comment be made on the Ellsberg/Russo trial and that any
*inquiries should be referred to the Justice Department's Publlc
‘Relations Office. ool

.2h July 1972

Houston noted that he had called David Young s attention to
the fact that the White House (NSC Staff) is not utilizing the new

»_classification procedures.

i Maury reported that according to Whlte House Staffer John

w;ﬂLehman, David. Young is of the opinion that Estimates are subject to
s declassification after ten years. Houston w1ll_seeAMr. ‘Young to
".straighten him out on this topic. R A R




o ; August 1972_

i 5summary Judgment in the Tofte case. .

26 guly 1972

~ The Director . . . went on to ask the DDS for the background
- of a decision to have[;::::::::]of the Office of Security accompany
‘Fred Flott on a White House survey of the drug scene ‘in Southeast
: Asia. - The Director said that in the future his.or the DDCI's
“prior-approval will be required in all cases where ‘the Agency
"is asked by the White House or any other element of the Government
o to. send an Agency officer on a narcotics-connected mission.

27 July 1972

" DDP reported that Cord Meyer advised Bud Krogh of the White
House staff of our unwillingness to have[:::::::::]aCGOmpany a new
narcotics survey team to Southeast Asia and the possibility that

- Krogh may call the Direttor to reclama. . The Director briefed on
" the background of this decision and noted is conversation w1th
"~ Al Haig on this topic. ' : :

~ DDS related that Mr. of the CI Staff received a call
from the Secret Service requesting our. tralnlng film on defensive
- . driving. The Director 1nterposed no objectlon to maklng thls
o film available. e .

-

'8 August 1972

Houston reported that Judge McArdle ranted a motion for

| 121 August 1972

Houston noted a telephone call from Howard Hunt'who explalned
that his attorney was with him and had a question about a friend's

past affiliation with the Agency. DD/Sec, has
- reviewed the employment, and Houston repor = t he replied
_‘directdy to HunB's friend, Mr.| “]that‘hls old

i ‘affiliation should create no problems’ in connectIon w1th his
" appearance before a grand jury. R
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22 August 1972

Thuermer reported on a call from a Mr. Crewdson of the New York
Times who said he was "formally requesting” a photograph of Howard
Hunt. The DDP observed that we are under no obligation to provide

a photograph, and Thuermer said he had declined.

23 August 1972

DDI noted a letter from the McGovern campaign headdquarters
requesting the FBIS HBMM daily white book and any recent studies on
Southeast Asia. A brief discussion followed and the 1&ter will be
disregarded. , A

14 September 1972

Maury reported on his conversation with MEssfs. Flug and Epstein
of Senator Kennedy's staff in response to the HEMXMXM Senator's 18°

August letter to the Director all r contact
(for detzs.:.l<'—sezaf—olsc“ﬂs—————|
morandum 1or the Record). o
Thuermer noted that White House staffér David Young will hold =z

meeting today to brief the press on the implementation of Executive
Order 11652.

.21 September 1972

Warner reported that Marchetti's lawyers have been in touch with
Justice in connection with ACIU's filing a secret brief with the
- Supreme Court and said that the Office of Securlty w1ll pick it up
as a conveng}ence to Justice. “ . .

Warner noted that the Director is one of: several defendants in MM
a civil-case filed by Ellsberg and Russo.

Ununmb Moted a request from the National Observer for biographic
data on Howard Hunt and James McCord in connection with a story they
are doing on the Watergate incident. The Director endorsed his

~ having provided only the dates these individuals left the Agency.

25 September 1972

A The Director noted a call from Assistant Secretary.of State
Sisco
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.18 October 1972

Maury noted his response to a request from CSC General Counsel
Anthony Mondello, who was reacting to a request for the personnel
files of those former Agency officers involved in the Watergate
incident from Senator Kemnedy's Subcommittee on Administrative
~ Practices and Procedures. He added that we are exempted from
related CSC regulations, and the Director endorsed his plan to
~provide only the dfates of their departure from the Agency in the

event the Senator's office calls us on this matter.

3 November 1972

Houston recalled that last August he reported on a call from

Howard Hunt and his subsequent guidance to on how
to handle affiliation with the Agency,

The Director highlighted his conversation with David quﬁldw
of the Washington Star News and his flat denial of a proposed story
that the ‘Agency was asked to report on, the Democratic Party which
led to the Watergate incident and others. The Director noted his
plans to issue a statement of denial if such a story were to appéar
and suggested that Theermer con51der drafting one for contingency
use., - - . . .

15 November 1972

DDP noted a report from Chief, WH Division that on .9 October a
. Mr. Harper of the New York Times was working on a story which tries
- to link the Agency with Cuban emigres, the break-in at the Chilean
Embassy, action against Daniel Ellsberg, and the Watergate case. .
Thaermer observed that this is the first he has heard about this topic,
and the DDP concluded that such a story could have no basis in fact '
and it would be 1nadv1sable to try to stralghten out Mr. Harper.

20 November 1972

DD/I called attention to Jack Anderson's column in today's
Washington Post and the quotes contained therein from an Agency
‘report on a famous singer. The Director highlighted his brief
conversation with Jack Anderson and explained that the Director
 of Security is looking into this matter.
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22 November 1972.

Warner related that according to Assistant Attorney Genersal
Henry Petersen, U.S. Attorney Earl Silbert has several questions on
the Watergate case. The Director indicate'he will review this
matter later. ' '

‘

12 December 1972

Thuermer noted an inquiry from Dave Burnham of the New York
Times, who appears to be writing a story on the twelve New York
Police officers who were briefed by the Agency on information
processing. A brief discussion followed, and Thuermer will advise
Burnham that we have occasionally provided briefings at the request
of various police organizations, but the§e are exceptional cases.

13 December 1972

The Director noted the’ artlcle by Thomas B. Ross in yesterday's
Evening Star-News, "New Watergate Démension?," and the impression
left therein that the Agency was involved in the Watergate incident
because a passport bearing the. name Edward Hamilton was found on
Frank Sturgis. Any inquiries from the press or elsewhere are to be
met with a "this is nonsense" reply. The Executive Director noted work
under way to identify the gene51s of the passport story.

29 December,l972 .

Ununb reported that.Sejymour Hersh of the New York Times, who
is preparing a story on the Watergate incident, had asked if
Martinez had been employed by the Agency. Acting DCI recommended
that the Agency not assist Mr. Hersh s efforts.
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10 Januvary 1973

Maury related”that'we will be on firm ground in responding to
Congressman Koch if we indicate that our assistance to the NY City -
Police Dept. was not training but a briefing on an essentially

" unclassified basis undertaken in response to the suggestion of a

consultant to the N.Y.P.D. Thuermer reminded those concerned that

is a former Agency employee.

12'January 1973

15 Jamaxy 1973

Maury noted press stories that Watergate defendant Martinez
was on the Agency pay roll until 17 June and anticipated some
inquiry on this topic. The DDP endorsed his view that N Whereas
Martinez was intermittently used as a source to report on Cuban
exile matéers, this relationship should cause no serious difficulty.

17 January 1973

The Dlrector called attention to the article by James Reston :
"The Watergate Spies" contained in the New York Times, and wondered
how Reston .got the errogeous impression that Hunt was " . . ..

Operational head of the CIA's Cuban Bay of Pigs . . . "

18 January 1973

Maury reported that when he and Dave Blee, Chief/SB, saw - .
Chairman Nedzi with respect to the Chairman's forthcoming trip'to
Flﬁiiand, Lenlngrad, Sofi@ and Aghens, Chairman Nedzi briefed on-
his November conversation with New York Times correspondent Seymour
Hersh. Maury went on to highlight the several topics and allegatlons
Hersh claims he has with respect to Agency activities,
particularly allegations that we are enga?ed in extensive domestlc
operations. '‘Maury will circulate a ‘memorandum on the information
Hersh claims he has. - The Director explained that we should assemble

a senior team to meet with Chairman Nedzi and clearly outline what we
. do and do not do in the United States. The Executive Director . '

called attention to his 29 February 1972 memorandum to the deputies,

‘Subject: Allegations of Agency involvement in the US, and suggested.

that it might sexrve as an outline for material to be covered w1th
Chairman Nedzi. : -

'500304




. i . ] - . L o

18 january 1973

Maury noted that in response to Tom Korologis' (Special Assistant
t4M to the President for Legislative Affairs (Senate)) request for
materials on instances where classified information had been leaked
to the press, he assembled a paper on this topic and provided it with
a note than an examination of most.leaks reveals that ¥4 the White
House and Executive Branch are the guilty parties.

19 January i973

Maury reported that Chalrman Nedzi would like the full
Subcommittee on Intelligence Operations to hear a presentation by
us on Agency activitity in the United States sometime iz mid-February.
The Director noted that his decision of yesterday to fum out a senior
team for this briefing stands.

22 January 1973

General Walters noted Howard Hunt's appearance on television
last night. Thuermer will obtain a transcript of the program, and the
Executive Director noted his concern over Hqup s suggestlon that he is
no longer bound by his secrecy agreement.

53 January 1973

Executive Director noted that the termdnal secrecy agreement
which Howard Hunt signed $aid that he will be acknowledsed as an
Agency employee. His asséilon that he is not bound by ,ne'agreement
because we did in fact acknowledge his employment here is therefore
ill-advised. .

The Dlrector noted a call from Elliot Richardson asking about
some information that Seymour Hersh has developed to the effect that
- HEW automatically provides the Agency with travel orders on its
employees and that this agreement was made in Secretary Rlblcoﬁf'
time. The DDI w1ll determine what this is about and adv1se.

2h January 1973 -

Maury noted that he met with Congressman Koch on our minimal
assistance in briefing the New York City pllice officers The:
Congressman would like something in writing on this, Wthh Maury will
prepare and- 51gn
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‘2h January 1973

Thuermer noted advice from a former Agency employee that
Seymour Hersh has been assigned full time to the Watergate story, but
in the meantime, Mr. Hersh claims he has evidence of Agency interest
in an arsenal in the Midwest, a map-making facility in Vermont, and
in Camp Peary.

26 January 1973 .

The Dirvector noted he has advised the Director of Training of
Mrs. Lyndon Johnson's request for Marie Chiarodo to handle the
large volume of mail she has received.

DDI repbrted that he has been unable to turn up any information

which would lead Seymour Hersh to allege that we have a map-maklng
facility in Vermont. .

30 January 1973

Thuermer reported that the Vlrglnla Cazette seems. 10 ‘be
persisting in its efforts to embarrass Capﬁ’Peary and has been in touch
with Victor Marchetti and Patrick McGarvey, who have tended to confirm
allegations that the Phoenix program was supported by contract assassins.

7 February 1973

Maury noted that Mr. Helms is appearing before the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee this morning on police tralnlng, KNH
ITT, and the Watergate incident. He also noted that he has
solicited the support of Senators Humphrey, McGee, and Scott to
make appropriate public statements following Mr. Helms' appearance.

Mary advised that in response to Chairman Holifield's
investigation of Agency training pf policemen, he will meet with
Herbexrt Roback, Counsel of the House Government Operations .
Committee, to explain our briefing of various police departments.

'8 February 1973

The-Dlrector-noted his scheduled meeting tomorrow with
Defense Secretary Richardson and asked Executive Committee members
to give him a note on any item they wish him to raise with the
Secretary. Camdidates are . . . Secretary Richardsons' earlier
cconcerns with respect to HEW prov1d1ng the Agency with travel plans
_of officers going to Communist Bloc countries. On the latter item
the DDI explained that since Secretary Righardson's inquiry to Mr.
Helms (see minutes of 23 Jan 73), & survey had been undertaken and
reviewed with HEW, which had no problems with these 0ld arrangements
but is shifting the point of pickup to its public affalrs staff
where such information is available to anyone.
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8 beruary 1973

Maury noted the statement by Senator Fulbight follow1ng Mr. -
Helms' appedrance yesterday before the Senate Foregin Relations
Committee in which the Sentator expressed his opposition to the whole
concept of the Agency getting involved with the police even in an
innocuous way.. Maury added that he will see Chairman Holifield's
staff assistant Herbert Roback today. Maury said that a stement had
been transmitted to the White House yesterday for John Ehrlichman's
possible use (attached). The Director asked that .a contingency
document be prepared along the lines that we will continue to comply
with the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 which
approves of our assistance to various police forces when KMMHidM
authorized by the Justice Department. In response to the DDI's
suggestions, the DDS will review what assistance to police forces
had been glven prior to 1968 and advise.

Manry concurred in the Director's judgment that it is jmpossible
to keep all congressional elements happy and that we  face a period
of increased criticism from this quarter which must be met with
firm assurances that what we are being criticized for is fully
authorlzed and ‘justified. Unless the facts justify such a statement,
we would be well advised to terminate the«ﬂ;thlty in qpestion. ‘

Maury recalled that we are obligated to sit down with -
Chairmen Nedzi and review what we do and don't do in the U.S. (see
Moming Minutes of MEMM 18 and 19 January). The Director:
concurred, - ‘The DDI suggested that we undertake an: in-house review
of vhat it. is we are doing within the U. S. and 1dentify and
eliminate the marginal.

9 FEbruary 1973

. Maury said he spent an hour yesterday with Congressman Hollfleld
and they decided to have their respective staffs work on a letter for
Holifield to send to the Director suggesting restrictive, but not
prohibitive, guldlines regarding such activities in the future.

. Maury noted Chairman Nedzi's current: concerns ‘about ‘this topic and °
said the ‘proposed MMHM letter may satisfy his worries.

14 FEbruary 1973

: Thuermer noted advice from Hicholas Horrock of Newsweek that
a "soft story" is floating around Newsweek. on the- general topic of .
political espionage and ex-CIA agents. Mr. Horrock asked what
.constraints we have-@on former employees.. A lengthy discussion
followed, noting in particular that the only legal .constraint o
imposed is the terminal secrecy agreement as reinforced by the MMMMH
coﬁis in the Marchetti case. Other than this, there are no constraint
except moral ones. Tﬂermer will advise Horrick that thousands of
employees have gone through CIA, and it is a matter of con51derable o

ted themselves 1mproperly. .
pride that only a handiful have depor
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15 beruary 1973

« ¢ « « « Maury added that he went over (with Nedz1) Seymour
Hersh's charges with respect to the Agency and our position on each.
DDI recalled our obligation to brhef Chairman Nedzi on Agency
activities in.the US. :

20 beruary 1973

Maury related that Herb BM Roback of Senator Hollfield's staff
is being asked by David Burnham of the New York Times for the names
of those city police departments we have briefed in the past. The
DDS called attantion to our obligation to clear with these police
departments any mention of their having been briefed. In response
to the Director's suggestion that the Agency issue a press release
on this ‘topic, a lengthy discussion followed and the Director
asked the DDS to report to him on what our understandlng with .
various police departments as been prior to our agreement. to
brief same. He also asked that editorial comment on any past
Agency briefing of the press or press releases be assembled and
explalned that in principle we should from time to time ﬂake it known
that we are part of the U.S. Government. :

23 February 1973

- Maury noted that Herb Roback of Senator gl:.fleld's staff and
Chairman Nedzi have concurred in a letter for®the Director's
signature which will indicate that we will undertake training of
U.S. pblice"only for the most compelling reasons." gﬁrlef
. discussion followed and the Director observed that it is important
for us to decidc what we do and then advise the Hill accordingly.

27 February 1973

The Director noted a call from. Senator Jackson, who asked him
to meet with Senator McClellan sometime next week with regard to
Congressman Holifield's inquiry. concerning Agency training of U. S.

: police departments. _ . . . '

" 1 March 1973

. Maury related that former Director Richard Helms has been
.asked by Senator Fulbright to reappear before the Senate Foreign
Relations Committee. Maury said that Mr. Helms would probablg be
- .queried on the Watergate incident, Agency training of police, and
.ITT and went on to describe Mr. Helms' anticipated reponse.,
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‘1 Mareh 1973

Maury reported that Congressman Holifield's staff is anxiously
awaiting a letter from the Director in response to the Congressman's
written inguiry on police training. The Director noted plans to
foward it.

2 March 1973

~ Maury highlighted yesterday's LIG meeting at the White House.
and his recommendation that we not provide examples of Congressional
leaks of classified information for White House use in reacting to
Congressional criticism of the Administration's "indiscretions."
The DDS advised that the Office of Security is keeping a reasonably
complete record of obvious leaks of intelllgence information in

- the press and elsevhere.

5 March 1973

_'Maury highlighted the statement Congressman Holifield will
introduce into the Congressional Record today on Agency briefing

of U.S. pblice forces. He also noted a related news release that

will be 1ssued by the Congressman's offlce.

'6 March 1973

Maury highlighted Congressman Koch's reaction to our'fesPonse to

- Congressman Holifjeld's letter concerning policg training, as reported

in today's press. Maugy noted that Congressman Koch plans to ask

‘GAO for a ruling on this matter, and the Director suggested that

Colby provide some guidance. to Comptroller General Elmer Staats.

The Director noted dev:.ee that Hugh Sidey of Time magazine

" plans to writé a story alleging that Howard Hunt was employed by a

cover organization, ig., Robert R. Mullen Company, when he left
the Agency. Colby noted that this company is a completely private
concern but has provided cover for one or two offlcers ovesseas.
The Director asked Thuermer to be prepared to cqg_g with any
inquiries when the story appears.
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- 9 March 1973

DDI called attention to Joseph Alsop's article in today's
Washington Post, "Analyzing the CIA's Analysts," which erroneously
refers to Sam Adams as a former employee. Ilater in the meeting,
Houston explained why the allegation that the Agency has tried to
muzzle Adams is false. He went on to brief on
compunications with Justice and the fact that
Adams' material was not exculpatory. In response to the Director's

question, the DDI reported that Mr. Adams has not been placed on
probation. The Director found this unsatisfactory.

Houston explained the legal implications of the subpoena
served on Tq_rmer for documents related to the Ellsberg case and
advised that the Director may have to claim executive privilege.

15 March 1973

Houston said that the judge squashed the subpoena served on
Thuermer (see Morning Minutes of 7 March).
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Inéluded in this folder are miscellaneous items, including the
following:

Chuck Briggs' submission, including support of the Committee on narcotics

Review of Minutes of Morning Meetings

Agency funding of heroin study .

Tom Parrott's involvement with David Young

Cary's memo on briefing of Special Subcommittee on Intelligence
Of House Armed Services Committee (this relates to the McCord
letters to the Agency)

Broe's report of his and Colby's meeting with Nedzi
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48 JUN 1973
MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General
SUBJECT ¢ Use of Disguise Materials and Alias Documentation
Within the U.S.
REFERENCE ¢ Memo dtd 30 May 73 to DIR fm ubj :
Issuance of Disguise Materials tor Probable Use

Within U.S. or It's Territories

1. The Associate Deputy Director for Operations has asked
that we give you a detailed report of the actual use that the Office
of Training has made within the U.S. of all disguise materials and
alias documentation we have obtained for our staff members and students.

2. Disguise Materlals

OTR has obtained from OTS disguise materials - including

. glasses, wigs, mustaches, and special shoes to increase height - for

12 staff instructors at the Domestic Training Station. The purpose of
these materials is to increase the difficulty that students in the Basic.
Operations Course and Advanced Operations Course will have in recognizing
instructors during problems and exercises conducted near
DIS. Exercises include surveillance, countersurveil passes,
and dead drop problems in which instructors monitor student activity.
These exercises are run under carefully controlled conditions only in
areas where adequate liaison exists with local authorities to avoid any
flap should difficulty arise during an exercise.
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The sole use of disguise materials by these instructors
has been or will be in support of the training exercise noted above.
At no time have the materials been used for other purposes.

3. Alias Documents

U.S. alias documents consisting primarily of business and
social cards, but also including drivers' licenses and social security

cards, have been used for more than a year by students|

1

if required, during the human assessment problem that is a part of the’

comprehensive exercise, |

At the conclusion of the course, the alias

documents are collected from the students and returned to OTS. Again,

these documents are used only under carefully controlled conditions in an
environment here adequate liaison with local authorities exists
to contain any flap; and the documents are used only for the purposes stated.

4, A thorough canvass of all elements of OTR discloses no other
instance in recent years in which we have used disguise materials or alias
documentation within the U.S. or obtained such materials for that purpose.

Director of Training

cc: ADDO
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20 June 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: John Dean Allegations to Newsweek Magazine

1., Mr. William Jorden, the Latin American referent
on Dr, Kissinger's Staff, called today in reference to State
cable No, 112189, dated 11 June (attached). He said that he
had specific reference to paragraph 2 of that cable and would
like to have "everything and anything we know' on that subject
in the Agency.

2. The undersigned indicated to Mr. Jorden that he
had checked out the allegation that some low level White House
officials had considered assassinating Torrijos when the story
first appeared in Newsweek and,despite checking outside WH
Division also, could find no-one in the Agency who could
recollect or find anything relating to such a plan on the part
of any portion of U. S, officialdom. I told him that I felt sure
that nothing of this nature had come to WH Division's attention
because for the period in question I had been Deputy Chief of
WH Division and had heard nothing about any such plan. Mr,
Jorden asked if the Agency knew anything about Howard Hunt
- having had a team in Mexico ""before the mission was aborted"
and I indicated that as far as I knew, the Agency had no infor-
mation on Hunt being in Mexico on such a mission. I also
indicated, however, they could have been and the Agency might
well not know it simply because he could have used an alias and
he is an American citizen, which is outside the Agency's
province and really the FBI's business. I suggested that it
might be best if he checked the FBI on that particular angle.
Subsequently I checked with Mr., William V. Broe, the IG,
and Mr. John Horton, recently returned

-y
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and both indicated that they had not run across any information
concerning this latter allegation of Hunt and a team in Mexico
on a mission related to Panama.

3. It was apparent that Mr. Jorden was under some
pressure to refute these allegations and was casting about in
all directions to make as certain of his ground as he possibly
could before he tried to do so.

- Deputy Chief
WeBsfern Hemisphere Division
Attachment:

As Stated Above
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ROIN TRAFFIC AND BECAUSE THEY FELT THE GOVERWMENT HAD . Eg

N UNCOOPERATIVE ABOUT RENSGOTIATING THE PANAMA CANAL . ;;gg' }
ATY, E, HOWARD HUNT JR.» A LEADER OF THE WATERGATE —  ®f 5 -
RGLARS, HAD A TEAH IN MEXICO WBEFORE THE MISSION MAS - 13- -7 ¥
CORTED," NEWSWEEK SAID.w - RUSH . . : i ?;; 3.
| i .o - hifhj .
DOCUMENT A REFERRED 10 DEA T 2 95 IaTe 7[‘”
: IR 00319
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/ ChileanBreakIns Puzzle

T LTINS

Investigators

‘Watergate

Eo X

Watergate investigators are!
studying is the identity of in-!
truders who _broke into the!
offices and residences
Chilean diplomats in Washing-}
_..ton and New York at least Tour:
.times from April, 1971 to May,
1972, ‘ )
Four break-ins against Chile-
- ans took place in the 14 months
iminediately  preceding  the
break-in at ' the Democrats’'
Watergate headquarters last
June. They also occurred at a
time when the Chilean Govern-
ment was negotiating with the
International Telephone and
Telegraph Corporation over
compensation for Chile’s take-
over of the huge conglomerate's
telephone subsidiary.
" Because of far more scnsa-
tional disclosures, Watergate in-
vestigators have not actively
pursied the Chilean case din
recent wecks, beyond asking a
question or two. about the
. Jreak-ins during interrogations
= of the Watergate burglars.
~ However. Senate investigat-
ors have informed both the
Senate \Watercate cnmmitioe
and the Watcrgate prosecutors
in Washington about the details
of the four break-ins at the
offices and residences of the
Chileans.

3 Occurred in New York:

Furthermore, a member of the
special intelligence unit of the
New Yotk Police Department
was said to have concluded
that the three break-ins that od-
curred in Manhattan were no
routine burglaries. And investi-
gators in Washington said thal
the four break-ins had followed
similar patterns.

They were apparentiy dore
by professionalz, with a few
items taken to make the break-
ins appear to he burglaries, in-
vestigators said. Other valuable
itemis were left behind, how-
ever, and sensitive papers were
disturbed. possibly in the
course of being photographed.
Investigators * reconstruct the

reak-ins as foilows:

Then, first known break-in oc-
.eurred on the afternoon of
“pril §, 1971 at the Maahattan

2sidence on Lexington Ave-
nue of Humberto Diaz-Casa-
nueva, Chile's Ambassador to
the United Nations.-The Am-
bassador reportedly told the
police that the intruders had

¢ By MICHAEL C. JENSEN
‘One unsolved puzzie that!

of

The next break-in was said
to have taken place six days
later at the East 38th Street
apartment in Manhattan of Ja-
vier Urrutia, president of the

| Chilean Development Corpora-

~Hon and a close.ecanomic ad-
viser to Chile's president, Dr.

- Salvador Allende Gossens. .

Pistol Stolen *

Mr. Urrutia told the police
that a .25-caliber Bernardeili
pistol had been stolen, How-
ever, a fur_ coat in a closct
was reportedly untouched. Gov-
ernment papers were. said o
have been disturbed, and chew-
ing gum was edged into the
apartment’s lock, a .familiar
practice of professional intrud-
ers that gives them time to
escape if they are surprised
during the course of an entry.

The third rcported break-in
took place on Feb. 10, 1972,
investigators said, at the New
York residence on East 46th
Street of Victor Rioseco, for-
merly a Chilcan official at the
United Nations, A radio and a
television set were reportedly
taken and papers disturbed.

Toe fourth and most pub-
licized break-in took place over
‘the weckend of May 13, 1972,
at tie Chilean Embassy in
Washington. Files of the Am-
bassador and his first secre-
tary, Fernando Bachelet, were
reportedly rifled and two ra-
dios taken. i

Chilean officials have been
ordered by their Government
not to discuss the matter, but
snurces close to the case said
that the former Chilean Am-
bassador, Oriando l.ctelier, had
confirmed that the Washington
intruders apparently were seek-
ing sensitive Government docu-
ments. -

Spectlation by Investigators

- Capitel Hill investigators
have speculated that the in-
truders might have been seek-
iny evidence of links between
Cuba and Chile, or looking for
politically sensitive documents
relating to the take-over hy
Chile of LT.T. properties.

stolen such iems as a hair-dryac

and a wair of hoats and dicturai

AY 1973

. No evidence has turned up
‘that members of the team that
broke into the Watergate were
involved in the entries,
-although hints that some of
them may- have participated
have come from the authorities
in Florida. . : .

First reports about a break-
in at the Chilean Embassy be-
gan to circulate in Miami a
weck or so after the Watergate
break-in of June 17, 1972, and
! there was speculation that the
:two might have been related.
That link never has been
proved, and some investigators
doubt that it.exists. :

One explanation offered for
the Chilean break-in was that
if any Cuban-Americans partici-
pated, as was the case in the’
Watergate, they might have
been looking for dccuments*
that would indicate collusionj
between the Chilean-and Castro
_governments.

Shortly after the smcdla-

tion began in Miami. Chilean!
oificials acknowledged the
break-in and reported it to the
city police, who started an in-
vestigation that has been in-
conclusive,
- Earlier this month, a Cuban:
named Felipe de Diego was’
interrogated by State Altorney
Richard E. Gerstein in F¥lorida
! regarding. participation .in the
{ brear-in_at the offices of Dr.
Daniel Ellsherg’s psychiatrist
in Los Angeles.: . . '
He and his attorney indicat-
ed that, if* granted immunity,
Mr. de Diego wmight shed new:
light on other surreptitious op-
eratiens in Washingten, Inves-
tigators in Miami later indicat-
ed that these opcrations might
include the Chilean break-in
or break-ins. . L

'
i
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25 May 1973

? M'E'MO'RANDUM F(»)Rf :"R]:,CORD

SUBJI:.CT lepo.sal of Clabsnmd Trash for the N“L:‘.‘Lohal Secu’fiéy '
o Cdtnet (*\IS“C’) e e i

1. A memora.ndurn for tI"e record by the - Executive Officer
of the Office of Logist s'pomts out that this Agency is disposing
of classified trash {p NSC. > material contains documé
from,..t‘he White H_o; atwn: Room " codeword and other

. documents from. t ence commumty. ~This- practice be
in December 1971 still in effect. - Pick-up of 30 bags of
is made each Thu T . ' " R

mes and c1rcumstances such a routm
ed, . but given. the recent furor caused b
nts by -the;A_ct_;ng FB_I,_Dlrector Patrick

ter jshqurlld‘:*a.t-least be highlighted fo

Gray 11: is felt tha
furt}_;gr considerat
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(TS 185228/72/2 &

ATZ'E'V!'ION This - /orm. mi{! de plcced on top of and atta!:h.ed to ecch Top Secret do ment received by th.e Centrct Intell‘gence Agency .
or classited Top Secret within the CIA and will' remgin gtteched to the document until such time-as &t is dowrngradsd, des:r%d or
transmizted outlside of l - Acoess: to, . Secret -matlesqisslimited to Topaliecret Control pessBiinel and. those""”t?ﬁimdua!t whaeis ofcial
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_ Attachments (SE5 LUt>6mon Forped)

" TS 185228/72/3, 9 Nov 72

30 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: -Mr. William E. Golby Sem

-'SU'BJfEC,T R MHCHAOS and

e L call __,.-_ggﬁy_our attention t! < attaghed sehsit_ive annexes to our
- 1972, report of survey of fEUI&‘fDivis,ion:;. :You have:seen them before,
but a fresh:look at them might be in order in the light of current

The recent revelations about the activities
ot the Intelligence Evaluation Committee are getting close to our
EWJHAOS program. We are particularly concerned about i :hH-AOS
»-‘l-?‘g_'C_;,aus.'tve._};b‘.f-_;the,____;high degree of resentment we: ind ‘among ‘many
Agéncy-- employees at their being expected to participate in it.

Inspe torGenera.l : o

‘TS 18522877272 » 9 Nov 72

1]

-

developments. | I

~.
3
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6 JUN 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: ‘Deputy DireCtor for Management and Services
FROM o Dlrector of Securlty _ B
SUBJECT : DD/M&S Requlrements'- Watergatenlnc1dent

e

1. Thls memorandum is for 1nformat10n only.

2. In July 1971 the New York Times featured an -
article under. the by- -line of William Beecher which .
contained an exp051t10n of the then current status of
- the Strategic Arms Limitation Talks (SALT). It was ;.;,
evident from this delineation of these talks that - L
William Beecher had obtained the information from: hlghly
classified U.S. Government documents or from a ‘person or '
persons hav1ng had access to such documents. ' :

: 3. In this regard Mr. Egil E. Krogh, Jr of the
‘White House telephonlcally contacted the Director of
Securlty of this Agency and. requested that this ‘Agency
provide a polygraph examiner to conduct polygraph tests
on four Department of State employees. In conjunction
with Mr. G. Marvin Gentile),. Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Security,. Department of State, this Office arranged
~for a polygraph examiner to conduct these examlnatlons
but with no CIA involvement to be acknowledged.  In
other words, this Office loaned the polygraph: examlner'
to. the ‘Department of State and the polygraph examlnatlons

vere conducted for Mr. G. Marv1n Gentlle.} e e

4. This Office in 1970, requested approval to have
disguise kits. issued to. approximately fourteen people.
The dngUISe kits were never issued tor operatlonal

d.SECRET : " ooazs




N e

o wE

"purposes;fbuttthey werefissued_for_practice'SurVéilianée'*
to train local field office personnel in their use,
Bl
~ [Of these fourteen

“disguise kits, four were returned to the Office of
Technical Services. ' : '

) 5. ™In regard to other activities that this Office
has conducted domestically, the following two projects:’
are submitted: . T o : '

A. Project WESTPOINTER: In September 1969,
February 1970, May 1970, and October 1971, a - '
_project, similar to Project SRPOINIER, was .- _
conducted by the Office of Security, East-Asia -
Division, and the Office of Technical ‘Services in -
. the San Francisco, California, area. The target
.was mail to the United States from Mainland China.

. 64| an Office of Security
employee, who will retire gefrective 29 June 1973, had a
chance meeting with Mr. James W. McCord, Jr. on 24 May - ‘“—
1973 near the Senate Office Building. ~According to Mr.
[;:;;;;lthe substance of the chance meeting was an exchange

(o] antries. - B

Director o#/Security

00329




‘ Fame 1 8D3 and cither student activi t groups

‘CCT produced in Decembar 19867 at Walt Posuow s reauest a
30-page tLypescript study of the SD3 and its Lorelgn tles.
g I z

In the swmmer of 1958 CCT produced--a2gain at Rostow's re uest--
& papai o ‘Re tless Youth. The Tirst, and most sensitive sect ior,
was a JﬂllOSJ nical treztmeat of studsn’ Lnr°Su, its wotivaticn,
wocpistory, and-stactics. “IL drew hesvily oo ove¥t literaturs and

FBRL reporting on SD3 and aiifiliated groups. The sacond sectlon
comprised 19 chapters on foreign student dissidence. :

Fages 11 % 12 Black radicelism

- OCT began foTlowing Caribbzan tlack radicalism in earnest in
1968. Two papers were produced on the subject; in August 1969
and the other in Juze 19’ : '

.
e
3
o

OCI was asked in June 1970 to write a memo with special

. attention to links between black radicalism in the Caribbean and
, advocates of black power in the US. The memo was' produced. in

typ=scrip* and giver to the DCI.

ri o+ mercs on Stokely

CI in ‘900 wrete terlod’c typescr
a p=r~od Jnen ‘he had droppad

Carmichael’s travels abroad during
from public view.
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‘Page 25 . Prohibition asainst COMINT vs. US citizens
" In September 1972 Commo- to conduct hearability

tasts of certain HF lonz-distancs eommerc1al uelonnone 01rcuit

~vetween the U3 and Scuth Awarica. Thas circuits carrizd drug-

relatzd trafiic. LA,

[ Tre t2sts were Successiul, L2 activicy
rminated cn 3JJ Jan 73 following OGC determinaticn that tzey

ntercept opsration in| |tar°-ee

Wa conduct an i
~on radio telephons ¢onversations[
L |These 1ntercevts coateiz &
la“sﬂ nunber of unr ,ed coavarsations. OIue" 1n¢olvi“r U5 ecitizens.

_ _Lesting'in the US of GRD-developed electronic collection
systems occasionally result in the collection of domestic televhons

. conversations. Wnen the tes»s are cuﬂp1ete, the intercepted
'.materlal is destroyed.

CIA echnicians conducted tests in the Miaml area in

 'August 197T of DF gear intended for use agalnst a Soviet agent in

-BSouth Vietnam. While wholly innocuous, the tests precsued the
‘holding of .the conventions thers and could. be constr‘ 24 as

_ ; b=1n° scmehow related to them.

o=

- _In February 1972 CIA asked an official of nT&T or copiss of
.telephone call slips relating to US-Chirma calls. The operaticz
lasted Tfor three or four months and then dried up. CGC stated its

“ belief that the collection of these slips did not. violate the

Communications Act since eavesdropping was-‘not involved.

Page 29 Mail coverage'

Since 1953, CIA has operated.a mail 1ntercen* program of

. incoming and outgoing Russian.mail and, at various times, other

selected mail at Kennedy Alvnort in New York City. Tiis progrsnm

ﬂ:is now dormant pending d°ClSlon on uhether to cont1nu= or to
-‘abollsh it.
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FED.c.R.{‘ L BU

.o

!Tol) i’xa.s had clos= worimv *elatxmsh:.p vuth the. FBI over
the pa.st Tew years. The_TBI is ths onls ¥ organization that has
. been fully: bnefec.’l:t;mr[‘];:.li»e audio” tec"xm.ques 2nd equiprirent. -"h.d
fo:lowmc are situations wh—“re fi’a?j equs.p.vneu" a..ﬂ «uxda:m.e w-are
' mvolv ed in operations: - T

]

Ty

B0 e v e He e e

tA s G M rar e ¢ e

S - ‘  " '__'-57.-"’;"‘(:'?033'2'




0

e o oy

e
o
-

[t T

semrqer oo

orrasnbipid, o o0
“ oL

L

RRC IR T

T

. {G) TSD has furnishe_ld‘.'{éé{i“i'pmexit items whié:fi.con‘stiﬁtel -

... an on-the-shelf capability to engage in photo and = i . .
...audio surveillance operations which might not be .-\ . . }.
- known'to the Agency. "In one case it is known thata -~
o relatively unsophizti~ated device was used against .
. 2 domestic targef, S
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TSD has furnished equipment items which coastitute

"an on-the-shelf capability to engage in photo and

audio surveiliance operations which might not be
' hat a
relatively unsophisticated device was used against
a domestic target. '

]
4

known to the Agency.. In one case it is known ¢
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WMessrs. Hunt, MeCord, Liddy, Young,

i
Fy
1 - s
nweivenoent in an
A
:

2. I have had none with Hunt, Liddy or Yeung.

3. My McCord contact was indirect and occurred soretime
during the late 1960's when I wis Directer, Gifice of Cemputer
Services. I opposed plans for Technical Division, Office of
Security (under Mr. XicCord) to acquire z separate computer for
its In-Place Monitoring System. of DD/SAT (then ORD)
was thea cdr_ﬁputcr individual worrkmmg with 1D and, I thirk, would -

hzve deteils.

4. The Krogh centact also was indirect =nd involved his
request, first through OMB, that CIA fund {orcign travel on behalf:
of the Cabinet Committee on Internaticnal Narcetics Control. Indi-
vidual phone discussions are noted in the attached. The Agency

focal points were and | I undersiand

-

has forwarded relevant docuwmentation. Copics of

.

memoranda from Messrs . Krogh, and GColby are attached
also. ‘ - S

5. I held a staff mmceting yesterday tc pass the request to
sll OPP3 employees. One officer who was attending a2 funciral will
not be available until tomoirrow.

J\BBB\CYZ C .
/s/ Charles A. Brigas

T
J
3 RS
_ _ arles A <
R T SR S T DR Charles A. Briggs

Director of Planning,

| DIBSLIpIgon: _
' Programming, und -Budgeting

Attac.hment , | ' _ ' - 00344 :

As stated

| | \ T
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7 Feb 72

6 Tul 72 -

2 Aug 72 "

1 Nov

72

(2 Aug 72).

c [T S I

1 . vep-vien [l I -0 .- Frye T3 LT P 2 I
Follew-up fram Taylew: rlin 3-5 tips for 3 individuals

all in FY 72. Cost probably & Zinnick ready to make
first {rip. I:Izs slug :;ed in. ExDir said QK re Tchrar

See attached mern from Egil Krogh, Ir. to Bill Culby and
follow-on memos rom’ (21 Jul 72) and Colby

John Hurley, O called, mentioning p sﬂ' le ¥reogh/
. Minnick attendance at a Lztin Amecrican (9 ti ,n! Chief?)
..:_f,§9nferencc on narcotics. HMHe zlso said Jeff :pherd,
" White House, was laying on a—"ﬁs’e with for

" himself, Shepherd and Mark Alger, OMB to Eurcpe.

comwmmnted on Krogh/llinnick interest

in getting CA activities, including large-sczle PM,
on narcotics front.

called. Notes say only: “"lnmck—l-u':ley film.

- We will send.®

called re Colby letter (attached) . Said travel

and Ben Evans coatactad by

orders ready; need money this PM (No record in my
notes a2s to who wus traveling when, but have faint
recollection of its being to Mexico (..1.}';.

Related? |call . Again notes. are érj«'ptic:

[Survey ENDD problems/

Mexico.?

SESRET ~  ooass




Cin Mr. Colby's copy only:

b)) said DCL had approved $30K for sensitive

13 Jan 72 ExDir - (€
G o

S prejuct - o dusils,

Ca

ZO.J'aI{ 72 Beminded ExDir re §32K ke szid DCI 0K'd.
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' u.lu -~nb¢r 7, 1971,
-te:n uonal drug ira;

47:£or further deta.lls. .

'

T: e Y SUWRGR
o !_:)\;...\szA.L\l‘klf\‘)‘E'\I}
The b ~01m,1: Comnrnl

The 'Cdimnittee does net have a separate budzet,

 Salary and administrative support for its srall, full-time siaff has been
... provided by the Executive Office of the President. : Other expenses are
L bemg ch‘_.rued to Lhe consb.tuent agenc1e.s and dapa.r‘anen.._,.' '

: I‘he Bureau of Cnmoms, B”\JDD, and AJ_D/OLL/C& of ’Pubhc Saf y".ha've_ .
._>prov1ded suppor to czate. S SIS MR N . S

The CIA should b° prepa ared to defray not more than fifteen thousand -
& ) M
' _‘ dollars :m overse >2s f‘ravel expenses {or- C'uyneu Committee staff during

’Wal er. C. Ivnmuck, Lne Comrm’-tee 8 S‘.:aff Coordulator, can ba conuacted |

Egll Krogh Jr.
Execcutive Director
-Cdbinet Committee on o
Inte iﬁati eri al N-ar cotics Control
CC: J’onn L‘hrhcn’nan el i BT

- Assistant to the P;emdent for Domeshc Affurs
Mc,n\ Algex . : T o
 .OMB C}ne_, Gencrc.l Govornmc,nt Proar ms D1V1510n

—CIA vl{cp;-esenté.tive-, CCINC".VO k;zi"g;-_Group
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iHbL;HQClondl

Ia;vob*cs Co~i:*o1 (CCINC)

on, Hr. Walter C. Minn
cheduled to attend and p
cs Seminar sponsored by W

O *'our'invi*z'
IMember of ths
in the R=agional }
on 27-28 Ju17 1972

Tn ?cco%ua*C° with
Hov-e Casln c Co

!-

Jtacnnd h»rewith

oc DﬁLr s adopo°a for travel -
1n FY 1972, '

1s a copy of a Lormal

‘o 1 Yro~h ‘dated 7 beorua“y 1972 to Mr.

travel funds
S now. prcpavinv a Iormal requse;
gnses fTor |}

ravel ex
FY.1973. "
jas soon as 1t arrivbo.

$15,ooo.oo to
Committes
to you&‘

B !

the balance of
t for -
Thite House Cabinat

I will lorwavd this regn

U/‘.U!)J:’/!‘L’-\RCQG :

est -




ember memorandum fr

He asked the DDS




e . to be fxlled in later on the deta.fls. o

. DDCI reported tha.t .T ohn Ehrhchma.n had telephone o advise
us that the White House is appointmg former ClLA empl ’ ee Howard
Hunt as a secunty consultant. . g SRS

Another account of. the Morning Meeting o |

It was’ also announced that Howard Hunt has been named security
’ consulta.nt to the White House. Gemeral Cushman told Ehrlichman ‘
‘that ] Mr. Hunt would ha.ve full cooperation from CIA. v ‘

C 163 ulx 197 ‘ _ | c
. Carver said tha.t | tvas most appreczative of the ﬁme
which Houston spent m_ erday, . . R

22 J uly 1971 (the da.y Howa.rd Hunt came to see General Cushma.n)

Ca.rver highlighted his session yesterday with NSsC staffer ':_
David Young, who is assisting John Ehrlichman in reviewing the
: secret'Penta.gon papers. , - coi

18 August .1971

: A-DDP noted that he ha.s reported to White. house sta.ffer David
Young on the results of the Deputy Director of Security's survey of -
those who saw the cla.ssified assessment upon w!nch 'Tad Szulc based

" his 13 August artzcle. e : S R e

11 Novem‘ber 1971

- In response to the Director s question Carver said that some ‘:jl
work requested by John Ehrlichman is pendmg. _:The Director asked

. .18 J anuary }.972

DD]. ..alled attentxon to the article in toda.y 8 New York T:.mes, :

o "Nxxon Acts to End Security Leaks," (Exoc=mt from the a.rtzcle- -
MJagt July', two members of the White House sta.ff David R. Young ..
" of the National Security Council and Egil Krogh, Jr.’ " of the Dome stic.

. Council, were asked to investigate. ears.ier lea.ks and prevent recur- Lf—%—-;‘

rences. ") ~ S : L




: téi*’ﬁ}.-:-ﬁ’» -

B o

e .:-.DDI noted the artlcle by Michael Getler in today s Was ngton'
Post New Spy Satellites Planned for Clearer, ‘Instant Prctures. o
" Later in the meeting the Director asked the DDS to advise the L
~-Pirector of Security to undertake an rnvest1gat1on of this leak of
EOI-related 1nformat1on and to convene the USIB Secunty
Cornnnttee. o L : - : 2

11 February 1972

The Dxrector remmded Executive Commlttee members of
Dr. K1ss1nger s request'that any inquiries from elements of the
" White House staff be referred to his staff for. conveyance to the
Agency. : .

16 February 1972

Lehman noted plans to continue brlefmg Attorney General -
M1tche11 whose resignation is effectwe lMarch P IR TN LN

6 March 1972 S

The D1rector noted his memorandum to the Deput1es and
Independent Office Hea 's, subject: "Allegatmns of Assassmatmns. v
He asked that it be mentioned at Staff Meetmgs. SR '

L -

21 March 1972 ERE T L S .:_}f N

The Dlrector said that the Pres1dent has seen h1s 17,
February memorandum on reducing disclosures of class1f1ed ,
_:.intelhgence and directed the White House staff to prepare a }‘if%f
memorandum urging that all agenc1es comply w1th proper d1s- '
closure procedures. . : :

8 J’une 1972

i Houston said tha.t he will be attendmg a meetmg called
-'-by DOD General Counsel Buzhardt, wao is recommendmg that '
”Justme drop «.he case agamst Daniel. Ellsberg. PR :




S T o)

-, four others who were apprehended at the Democratic National Com-~

-~ mittee headquarters at the Watergate, . With the Director of Security

e present to provide biographic details, the Director made it perfectly

+. .+ clear that responses to any inquiry with respect to McCord or Howard :
" ... Hunt, who may be implicated, are to be limited to a statement that

.- they are former employees who retired in August and April 1970 re- ;

_ spectively, The Director asked that this guidarice be disseminated .

£ .. via staff meetings. The Director asgked that any inquiry f.romrother .

. elements of the government be referred to the Director of Security - =

‘who is to be the focal point. Inquiries from the press are to be re-

- ferred to Mr. Unumb who may say that McCord worked in the Ofﬁce

- of Security, The Director noted that we have no responsibility with |

.. some work since retirement in connection with the preparation of
S supporting material for some awards. ' The Executive Dxrector was
: -]--_:;_:_asked to review tbia topic and report to the Du'ector. SR '

20 J'une 1972

e h’ighlighted developments over the past twenty-four hours with respect -
to the McCord/Hunt, et 1., situation. He noted that the late edition = -

.- of the New York Times carries a different story by Tad Szulc than . i~

" that which appeared in the edition received here, The Director of - .

"7 terminated in 1966. The Director complimented Unumb on his handlinu

- " of inquiries and asked that future inquiries be met witha response T o

- 'confined to the fact that, now that we have acknowledged that both -
" McCord and Hunt are former Agency employees, we know nothmg _
"' more about the case and the caller shculd be referred to the FBL a.s IR
- a.ppropriate. : s : = o

The Director noted the 17 J une arrest of Jamee W McCord an

respect to an investigation except to be responsiva to the FBI's re- - ::': :
quest for name traces. It was noted that Howard Hunt may have done

I response to the Director's 8 request, the Directcr of Security

Security anticipates some inquiries on Bernard L. Barker's situationp
and it was noted that Mr. Barker was hired by the Agency in 1960 and -

20 June 1972

. .its work in connection with the Republican and Democratic Nationa.l :
_ Conventions. He agked the ADDP and the DDS to make it absolutely :

" The ]‘irector noted rece1pt of a pa} er ona sa.fehouse in anml
which is being made available to the Secret Service in support of -




x._mdertakmg .
‘ _ thaf_:_;t is not to
‘be" used as a stte for mvestlgattons, mterrogatlons or. ”walk-ms" »
ete.’ The D1rector added that we will not loan people to the FBI or

“ Secret Service in connection with: thelr responsibilities at the -

o Conventmns nor Wlll we prov1de eqmpment umque to the Agency

‘ 21 J'une 1972

In view of the coverage in today s New York Times and .
: 'Washmgton Post; Maury recommended that Chairman Nedzi be
briefed on the McCord affair and that this bnefmg include all

) ",_ . our information about the others involved. The Director asked,
'”_Maury to touch base with the Director of Security and prepare
‘a byiefing paperron this topic for his reyiew. Citing the number

-of dlstorted rumors about this matter, the Executive Director

. " said that during the course of the day he hopes to provide a -

3 - suggested Headquarters Bulletm for all employees for the
Dlrector s review. - L :

Unumb- noted a number of mqmnes from the press thh -

respect to the Cuban- Amerlcans involved in the bugging attempt

. at the Democratic National Comm1ttee headquarters and their
"falleged involvement in the Bay of Pigs, etc.. The Director asked
- that such inquiries be met with an explanatlon that we are not.
- prepared to be helpful on thls ma.tter. R : o

23 June 1972 . e o B
Maory noted that "= briefed Chairman Ne'd'zi»" on .the McCord/

L Hunt s1tuatlon.

N 21 August 1972

.~ Houston noted a telephone ca11 from Howard ‘Hunt who
- explamed that his attorney was with him and had a question
‘about a friend's past affiliation with the Agency. B

. DD/Sec,fhas reviewed the employment, and Houston reported

" " that he replied directly to Hunt's friend, Mr.

thatthis old affiliation should create no problems in connection
with his appearance before a grand Jury :

18 October 1672

: Maury noted his responseito a request from CSC General -
- Counsel Anthony Mondello, who was reacting to a request for the
. personnel files of those Aforme-_r Agency ofiicers' involved in the -

S ooasa

QF{\H?"«;’, ﬂ"‘P"!==q — ’

e i SR B "r 5'-4""'-' ‘. L
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'Watergdate 1nc1dent from Senator Kennedy's Subcomm1ttee on -
-~ Administrative Practices and Procedures. He added that we'.
are exempted from related CSC regulatmns, and the Dlrector

© 3 November 1972

endorsed his. plan to provide only the dates of their departure
from the Agency in the event the Senator s office calls us on thls
ma.tter. L ' : : :

o “from Howard Hunt and his subsequent guidance to

: Houston recalled that last August he reported on a call

n how to handle affiliation with the Agency,

o of the Washington Star News and his flat denial of a proposedi_'_f '
.. .story that the Agency was asked to report on the Democrahc
- Party which led to the ‘Watergate incident and others. The

. a gtory were to appear: and suggested that Thuermer cons1der
‘draftmg one for contlngency use. - ST

E 15 November 1972

The D1rector h1gh11ghted his. conversatmn with Dav1d Kraslowl

Director noted his pla.ns to issue a statement of denial if such

October a Mr. Harper of the New York Times was working on a .

7 story which tries to link the ‘Agency with Cuban emigres, the
-break-in at the Chilean Embassy, action against Daniel Ellsberg,

~ and the Watergate case, . Thuermer observed that this is the first
 he has heard about this topic, and the DDP concluded that such’ a

e E

DDP noted a report from Ch1ef WH D1v151on that on 9

story would have no basis in fact and it would be inadvisable to
try to stra1ghten out Mr. Harper. ' ' R

22 November 1972

‘Warner related that accordlng to Assxstant Attorney Genera.l
Henry . Jeterson, U.S. Attorney Earl Silbert has several questlone
on the Watergate case, The Director indicated he will review this
ma.tter later. IR S ’ o ' IR

-6- .~
S 60355
QronTy__ Griasam g
SR gLidMii
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The D1rector noted the art1c1e by Thomas B. Ross in:
yesterday s Evemng ‘Star-News, "'New Watergate D1mens1on‘? "

- and the impression left therein that the Agency was mvolved

. in the Watergate 1nc1dent because a yassport bearing the nam_ _
~ Edward Hamilton was found on Frank Sturgis. Any i 1nqu1r1es
" from the press or elsewhere are to be met with a ''this is """
- nonsense'' reply. The Executlve Director noted work under
. way to 1dent1fy the genes:.s of the passport story.

‘._‘._;,&}372 . ..

.'15 January 1973 :' L " ' - .

.~ Maury noted press stones that Watergate defendant e
Martinez was on the Agency payroll until 17 June and ant1c1pated
some inquiry on this topic. - The DDP endorsed his view that,
whereas Martinez was intermittently used as, source to report -

o on Cuban exile matters, thls relationship should cause no.serious --'i-'_ '

18 January 1973

~ correspondent Seymour Hersh. Maury went on to h1ghl1ght the g

- the Umted States.

Maury reported tha.t when he and Dave Blee, Chlefl SB, “saw
Chairman Nedzi with respect to the Chairman's forthcommg tr1p
to Finland,. Lenmgrad Sofia, and Athens, Chairman Nedzi
briefed on his November conversation with New York Times -

several topics and allegations Hersh claims he has with respect '
to Agency activities, particularly allegations that we are engaged_ o

in extensive domestic operations. Maury will circulate a,memo-" " v
-randum on the information Hersh claims he has. The _‘Di_r'e_,ctor’;

explained that we should assemble a senior team to meet with -
Chairman Nedzi and clearly outhne what we do and do not do in ;':-f_-

197 anuary 1973

Maury reported that Chan'man Nedzi would hke the full

Subcommittee on Intelhgence Operations to hear a presentatmn

by us on Agen\.y activity in the Unite« States sometime in rrud— :
February.: The Director noted that his decision of yesterday
to turn out a sen1or team for tlrus bnefmg stands.




" vision last, night. ' Thuermer will obtain 2 transcript of the -
"" '_’program. and the Executwe Director noted his concern over
“Hunt's suggestmn that he is no longe bound by h1
'agreement. BRI : ' o

'-fz3 January 1973 ol

"2 January 1973

General Walters noted Howard Hu.nt's appearance on tele-v_

»secrecy_ e

Executl.ve Dlrector noted that the termlnal secrecy agreement

_'whlch Howard Hunt signed said that he will be acknowledged as an
'ngency employee. "His assertion that he is not bound by the agree-
" ment because we did in “fact acknowledge his employment here is.
,,therefore 111-adv1sed : S : el

-

7 Fe"bruary 1973 '

Maury noted that Mr. Helms is appearing before the Senate

f Forelgn Relations Committee this morning on pohce training,

ITT, and the Watergate incident. He also noted that ‘he has
solicited. the support of Senators Humphrey, McGee, and Scott
to make approprlate pubhc statements follow-mg Mr. Helms
appearance. s S o :

8 February 1973

-an in-house review-of what it is we are domg ﬂ ‘the U. S. and
' 1dent1fy and ehmmate the margmal

. 14 February 1973

E top1c of pol1t1ca1 espmnage and ex-CIA agents.

\._:

Maury recalled that we are obhgated to sit down w1th

-_,Chan'man Nedzi and review what we do and don't do in the U. S

The Director concurred. The DDI suggested thit ‘we undertake [//

Thuermer noted advice from Nlcholas Horrock of Newsweek
that a “soft story" is floating around Newsweek on the general o

"‘"‘-a -...,A,

- i " xh ‘ 13?
:.‘...r';..-. - LJI‘




e i e g g womine, s 4 e

2 March 1973

s Maury related tha.t former D1rector R1chard Helms has been

- ,ﬁ:.'sasked by Senator Fulbright to reappear before the Senate Foreign
. " Relations Committee. Maury said that Mr. Helms would probably

be quened on the Watergate incident, Agency tralmng of police,

' “'and ITT and went on to descr1be Mr. Helms ant1c1pated re5ponse.v

Maury h1gh11ghted yesterday s LIG meetmg at the Wh1te ’

" HouSe and his recommendation that. we not provide examples of

o Congressmnal leaks of classified information for White House
‘“dse in reacting to Congressional criticism of the Administration's:
~ indiscretions." The DDS advised that the Office of Security is-
keeping a reasonably complete record of obvious leaks of 1nte111-

gence 1nformat10n in the press and elsewhere. ) B

6 March 1973

B -;The Dtrector noted adv1ce that Hugh S1dey of ime magazme )

‘ -plans to write a story alleging that Howard Hunt was employed :
. by-a cover organization, i.e., Robert R. Mullen Company, when
‘He left the Agency. Colby noted that this company is a completely

private concern but has provided cover for one or two officers

h .overseas. The Director asked Thuermer to be prepared to cope ‘
w1th any 1nqu1r1es Whea the story appears. R L IO

William V. . Broe
Inspector General

QronTy {qr? LN "47'."
: ‘Jﬂgha‘ W

p
E
;
t i
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(Signed) Willia'n V Broe K }_ S




xpt, WVB Daily Log of 30 May 197

called WVB to brin é_}ttentiO'hv.the_-fagtv that
Kissinger has asked for some ‘papers he'd in summer of 1970;
_now wants to see them again. One, ‘Restless Yiouth (June 1970)‘ OCI wrote
a whole set of country chppters and of the CS (smce left

_ sﬁ to’ ma.ke its pomt
‘US side. ™Che wholé’ roject evé%‘tuall;
-»._‘.worked under| [supervision

' _rned"over to CA.
also left--in Boston).

‘Thereafter KJXKQ(:XK:X in August 1970, because we had done so much work
we published a separate paper '"Student Unrest Abroad"—-—compﬂa.tmn of the
country stud1es. v

» -Th‘e"_fé. Wasa a .3rd- --on the,_-Cafibb

, K1ssmger had told Latl'-
v I sent it back with some nice words on it
" direct quote). . .WVB said he had the DD,
_ha.s cop1es of both reports. His -record

'Whltman says La.tlmer
that[_ Japer was

. Could be that. Klss]_nger E
o not confirm this:in
est. '

at stuff....

“em/30 May 73
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“Tha sbeel cefendants in the
~tptergsis case O on trial Moo-
fey in the v©.S. District Count
-here * '

It elso has been jearned thatl
¢ Federsl suthoritias have!
tracked down. and queztioneéi

two men who li2d been involvedt

in Washinzton with the Water-|
" gate group -but who had not
peen cxught at the Democratic;
‘headquarters scene Jupe 1%

S i

gnorlidge hat FBI - zgents.
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£ oNamuner 2 whish wial

oeeked at Mizml Internstional
Cdrpert T SR
! Assistant US. Attorney Earl
J. Siibert Seclined to S&¥ .-
whygber Martine?' ciary would " =
‘be iniroduced 2% evidines in-
Cfns  atergsie trixl, which

cpens Moziay ]

. De Dirge, 43,183 real ¢:‘ine‘:
saleman who wai- erployed
In Miami ezt oeslate oifice
of Darmard L. Barker, oce
of tha Waizrgsie defendznts.
D Diega, whe was cranted
immusnity by ths grind jury
investigeting the eass, szld'hs
tld the grand jury ‘and they
¥RIihat b had come to Weahe)
inzion last My with Pico &nd
the four \vatergate defencants
from the Miami arca (Barker,
zartinez, Yrank sturcic and| -
Virgille R.-Gonzzles). He saidi
that he belleved he and his: -
friends were waiting to see!
someone {rom the government -
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13, WITNESS

19. ADTRLSS

22, DEYT
]

AILS OF INCIDENT {BRIEFLY CEST

At ?Dnromuratelv 1330 hours,

iBE INCIDERT, CONTVIKUE ABDVE [TEMS AS RECESSARY iNDICATING ITEM)

I~€6ndav .

Contral Center yas 2dvised hyr P
Chancerv of Chile
Friday, May 13, 1972,

+h

znd on 0855 hours thls date.

__.D*C,_,_3D,._»..._a.t.2_b.z,.ﬂ
+1736 I“&SQPChllggutS fvenue, N,VW., sometime between 1

May 13,1972, Foreign Miassions Division-

‘,l«:c;—-hﬂ-d— talor

n-nlzce =4 tho-
{0") hAreme

on o

. Sergeant Riley ¥, Pichardscn and the wndersignad were dispaiched at spnrorimately
1335 hours ir Cruiser # 23. -
Tha undﬁr= gned. was advised by Mr. Hernan (ML) Neverro, Ad=inisirative Covnsslor .
:  of the Fmbassv of Chile, ilat the Chancery of -Chile was entered and all _the offices
© were rar-sacl'v&'.‘!tt th:f.s tire the method of entry or itens taken is wnknown.
- Mr. Ifavarro zdvises that he will «contact the Forelgn ¥Missiens Bivisicn~Watch Commans
. ‘vhen 4 3; i ' ) 23. PHOTOS
o _ D YES [
Jam _ (USE £PS FORM 102 - SUPPLEMENT FOR ADSITIONAL DETAILS) Fs#
24, SUSPECT: Auo/oa ARRESTED PERSONS. IDERTIFY Y NAML, ADDRESS, ssx; RACE, SOCIAL SECURITY HUMSER, 038, EYES, ETC. N/A
LAST NAME ) FIRST 'M'IODLE I, ADDRESS
,(" RACE SEX lNEIGHT IWEIGHT |HAAR . lEYES JDATE GF BIRTR SOCIAL SECURITY NO. lNA’NONALITY
LAST KAME ) FIRST MIDDLE AZLRESS
12) IRACE SEX lRF_IGHT lelGNT lHAIR ‘EYES ' DATE OF EUSTN _' ’SOCIAL SECURITY NO. . lNkTICNALITY

25. ARREST PO

} 26. ARREST NO.L 27. ARREST CFFICZIR {RAME AHD EADQE LULRY

28. DATE OF ARREST

30. INCIDENT ST

ATUS

A.f‘“’op:n a.)-( CLOSED €. [0 UHFOUNDED 0. O CLEARED é". Aaéssr
3.1. REPORTHNG OF FI24 '(’SIGNAT;'REA HOUR pATz - 32. APPROVING o uL(slsnuunz) LAY DATE o
05-25-72 | (’h ) 05-15-
/ﬁz//((‘ﬂ; :}{“%/ f’z/ HOUR 5 ° 3 dd WOUR 5 157
SZz‘geant Stevens E. Futler 1500 hrs. Capta:m Pete N. 1-;an thos 1805 F
33, STATEBEPT. OFFICIAL NOTIFIED . © Joare: 34. USSS-ID CASE NO. -
. N/A N S oy N/A 0037%

;oo
".’ »
.' M




- —

8. SUSPECT AND/OR ARRESTED PERsous. IDENTIFY BY NAME, ADDRESS, SEX, RACE, SOCIAL SECURITY m.ma:a pos, tYEs ETC.-

. N/A
. LAST KAME | w.. FIRST'| . mnmz\ _ADDRESS ™S - - ’ .
“li. . L . - N - . oe
RACE | © o SEX | _KEIGHT | . WEIGHT | KAIR EYES | .-DATE OF BIRTH | . SOCIAL SECURITY NO,, RATIONALI
| ' j -
" .LAST NaME | FIRST .| MIDDLE | JavoREss | .
Jg 0. @, ) .
RACE | . .SEX.] HEIGHT| .. WEIGHT | HAIR | ._eves | . BATE OF glntu \ :SOCIAL SECURITY HO. . NATIONALY
9. ARREST PO | . 10. ARREST NO. | 11. ARREST OFFICER {NAME & BADGE N0 12. DATE 13. HOUR
. ) 9 )
14. CURRENT CASE DISPOSTION | ) _ 5. USSS~10 CASE NO.
: Aﬁﬁ:k ) ..-a.chOSED 1 €. Juxrounoeo | 0.CJCLEARED BY ARREST | ' :
K | el N N/A
16. FINAL CASE DISPOSITION ‘ . . .
OPEN o - 00377
17. REP/ e o7 oL R: (s;)y'nm:) ‘Z?:‘ 18. DATE | 19. APPROVED [STGNATURE & TITLE) 20, DATE
A 2 {)7,( Cr ,(//q 'L ) . \Js\\ \Wiaa \:LL e
' uergeant Stevens E. Butler 05-15-72 { Captain Pete N. Manthos 05-1




Jjem A?

.

.. susPecHuo/o&Anass.so PERSONS. IDENTIFY BY nmc, ADDRESS, SEX, RACE, SSCIAL

SECURITY KUMBER, DOB, EYES, £TC.-

N/A

.

. LAST NAME ¢ . FIRST ;_'- L. T i MIDDLEY DORESS | H
St - . = .
RACE | £33 S HEIGHT | WEIGHT | HAIR | Eves | .. DATE OF BIRTH { . SOCIAL SECURITY KQ,, . -NATIONALITY
1 | . -
. -LAST NAME | FIRST | MiDDLE | J ApDRESS | .
{2) : . .
RACE | .SEX | HEIGHT| . wEtGHT | RAIR. . EYEs | . DATE CF BIRTH | .SOCIAL SECURITY wo. T RATIONALITY
L 9. ARREST PO | 10. ARREST NO. | - 111, ARREST GFFICER (HAME & BADGE p.e.) 12.-DATE" 13. HOUR

14, CURRENT CASE DISPOSTION i

s

. a.?&toséu- |

&unroundeo |

0.FJCLEARED BY ARREST |

-

: N./A

.15. USSS-1D CASE KO. . -

16. FINAL CASE DISPOSITION |

003z

OPEN o

17. RE, G E_(c:n {SIGNAT }:) \ “}i8. oave} 18. J.LPPROVED {spoNATURE & TITLE) -] 20. DATE
7 “((/’ 5 21 »{/t°/’/( 1. . (6 MaaNnaa o
ergegnt, Stevens E. Butler 05-15~74 Captain Pete N.. Manthos 05-15~
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IF ARRESTED GIVE ARREST NUIMSER AND CHARGE  (Cmit fassriztiza if zorestsd)
n . e )
> A . - | :
2 ‘ ' . - :
P N A X B .. N b . ) .
26. NATURE OF INJUSIES AiD LOCATION GN BODY 27. HOSPITALIZED - vidEREZ - . 0 Ao
; Wy T, o
28, TRANSPORTED BY . ] ‘ - “|28. TREATED BY ' P
/A R /A R
30, TYPE OF PROFERTY T/.ED 31 1055 VALUE 32. TRADIIARKS, ACTIONS €& GO NVERSATION GF_SUSPECT
> IS H . > LM //\ - 71 /;j :
33, BACT LOC/TIoN OF FRoseaie / 135 PomT OF ENTRY |35 VERICLE TROM  JAG NO.~ STATE =~ YEAR AND "‘KL_ o
/S 1AE ;1/17//;255)/ > LA OCCURRED . /LM '
36 £1) CO:‘(—h\U"ﬂOx\S OF ABOVE ITEMS {1:DITATE {TE RULSER) INCLUBE SCTIGTRAL SUZPECTS I-‘.S CtL
NARRAT]VE: : LINED ABOVE. (2) BRIEFLY DESCRIBE INCIDENT AND- ACTION Tr:wKEN (3) DESCRIcE c.VlDE E‘ Al
- : - FROPCRTY INDICATE DISPOSITION AND DESCRIBZ ALL PROPERTY INVOLVED, USE CO.ﬂh\ TION T
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-_ T.T. NUMBER . “ DATE & TIME THIS REPORT -~ |37. DATE/TIME TYPE NO. 38. REPRODUCE KO.
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39. REPORTING OFFICER UMIT & BADGE MO, | 40. STATUS (Check One) [) UNFOUNDED 41. UNIT REFERRED TO 42, UCR DISPOSITIC
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PAGE #1 SANTIA 92473 1623312

72 : B :
CACYION ARA-16 . !

iNFQ . OCT-C1 SS-14 CPR-®2 SY-#3 USSS-22 NSC-18 ClAE-g@
DOBE-@s INR=06 NSAEe@d Fu@3 RSC-g1 USIA-12 PRS.ol.

RSR-@1 /870 W o
) X WP RsguBCavevanUEEReeR 616973
nojep2enl MAY 72

Fit AMEIRASSY SANTIAGO |

TO SECSTATE WASHDC 1235

UNCL:% SANTIAGO 2473 o -

PLRJs UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTGS CHILEAN EMBASSY: FONMIN STATERENT
.- ‘f ~ !-s,.p, . J o - .
a0 ¢ KANTIAGS Ehsﬁfb{J L/ i M
i+ FOLLOWING IS OUR INFORMAL TRANSLATION OF STATEMENT (UNMECESSARY
wGROS OMITTED) FONMIN UNDERSECRETARY PALMA GAVE PRESS EVENING
MAY 151 GUOTZs CHILEAN £MBASSLOR IN US HAS INFORMED THiS
‘MIN]STRY THAT OVER WEEKEND CHANCERY OF EMBASSY IN WASHINGYON
WAS F! TEJED ILLEGALLY. (VIOLADA) 3Y UNKNOWN INDIVIDUALS %HO PRDe
ezsorr T FORCE GPEN DESKS AND KARDEXES OF EMBASSY'S POLITICAL
A:"."AIRS OFFICE. b ! .
GeHER CHANGERY OFFICES: IN ADDITION, WERE ENTERED ILLEGALLY
ALBE1T ON LESSER SCALE. PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION DISCLOSED RE-
MOYAL OF DOCUMENTS, BOOKSs RADICS, ETC AS RESULT THESE SZRiOUS
5CTS, CHILEAN AME TO US ADVISED STATE CEPT WHICH EXPRESSED
$1TS DEEP REGRET' AT WHAT HAD OCCURED: ' S
Wy1i1S AFTERNOON.UNDERSECRETARY CALLED iN US AMBASSADGR
~3 EXPRESS GOC'S CONCERN A30UT SECURITY OF ITS DIPLOMATIC
vY8a31GN IN USs REGUESTING RAPID AND RIGORCUS INVESTIGATION aS.
KEL. AS ESTARLISHMENT oF POLICE GUARD TO PREVENT REALIZATiON GF
THESF LAMENT&#3LE ARUSES ! DESMANES ) e : . ' .
‘wrOR ITS PART OUR GAVT HAS ADOPTED MEASURES TO SAFEGUARD
THESZURITY OF OUR COMMUNICATIONS AND OBLIGATORY INVESTIGATION
{SUMaR10) HAS BEEN ORDEREDs UNQTE. \ R ' _

-

. VIRTUALLY ALL SANTIAGO DAILIES THIS MORNING‘CARRY TExT‘gn
FAITHFUL SUMMARIES PALMA STATEMENT WITHOUT COMMENT OR FANCIFUL

L]

a e e e e

 ff;g’ -'1mcg§§UQeo ‘.1EuyO03SQ.
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R 182326 MAY 72 L
FM a~FMRASSY SANTIAGOD
TQ QFCSTATE <ASHDC 1218
COs FIDENTTI AL SANTIAGD 2450 S
SUBJECT: MNAUTHORIZED ENTFY INTO CHTLEAN EMBASSY
|« FrPETGY HMINTSTRY qiin-SknRETARY PALMA soeED ME TO CALL ON
HIM TODAY AT S:3 PuMo. « 3 't JUST RCAD AP STARY FROM WaACHINGTON
AROUT UMAUTHORIZED FafRY 1770 CHILEAN EMBASSY = AND KNEM WHAT T0
EXPECTe PALMA EMPHAST o0 That AMBASSADNR'S OFFICE SHRWED SICGNS
oF HAVING BESN CAREFULLY Sga <CHFD FOR PAPFRS WHILE ValLUsRLES HAD
NQT :FEF-TOUCHED.HF SaAIn CHILFAM GOVERNMENT aSSUMED MOTIVF .
HAD SCENCPOLITICAL- FROM HIS OuWn RECENT EXPF?IENCE.IN'wASHINGTON:
paALM: SAID, HE KNEWw PROTECTIAN GIVE™N CHILEAN FMBASSY WAS LESS
EFFF-TIVE THAN 1T MIGHT BE é: HF "SAID CHILEAN GNVERMMENT MADE

SPEC]AL GFFNITS 70 PROTECT UeSe OFF [CES AND RESIDENCES 1w SANTIAGO
IN 2ART 3FCAUSE nF DELICACY 2F 0OUR RELATIONS « AND HME THOUGHT USG
SHOULD ‘ALSD STRIVE YO GIVE CHILFAN JFFICES AND HoMES BETTER THAN
RUN="F«THE-MILL PROTECTICN. DALMA ASSURED ME THAY G3C H&3 wn .
pFS1EF TAAT THIS INCIDFNT RE MAGNIETEDs IN.FACT» HE APDTARER.
SLIGHTLY TAXEN ARACK wueN 1 MENTIONTID THAT INGIDENT WAS ALRFADY
QN P=FSS SERVICE WIRES. ‘ o ' ‘

20 1 FXPRFSSED PEGRFT THAT 1~CIPENT HAD QCCURRED AND THANKED
pALMA FOR PRITECTICM UseSe OFFICES ARE RECEIVING. {CARABINERNS
3R0KF -y DEMINSTRATION IN FRANT O ~ONBULATE A FEW HOURS AGN«)
I SAID I WOULD 5,ASS ON ROL REQUFST ~0R INCREASED PROTECTION.
adc STATE R4655 ARRIVED A FEW MOMENTS AGC. FALMA MADE N3
MENTICN OF PIOPEXITY DAMAGE OR THEFT OF RADIOC. .

(;)DAVI:_. - R L | :

._we:m'r 1 AL

{




FORM- DS BEE{OCn} L B B Lh::.z;;; 12
. I usugsc | 1519037 HAY ?e ROGERS -, P N
LINITED OFFICIAL USE B B |
_ ARA/2C/C:LGIRDLER o
5/15/72 EXT. 2285?75
©ARA/BC: JUrISHER R
_S/CPR HDAVIS
- THMEDIATE SANTIAGO - o
|  SUEJ'M BREAK IN AT CHILEAR CHANCERY SR | o
L. CHILEkN NIHCOUNS VALDES PHONED DEPT {FISHER} IORNING 
"MAY 15 TO REPORT -THAT UPON ARRIVAL SAME MORKING THEY .
DISCOVERED PERSON OF PERSONS UNKNOWH HAD ENTERED CHANCERY - |
- . {APPARENTLY 'SATURDAY NIGHT OR SUNDAY NIGHT} AND HAD SEAR’HFD r
" ~SEVERAL. OFFICES AND TAKEN SOMEZ RADIOS AND BGOKS. ~DEPT.
© IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED: APPFOPRIATE AUTHORITIES THROUGH -
 PROTOGOL AND.SY CHANNELS, AND- DEPTOFF {GIRDLER} VISITED
| CHANCERY TO ,EXPRESS CONCERN AND REGFET-J;&;u, e
N DURING VISIT. ANB LETELIER AND EMBOFFS DISMISSED -
ROBEERY AS POSSIBLE MOTIVE. STATING IT IMPOSSIBLE CON-
. CEIVE THAT FOREIGN CHANCERY LOGICAL TARGET FOR STRAIGHT
- ROBEERY. AND CONCLUDING THAT REAL PURPOSE WAS SEARCH FOR
/5 -TUNSPECIFIED} DOCUMENTS. WHILE TERNING INCIDENT TDISAGREE-
{4, ASLE"™ THEY MADE MO HINT OF. OR REFERENCE TO. POSSIBLE
- PROTEST OR CLAIN FOR PROPERTY DAHAGE vv TR
o 'l';'.; . .. .
7Y )7 Lo S
DBEHMEM AS REFERPEB 10 :%fé’.( & .M)_...éf) . AT 00383
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Chilean Embassy Break In on 15 May 1972

1. On 24 May 1973 I telephoned Mr. James Robmson,

' General Crime Section, Department of Justice and asked if he

had any information as to criminal prosecutlon of persons involved

/i’ a break in at the Chilean Embassy:in Washmgton, D.C. on

- 15 May 1972. Mr, Robinson stated he had no knowledge of this but

‘the Secret Service since they had respon
- - Protective Service (EPS). I telephoned Mr.
" fied two State Departxnent cables rela.twe to.the incident; one from

suggested that it would be better to check with’ Mr. G. Marvin Gentile,
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Securxty, Departrnent of State, and
lities for the Executive
Gentile and he identi-

the embassy in Santiago to the Depa.rtment, No. 2450, dated

15 May 1972, Subject: Unauthorized: ‘Entry Outlining the Protest

" of the Chilean Government presented to thée American Embassy.
 and the State Departrnent reply to Santiago, No. 084655, dated

15 May 1972. Mr. Gentile also idet
~investigation and sugpested that I g

1 ed the EPS report of -
a copy‘from the Secret Service.

.“I then called Iat Secret Service and he had h15 haxson

man dehver me a copy of the EPS: report of mvestr.ga.txon.

2. On 25 May 1973 I received a. call from FBI Agent -

stating that he had received

Field Office had reconracrea tne Metr
.on 24 May and reviewed the report_-No'. 248-424 filed with the 3rd
-District, MPD which states that a: break in'occurred at the Chilean

a telephone call from Mr. James. Robinson relative to my inquiry
about prosecution. mdl.cated that the FBI Washington
Vietropolitan Police Department (MPD)

Embassy between 5:00 and 8:00 a..m. on 15 May 1972.

* ooasa




. ¢et Legislative Counsel -

| Reported loss at that time consistéd of four am/fm radios

' and one electric razor. The pohc
‘some latent fingerprints but no 1dent1f1¢atlon of those prints

nvestl gation identified

was made.  Since the reported loss was under $5,000 and there
was no evidence of a crossing of state boundries, the FBI did
not make an investigation of the incident. The MPD reported
that there had been no prosecution and no suspect was identified.

e %7{5;3,.111: General Cotnsel

. Inspector General
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. K3
lemes revealed in Offtce of Security report -

. Retiring June 1973, referred to MeCord for job

- VeCord oifersd part tiue work (still emplo}*e&_)_

. Lectured for MeCord at !bnt. Jun Coll. Planed to work.

L Wanted to rzise ¥ond for Yeloxd

4.

Where do wa stsnd withs
: S.tej’r‘:é Fubn )

‘Bruce Solie) Vere to have been interviewed
/

Faul Gsynor) : .

I think WVB has interviewed following:

L -

John Bart

PA

Vhose names appear i my notes to see

-

E4d Ryan
Cord Meyer

Yo S s

SDB 00386




- 26 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

B SUBJ’ECT. DDI "'I‘rap" on Leaks of Narcotics Intelligence

1. In material provided by the' DDI on contacts with certain -
persons on the White House Staff, there is a 9 September 1972
memorandum from Mr. Helms to Dr. Kissinger relating the
identification of a leak to the press as having been in the BNDD. :
The memorandum states in part- ' : SR

"After noting-that Tack Anderson had a continuing
. source for classified documents on narcotics, we
. arranged a- trap:so that recipient organizations
“of CIA Intelli ce Memoranda (IM) on narcotxcs
could be identxfied. "o

3. This course of action was at the initiative of the Directorate - o

of Intelligence, without consultation with persons elsewhere in the =
government, except in reporting the results to Dr, Kissinger. It
represents & well-conceived attempt to target on a possible source
of leaks. We doubt that it would be susceptible to xmsunderstanding
if exposed to public view, but the fact is that it was something of an"
‘attempt to trap someone, and it was a part of the general attempt to .

seal off a leak similar to those leading to the "plumbing" operatmn. - |

Because of the latter: consxderatlon 1t is noted for the record.

M e smm
o ’ S D. Breckmmdge

CC

Y3




rAagmstonser ussd Jor

Tab 17:  Ln IG-ir nitiated follow-up on which
was merlv no’sed on par; ~ 17 of th2 criginal sensitive -
sumzary. o S

Tab 183 Two IC-iniiiated follow-ups on items ‘f:.l:.:“c vere
includad inrtne initial Directorate submissicns but were oo

‘in 1 :

clusion in our cgigina

The tabs a_._ ;-ot arranged in any lezical crder, because we
chose to place the bulkier items on tne bottem of the file to
wake for easier handling of it. The following is a breekdown of

the tabs by imitiator of follow-up. (Both you znd Nedzi asked
for & _o'”cw-m.p on the item in Teb 2. ) L

Dolby-1 nitiated Hedzi-initia‘aed IG-initiated New submis_sion

2 a7 19
L 18 -

10
3

—

12
13
L0

15

-

OWO =1 G\ Ly 1V

-

o _  Willfem V. Broe
Inspector General

\ | 00388
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(" K1 naterial is to bs rezd by CO3 Tedlay,

t I% is reguestsd that material be carded oa 3 x 5 cards for..
future possible use, It should shos (1) the nase of the exployes
in upper lef hand comer, (2) name of person being reported on =
(e.ge Hunt, McCord, eico)m (3) event reportod, if significant,and
the vord ®routine’ if not significant, (4) identifying referenca -

1o remo in which inforzation is rreccrdedo

If an event reported in this material is siginficant, pleass
report it irmediately for handling (either a "3e‘-'e11“ or something
conmected with Tatergate and associated events) ' S

Flease reise any gusstions that o-cur as you get into the -
raterial. Especially, as you get idess as work progresses, pleass
put then forward, L
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25 May 1973
* MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Broe N
SUBJECT .~ : Reported Agency Fundirg of Heroin Study - .
' L 1. "ORD, in reporting 'assoéiation of employées with Egil N
- Krogh in connection with the government narcotics program, S
referred to an Agency funding action on 30 June 1972 whereby . -
$37, 500 was transferregi to OST (the Office of Science and Tech- )
nology under the Executive) from ORD's budget. The money was
to fund a study proposed by IDA (I am told this is the Institate for ’
. Defense Analysis), and was approved by the DDI, ADD/S&T,
e Qcting for the DDS, and Mr. Colby as Executive Director= _
. omp rollezj._ . o oo . . <
2. I judge this to be a propér and normal expenditure mthm
.the government in connection with a high priority government
.- Program on narcotics. I recommend that this not be reported as .
7 ".%] an action subject to external criticism, ' T ~ L
S. D. Breckinridge ‘ B s
R I .
_!.... : . . :
it L Iv L
b . oL Tk
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DC1/1IC (CIa) :
DDI WASHINGION (UPI) ~- CIA OFFICIaLS InaIIFiEu a%bhF:DAY IHaY FORuOIi
)3, .‘\O lo IL)_..‘ U\a 1"!'\':)5 (-u"( TH-: “UFJ“(JY 5 LI '{"1'0'; t‘ $i% "s "’A.L" "-')' Y2 R, 1\ LJT -

D20 (2 ANCNYNOUs WARSINGS THEY RECEIVED THAT~IHE VHITE HOUSE was IRYIKG TO
2Ds/T PIN BLARE CN THE AGEHCY FOR THE WATERGATE 3CakDAL.

D/OCI REP. LUCIEN WEDZI, D-HICH., CALLED THEE GFFICIALS OF .THE CIA 10 &
GNE  EXPLAIN WHY THE LETTERS -- WHICH HAVE BEEN TRACED TO WATERGATE B
OSR  CONSPIRATCR JAWES WCCORD -= DID NOT SURFACE UNTIL TwO DAYS AGO. oxs
0SI (2 "ona CF THE REASONS THEY GAVE WaS THE FANILIAR *I _FORGOT,'™ NEDZI £
Ch/OpsiS410. "THEY £LSO SAID IT ¥AS A BATTER OF TURNING IT OVER 10 SOHEOKE |
iof  ELSE 4D SSSURING HE HOULD PAGS 1T GH.- : 3

INDICO THE SiX LETTERS -~ ONE OF THEN.SIGNED "JIM' AND THE OTHERS

i
DDO/DO AROEYNOUS -~ WERE SENT TO FORMEKR CIA DIRECTOR RICHARD HELES BETWEEN g
{ ' JULY 1972 aAlND LAST JFNUH“Y.Y : !
R % REDLI SALD IT HaV GEEN "PRETTY DEFINITELY ESTABLISHED™ THAT §o
0SD CCCnD, A FORMER CIA AGENT, WAS THE AUTHOR OF ALL THE LLTTEﬂb. NEDZI ;“;
mea VECLIN AD T0 SAY WHAT WAS lN THENM, BUT KEP. WILLIAM BRAY, R- IND., bAlD.'
fe THEY WERE "CONFUSED™ aNb DIbJDlNThD" WARNINGS THAT THE WHITE HOUSE
wh WAS TRYING TO MAKE THE WATERGATE BREAK-IN AS A CIA PLOT,
eur BOTH NEDZI AND BRAY SAID THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE THAT CIA WAS 'IN ANY
- WAY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE WATERGATE BREAK-IN,
TESTIFYING AT THE SESSION WERE PAUL GAYNGR, HOWARD OSBORNE ARND
Thuermer WILLIAU DRAUX, TOP CIA OFFICIALS WHO HAD CUSTIODY OF THE NLCORD
segco LETTERS AT VAHIOUb STAGES AFTER THEY WERE SEiT. .
fouston NEDZI INITIALLY SPELLED BRAUX'S NAME AS BROGE AND SAID HE DID NOT
)sborne KNOW IF IT WAS THE SAME MAN WHO TOLD THE SENATE CONMMITITEE ABOUT
‘roe MEETINGS HE HAD WITH ITT PRESIDENT HAROLD GENEEN TO DISCUSS THE
‘aynor CREATION OF INTERNAL ECCNOMIC SLRIPE IN CHILE.
' HWPL ¥B5-24 ©5:12 PED - ‘
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Comment:

?

[}

T

00332
These comments represent the initial and tentative reactton of

the Offzce of Current Intellzgence to the attached ttem from the
news services.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

'SUBJ' ECT: General- Watergate

- in order that we m1ght make a temporary stayback burn copy. At that";'-.:jf
"time, Latimer said he had a call in to Broe to report that when Tom . ¥"

'some calls from Dav1d Young.

'~ the DDI duty. - It turned out that Rather's comment was made on- Ius _.: : '
' program of the previous day and’ that it was based on a report that

~only seven or e1ght copies, and only two of them had gone. outs1de the :

that the only e}.ternal distribution was to Klssmger. _ He was 'extremely

24 May 1973

Spec1f1c- -"'-Tom Parrott's Involvement with Dav1d Young

We met with Tom Latimer ‘th1s morning to get from him thé!on'ly‘ s
existing copy of the sensitive attachment to our family jewels report

Parrott was DCI duty officer some time in September 1972 he recelvedh SRR

I called Parrott's home (FE 7- 3512) at 0925 The perso' :
answermg, presumably Mrs. Parrott, gave me his telephone num er
at the Environmental Protection Agency (755- 0533) . I called Parrott L
there and told him that I would like to meet with him to debrief him . f" SREE
on the substance of calls he received from the White House whenhe' : .. i
was DCI duty officer in September 1972. ' Tom 'said he would' be "happy S
to meet with me but that he saw no reason why he could not g1v' me -
the mformatlon over the telephone. " : :

- Tom recewed a call Irom Dav1d Young at about xmdday on a -
Saturday. Young was calling about that morning's program by Dan
Rather in which Rather included material from a classified report .
Young wanted to come out to the headquarters building to see. Parrott. -
Parrott started chasmg it down, 'He spoke with Bruce Clarke who had

came out of George Carver's shop. The report was distributed in

Agency- - both to K1s smger.

Young gnt lost 1rymg to find the bu11d ag and d1d not arrive unt11 s ;
about one. By then, Parrott had identified the Carver report and had L
a copy of the distribution list.- Young was shaken upon d1scover1ng




_'_‘;j;-why he had rec 1ved a copy'. He wanted to know if any.of the Agency
o rec1p1ents had talked mth Rather.

Parrott called Thuermer at home .

he would be. back m touch

o Sometlme later Parrott got the transcnpt of the Rather broadcast.

"7 Rather's comments bore only a remote connection to the content of the™:

Carver report. Parrott cannot now recall specifically what the Carver
report concerned.. Rather did imply criticism of the P_res1dent in his
broadcast, and this may have been the basis of Young s concern, . On

" Monday, Parrott got in touch with Carver, and the two of them met -
.with Helms and briefed him on the episode. This is the last Parrott

heard of it. - Parrott commented that he had no other contacts w1th
anyone remotely lnvolved with Watergate or related rnatters. He

A_‘.thmks he may : have written a memo for the record of the Young eplsode T

~ but is not ‘'sure. ” His duty secretary may remember.: “This: would have  :
‘been either It is also™ " .
‘pOSSible- thammutel. w A

I called Caf;er. He sa1d that he then had a memo in the rmll
which will reach us durmg the course of the day. AR

rcaports that she had traded the duty with

that weekend. thinks that Parrott wrote a memo

on the episode, -but he would have kept only a chrono copy,';
"chrono files were destroyed when he left
have happened to the or1gma1.

“'and his

She has xno idea what might .-




i MEMORANDUM OR. THE RECORD

’ W:llham Broe, Inspector Genera.l Howard Osborn, D1rector of Secunty, SRt

- Paul. Gaynox, .

' level.

2 P Th1s mormng Messrs. Lawrence Houston, General Counsel

a.kén 'hdlls' on £11e in the Of.

A fran.
Counsel. S

2. Presentfor the ses’éiioh'we_re':' _

-',Luc1en N edzz (D., M1ch ), Cha.1rma.n
b F. _Edwa.rd Hebert (D. » La.) . :

Bo ' Wilson (R., Ca.hf )

‘ _3. Present from the sta.ff were-

Frank Slatmshek Chlef Counsel
""'W1111am Hogan B R




Xp Aam why these letters .were Just n

Housfdn rather -3 erely for
of the} McCord lett :
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23 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE -RECORD

On this date Mr, William E. Colby and the writer held a
meeting with Congressman Lucien N. Nedzi. The reason for the
~ meeting was to review with the Congreasman material sent us by
" the Directorates describing the Agency activities that had flap
potential.

. At the outset, Mr. Colby advised that the Director had issued
instructions to each directorate to come forward with descriptions
of activities (especially involved in the domestic scene) that had flap
potential. In addition, in a memorandum to all employees of the CIA,
- the Director had instructed all employees to report to him any
activities the Agency was conducting that they construed as outside
the Agency charter. Congressman Nedm requested a copy of this
- Agency notice be furmshed to him.,

The full report, including the sensitive section, was discussed
with the Congressman item-by-item and in most cases he actually
read the text. This took two hours. and the Congressman followed
the material with great care.

With regard to the item concerning Mr. McCord's letters to the
Agency in July and December 1972 and January 1973, he expressed -
astonishment that the material took so long to be surfaced and when
surfaced took so long to get to the Director. He was very outspoken
in 2is criticism of the people involved. D :

I will not try to set forth all his reactions to the rhatena’.l which
I believe he found sobering, but I will set out hereinafter the items in
which he showed special interest: .

a. Alien documentation furnished to the Secret Service.
He desired more information concerning the reason why
issued, the use, and how controlled.

00401
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b. Financial support to the White House in connection
with the replies to letters and telegrams as a result of the
President's spsech on Cambodia in 1970, He requested
more information on this subject.

c. Beacons furnished Ambassadors. He was interested
in the number issued to Ambassadors and the position the State
Department tock on the use of these beacons. He was interested
if the Department of State was pushing this program, as he
believed they should he. i

d. l.ogistics' acquisition of police equipment. He
questioned whether LEAA, Department of Justice, should
not be doing this rather than the Agency.

e, He noted lLogistics furnished telephone analyzers, and
desired to know what they were and how used

fo

_J

g. OER's crash project concerning Robert L. Vesco
requested by the DCI. 'The Congressman was interested in who
outside the Agency instigated the project and why was it stopped.

h. Several ORD projects indicated research done without
knowledge of the host system or on unwitting subjects. He was
of the opinion that this was risky and recommended it be .
terminated. He stated he would like to see a directive go out
to the researchers concerning these pra.ctices.

i. John Dean's request re Investors Overseas Service.
He reviewed the gsix reports that had been furnished. He noted,
however, that the item stated ''there were multiple channels
to the Agency from the White House' and requested information
concerning these channels. . -

j. Alien passports. Mr, Colby advised that he planned
to review this whole subject and the Congressman agreed with
the need to do so, :

00402



The Congressman noted that in connection with John McCone's
consultative role with the Agency the Director had stated some time
in the past that he planned to take action regarding individuals in this .
category. The Congressman requested a report on what had been done,

Mr. Nedzi asked Mr. Colby if the Agency had considered how
much of the information just reviewed with him could be made public.
Mr. Colby stated this had not been done yet, and spoke to the question
of sources, methods, and-the-impact onethe institugion. The Gengress- -
man stated that in the current climate he felt it was necessary to open
up more information to help clear the air. Mr. Colby stated the Agency
would give the matter deep consideration, and added he had been think-

. ing of a general statement along these lines to be used at his confirmation

hearing.

The meeting ended at 12 o'clock noon.

-

e

(Signed) §illiem V. Broe&

William V. Broe
Inspector General

Distribution:

Director of Central Intelligence
Mr. Colby
Office of Legislative Counsel

NOTE: The above listed items, except for item j, are being pursued
by the Office of the Inspector General.
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HUWARD J. 0S5O § who, hoing first <.'.L.!ly wWorn,

Intciligencc Agency.

2. The purpcse of this statement is to record,
'to the best of my knowledge and recollection, circumsiaﬁcas
invoived in the roceipt of a s:zies of uasigned Lurrcbpoq-

dence raceived by the Agency during the period from 1 Auzust
o [=] 1 (]
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ignificance of these letters
is that by‘tnair”conteﬁt and by the handwriting on two of
them, they are believed to have been written by James W.
McCord, Jr., one of the defondants in the Watergate trial.
3. My first iﬁvolvcment in this matter occurred
on the 2nd or 3rd of Auguét 1972 when an envelope addre%sed
to Wr. Helus, then Director of the Central Intelligence
Azency, with no return address, and p stmarked 30 Ju1y11972
was routed to my desk from the Director's office as a r;utine
piece of "crank mail”. The cnvelope confainnd a carbon copy
of a typewritten letter signed "Jim" with the name in the -
salutary address excised -~ "Dear’ M. ftcrldismissghg
the letter as a plece of crank mail, I had second thoughts
and recognlzed the handwriting on the envelope and tﬁe

-

signature "Jim" on the letter as being similar to that of

ot

fr. McCord, who formerly worked for me as a security officer

before his retirement from the Agency.

00405



e

V-
0
3 4 . H 1, '
IS i 3 !
’Q'n 2 . . . B [N v A 9
. i1 ‘n xS I 1 R S
[P I P S O S ‘(1 ARCEN -'.'-f.'!-“- AR Sy H E WS Yooy Y
. - . * - . _,1 A
T ks RO 4 ; i PAL ) i }r
. HEIIPL SR s ' g~ 1 LI P .
it b f..'\.;_au (1 'Y I e NEEU IR ISR :‘l, PRERARIRS R . Vil Loow ok

. I R LI - s 3 NS em Yap )
thot tha envelop2 had boen seat fo him by HMr.

an & on - . P ey oy I . " Uy mIN vy sty ) 25 k¥4 PR A o, e
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G#ngral Counsel of thes Agency, te his office and had h%a

read the letter. After he had finished reading the Iegter

the ensuing discussion, té the best of iy recollection,
centered about whether the Agency had-any legal obligaéﬁoﬁ‘

+o forward the letter to the Justice Department or'thechdztal

-

Burcau of Investigation. Both Hr. lslms

[

nd Mr. Honstqﬁ'
dcdidcd‘that there was no such obligation and I was toi&'to
hold the letter in a secure file in ny office and take no
further action on it. Nr. Helms instructed me to rest;icé
knowlcdge'of the existence of the letter to an absolutéﬁ
mininum number of péople.

S. The next envelope recelived was addressed to

< B

- Mr. Paul‘Gaynor, a staff chief in ny office and a former -

ciose friend of Mr. McCord's, on or about the 23rd of
December 1972, The next envelope received was addrassed

to Mr. Gaynor's fésidence and was undated but postmarked

27 Decenmber 1072. The two envelopes contained ona or nore
unsigned typewritten picces of correspon@ence which épgsﬁrcd
to relate to Mr. McCord's involvement in the watqrgatgf"nffair".

Soth of these letters were handcarried by me tosirs. Elizabeth

.-00406
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by Mr. Gaynor at his residence and promptly delivered to

n2 for review and subsequant inclusion in the secure file.

Sites

22 > . o . N T R . v . S o B e
I did not Lring these to the immadiate attention of iir. Ilzlms

[£0
it

but a week or so later dolivered to him a folder with all

copies of the lotters we had received. As I recall, my

request to him was for guidance as to what action should -
3

be taken with regard to them in the light of his departure

from the Agency incidant to his nomination as United States

(r-

mbassador-dssignate to Iran. After reviewing them, he

informed me that he did not see aﬁy.reésOn to take any%aétion

| at that tiwe, but asked that I show them to Mr. Houston

and if Mr. Houston had no objection, I was to retain thenm

in é securo file and take no actioa with regard to them.

As I recall, Mr. lHouston was out of town at the time And

it was ‘several days before I had an opportunity to give

"him the fol&?r-with the coples of the letters in it for | .

‘review. After reviewing them, he informed me that he had - |

no objection to the instructions Mr. Helms had given me aﬁd

I so informed Mrs. Elizabeth Dunlevy, secretary to Mr; Helms;
7. On 14 May 1973, Mr. William Broé,-Inspegtor

General of the Aéency, and his >eputy, Mr. Kénneth Gfeér,

met with we in my office in connection with an investigation

they were undertaking at the direction of Mr. Schiesinger

to determine if anyoné‘in the Agency had any contact with

.. Oogo7

&
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atergate incident. (I subscquently

-

rMr. McCord since the ®
determined from Mr. Gaymor that he has not seen or talked
cn the Azency on 31 Aﬁvust
1670.) I also told thenm Hat a Mr. Leo Rosenbaum, an cng*Ofee
of the Agency, had requested an anpointment with me to discuss
the ”'asibilitf nf Lantrlbutlng to iMr. McCovrd's defense fuad

';

and that I thought I had convinced him that this would be

inimical to the best interests of himself, tihe Agency and

cCord, I also stated that Mr., Rosenbaun hoad callsl ne

=
v

;evéraliwéeks ago to say;fhat he was well known as a clp§e
friend of Mr. McCord's and might be called to testify at the
current Senate Hearings. I advised him to sesk guidanéﬁ

in this regard from the Office of GeneraI'Counsel. I do not
know that he did so. I then remembered the envelopes nd
corresp;ndence purportedly originated by Mr. McCord. I brlefed
Mr. Broe and Mr. Greer on the circumstances invdlved in the
receipt and subsequeﬁt handling of them and made a éopéfof

each of them and delivered them to Mr. Broes the next déy.

I also gave a copy, at the same tine, to my immediate supervisor,
Mr. illarold Br ﬁnman. ' ' _ .'ﬁj

| 8. "A few days after this, I was contacted by

Mr. John Greaney, Office of the General Counsel of the 

Agency, who askgd ne about aﬁy official or unoffiCial:éontacts

-

anvone in the Agency had had with Hr. McCord. I mentioned
s . -~
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in certain Congressional briefings on this mztter and to

prepare this affidavit,

3, Up to thsz i4th of May 1973 when I inform:d.

.

Mr. Broe and Mr., Greer of the envelopses and their contents,
the only persons knowledgeable of the existence of then,
in zdditioa to me, weraz: Mr. ilelms, Mrs. Elizabeth Dun@gvy,

his.secretary, Nr. Houston, Mr. Paul CGaynor of my staxu,

\ l

Miss Kathryn Aldridge, my secretary who prepared the f%le,

[

Mr. Leo J. Dunn, my IExecutive Cfficer, knew of the firgt
'l

3
i

" envelope and co:réspondence but not of subsequent enve fpes._
10. The only other mattef pertinent to thi§€7

particular matter was the fact that an 11Lern1ttent solrce

.of this Office, who was a close personal friend of Mr.: McCord'

has relnyed‘fo Mr. Gaynor and his staff certain informétion

concerning the pcésonal situation of Mr. and Mrs. McCo;d during

and after the time he was in jail and since he has béén

reieased on bond., This source has been utilized by this office

for many ycars and by my direction, no effort was madefto solicit

infofmation'from him about Mr. McCord and the information prdvided

was done so purely gratuitously.

I N

A coroned DL Snnsns

uowar i¥. Osborn

~ Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Fublic, in and for the

County of Fairfax, State of Vlrnlnla this 23  day of s .
Ny commission expires 7fgzguibb L9 177 . .
00409
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i Adrte o advise that
h at the time he was in charge of
narceti £ hat

or the DDP, knew Liddy and was prohally

unt, At that came time Loou Concein was vworking -

Vhite House and wanted to meet Conein., [t is

I:Iundc rstanding that Hunt may have inirocduced

to Conein,

queried as to what would be the best procedure.

.

The writer advisced that we should interview concerning

»

T ror

his rzlations with ILiddy, Hunt, 2nd Conein, and that this oifice
would do so. .

(%]

‘ Will Broe
Insp eneral
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23 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: All Employees

SUBJECT : Agency Involyement in the Watergate Case

o
o 2 RN o

1. The leadership of the Agency continues to make a deter-
mined effort to investigate all aspects of Agency involvement with
the ""Watergate' case or any of those persons connected with it.
The results of these investigations have been given to the appro-
priate legislative, executive, and judicial elements of the Govern-
ment investigating these matters. Each employee has been asked
and is directed to report to the Director any knowledge he or she '
has of the Watergate affair and related matters, any persons con-
nected with it, or any other illegal activity in which they believe
the Agency was involved in any way.

2. In consonance with the foregoing, anyone who has had
any connection or contact with individuals on the attached list, or
anyone in their offices or anyone purporting to act for them or
acting pursuant to their authority, should report these contacts
fully. Activities of these and other individuals include not only the
Watergate affair, but any investigative work on the Pentagon Papers/
Ellsberg case and any contacts relating to the Executive Branch and
White House efforts to locate and stemn leaks of classified informa-
tion to the press starting as early as July 1970.

3. Any work done by anyone in the Agency on any of these
subjects, or any knowledge related thereto, should be reported to
the IG through the appropriate Deputy Director, or directly and
personally to the Director. '

A DN R R MU S E—OALLY. 00411
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4, It is irmperative that every piece of information
bearing on these matters be reported immediately for evaluation
by the senior management of the Agency. The public interest
requires that all information be produced and reported to our
.-w_;pversight&g‘pmmitteesﬁ(on a clas‘s:jlfied basis_;ﬁ_;iinecessa.r“y}) 50 i
that the Agency's actual role will be clarified with respect to '
various charges and speculation. '

(A

W. E. Colby
Executive Secretar:
CIA Management Committee -

Attachment

APPROVED

'&(/M @ JM&A—-Q/\I

L James R. Schlesinge#
Director

_ADMINISTRATIVF - INTERNAL UISE ONLY
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Attachment

H. R. Haldeman

John D. Ehrlichman

John Dean

Egil Krogh

David Young 1

E™*Howard Hdnt - s R
G. Gordon Liddy ' B
James W. McCord

Charles W, Colson

John J. Caulfield

Eugenio Rolando Martinez Careaga

Juan Rigoberto Ruiz Villegas

Bernard L. Barker

Virgilio Gonzales

Frank Anthony Sturgis
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MEMORANDUM TO $ Exdcutive décrr&tary
CEA Mznagement Committae

SUBJXCT

(23

Loan of Televisicn System to Secret Service
for Uss at Demotratic and Repudlican National
Convantions in 1972

ik

A )
1o The attached{summary reports the loan of televisim

equipnmsnt by the Agehcybto the Seeret “ervice for use during the
Domoeratic and Republican National Conventions last year. The
equipment was for use in helicopter aerial surveillance, primarily fore
crowd control. The assump*ion is that it was used foﬁ that purpess,
The equipment was recoversd in November 1972,

2. The transaetion sesms a straiphtforward arrangement,
relatzd to the legal responsibility of the Seeret Bervico,
However, the fact that the Agency probided thq equipment for use
in a domeqtic political situation could bs presented in a different
light,

WVB
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Executive Secretary

MEMORANDUM TO :
CIA Management Committee
SUBJECT @ Drug Testing Program

1. The attached summary from ORD describes research

. into a . behavioral drug. Comvaraations with Cad Duckett -

indicate that the reported drug was part of a larger program

in which )

wosxsky the Agency had relations with commercial drug mamufacturers,
where%y they passad on drugs rejectad because of unfavorable side

offects, The drugs were scresned with the use of ADP equipment,

and those selected for experimentation were tested at

tising monkeys and mice, Materials

TEVINE
pR/further interest, as demonstrated by this testing, were then

tegsted at Edgewood, using voluntser members of the Armed Forcea,

2. The program was terminated last fall. The computer progran
remaina in the machina, iés final disposition'not yet having been
decided,

3, Carl Duckett emphasizea that the program was considered
as defensiws, in the éense that we would be able to recognize

certain behavior if similar nmaterials were used against Americans,

wvB
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" MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Science and

Qpanrr

s > s P |

ORD=2550-173

23 May 1973

Technology

SUBJECT: ORD Involvement in Domestic Affairs

In surveying all of the people within the Office of Research
and Development in search of specific contact or knowledge of -
Messrs. Hunt, Krogh, Young, and Liddy, an additional incident
in which ORD supplied equipment for domestic use was uncovered.
It is attached. I have also provided the additional information you

requested on Project|:|and Project

Sayre SIEVENS
Director of Research and Development

Attachments:
As stated
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. 22 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD ' g

SUBJECT: General: The Family Jewels Sxercise
Specific: Meeting with Colby This Date

i -Broe and met with Mr. Colby at 1115 hours today. Colby a

asked that we provide him with fuller information on the fellowing
items: .

O jmin§iﬁﬁ"frog ecti” ‘What do-these..agents do
D dn_the States?—What §6rt oF Yeporting—and—te-whom? - -

PD{M&ﬁ_Of OCI's reports on-Resbiess-Youthi and Blaclk Padéi-eadism

— <Jet_da Eé:}'amlwganj-’ magnetometer—that 1@11- unwitting
b XL 4 \ ___subdectsT T3 ] » —

JFor whem?  PFor what purpose?

/ “Grve—CTIby & Tundow on L
4 wcr \.\JUIJ:}'.C o pldg failic O e Tolte case.
_ Live TOlby-a—eopyof FR Divistomis—eentributionr

- - 00445
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EMPLOYEE
BULLETIN

during a

359 ' 21 May 15735

OCI STATEMENT ABOUT THE WATEREZATE CASE

The Tollowing statement was made by Lieutenant General Vernon A. lalters

recent appearance before a Congressional Committee.

Un 23 June 1972 I was ordered by a phone message from my office
to be at the White House at about 1300 with Director heims. I had
Tunch with Mr. Helms and we went to Mr. Ehr11chman s office at the
White House., Present ware Me, Enrlichrman, vl Haldovoa, Ml 2o
and mys=1f. As I recall it, Mr. Haldeman said t"au the ;aturguc
incident was causing trouble and was being exploited by the opposi-
tion. It had been decided at the ¥White House that T, uulq go to
Acting FBI Dirsctor Gray and tell him £%% nov that 4 bvp quroigis
were arresced, furcther enguiries into the Mexican aaptCLS of this
matter mignht jeopardize some of the CIA's covart activities in that
area. An appointment was made fTor me to see Mr. Gray at 1430 that

. same day. 1 went over and toid niw that I nad been directed by Lop
White House officials to tell him that furthay investiraticn intn tha
fexican aspeacts ¢f the watergate episode might jﬂopardize some of the
Agenrv S covert actions in that area. He said that he understood the
agrabment between the FBI and the Agency recarding their sources but
that thisz wvas 3 cemnlicated case. e wouid ot vioiate the a grbe“b
with CIA regarding sources. On my return to the Agency I checked to
see whether there was any danger in the Agency's covert sources if
the Mexican part of the investigation continued and ascertained that
no one believed that this was the case. MNo cne had any knowledgs of
the plan to bug the Democratic National Cuoimmittee.

On Juna 26 the Counsel to the President John Dean called'me and
asked me to come and see him about the matter I had discussed with
Haldeman and Ehrlichman. He said I could check with Ehrlichman and
I did. Pe said I could ta]k to Dean so I went to Dean's office at
1145 on June 26.

[ informad Dean that I had checkad carefully to ssz whathsry
there was any Jeorardy to the Agency's sources by a fUYtnLV investi-

qat"r\r\ OT Jhr\ \4»\ ,1,~-~ P-\U’-\(\ﬁ\ r\«F 4—,—\-] w«}-- l,-»v-{ 18 Bl -1 :5-_--4-
non UGean tnen askad woeiher o 0IA ““t frave t:%:' sort dn

WAtergate episode W!tnout my knowing it. 1 seid that this was nnt
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possible., I knew that the Agency had had no part in the cperation
against the Democratic National Committee. I therefore could not
say that further investigation would jeopardiza Agency sourcss., I
felt that someona had bungled badly and that the responsib1e parties
should be fired. He asked whether thers was not soma way in which
the Agoncy mignt nave been involved. I sald that I had chec<ed with
Director Helms and was convincad it was not. Any attempt to stifle
this investigation would destroy the effectiveness of tne Agmncy and
t&w and %d» DR Afaseryics to the Prasilen viayld

(RN VA P I . B R RS

Tra following day 1 saw Dean agzin in his office at his racuest.
He again reviewed the Watergate Case saying that some witnesses were
getting scared and were "wnbhling", T s=id that no metter how scarad
they got, they could not involve CIA because it was not involved in
the bugginy of the Watercate. He then asked if the CIA could not
furnish bail and pay the suspects salaries while they were in jail,

e e ~dg iy e e
"”!?.:, TENEYY ,f\.f'lCﬂ il [ 1{‘ A.(‘I.J T PRSI

I veplied that this was out of the question, It would implicate
the ﬂdenry in someth1ng in which it was not imnlicated, Any curh
acticn by the Agency WLJ!U imply an orde rom the highest laval s

Tootd von Lo oa seriy Lo ;wy SUCH Soeion. 1T wodiv o oA grave Q:
service to the President and the country and would dﬁchov fhe IA s
credaibility with tha Lunq.tS and tre veople. 1 would F“b:tﬂ athe

. 7 :”3 "

«,—V‘ .-_\

“ ! Piany s 1
w ~-v~2 L( Ixsalsn‘_n u

than do Ln s and, if owdarad b A B

to prld1n tﬂe reasons for my refusa } Furcbernare when thQ Aqercy
eurs in the U.S., we nad un veiore this fo tne Uversigat
Commchees of the Agency in Congress. He was Fuch taken aback by this
and agreed that risks of imalicating the CIA 4“’ “51 ip this maiter
viould be enormous. [ said that whalt was nov = il “ﬁa#ﬁ cnuld
bzcowa a mortal one. What was now 2 "conventiona CXWE’sic could be

LR
B}
i
1

‘turned into a multi-megaton explosion®. I again advised him to fire

the responsibie parties.

Again Dean sent for r
offica 2t 1120 that day. < ounsth
more about CIA invo]vanﬁnb I ruvl“‘ﬁ the
of the Agency in the bvgnwvg of the u. 1"

I had any ideas and I said that I had none which could be % ?pfu?.
Perhaps the Cubans who were anti-Castro might have had a hand in it
but the CIA did not.

5 1 vazeiyad & cil
a could rnat oten
3

uf
saying that o
s matter unf 5S

h
aspects of thi

r;‘,ﬂﬁn‘_ vy
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I told him that I could not tall him that further investigation
would jeopardize the Agency's covert sources. 1 had checked on this
and it was not so. I had ascertaired that General Cushman had initially
authorized the issuance of some ecuipment to Howard Hunt without kﬂ(aTIQ
its purpese other than it was, as I understood it, to shut off "Jea!
This was Tong before the hatarﬂa bugging. S1nce then I had Cc“°54]7V
checked and there was no other 1nvo]v ment of any sort by the CIA in the
operat1on aga1nsf the bateraate I sa1d that T felt that attemptg,to

u..,_)l IL.J (VRN n'."-,\‘.;i;‘;i‘.'ij [ SO
issue. [ gave Gray a list of *ho Lhe nferf\ 3 it
and the account of our deaiings with Lhe former CIA employees up to thg

termination of their employment with the Agency long before the Matarsate

episode.

}IPA

I saw Gray again on the 12th of Julj and gave him one addv*xona?
memorandum reoardina the contact Furpisted Hynt, Mz vravd b
refterating the position we nad taiesn orevious / T said
Dean that the best solaL101 wﬁn‘r ba tc fire those respon
he had rade the same recommendation. Once zgain we agree
+huu might damage the Thbeﬂrltj of the ?BI and CIA would i

Y\\ "rmr\ Lr) 4—’,»—- o .. e
LretsooiTis PRUNANE SIS PN

X

In February 1973 shortly after Dr. Schlesingar bacams Divector |

teld him of my conversatior* with Haideman, Ehrlichman and Dean. In
rebruary Dean called Dr. Schles inger to see if the Agency could get
back from the FBI tha material it k2 cent to the Justica Tooarhrong

concerning our contact with Hunt. Dr. Schlesinger and I agreed that
this could not be done. 1 attempted to contact Dean but he was -in
Florida. On his return 1 saw Dean at his office on February 21 and toid

him that wo couwld not ask the FOI Tur e material back. Tnat wou}u RN
serve to implicate the CIA and I could not and would not do it. I had
seen Acting FBI Director Gray that merning and told him of Dean's requss®

and our refusal. He agreed saying that he could not do suck a thing.

f.'}

Since that date I have had nc Further contact with Dean. The abov
represents my recoilection of what occurred and the dates are checked in

my appointment book.

DISTRIBUTION: ALL EMPLOYEES
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D,C, 20505

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

~ 9.May 1973

L
¥
i

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CIA EMPLOYEES

1. Recent press reports outline in detail certain alleged CIA
activities with respect to Mr. Howard Hunt and other parties. The
- presently known facts behind these stories are those stated in the
attached draft of a statement I will be making to the Senate Committee
on Appropriations on 9 May. As can be seen, the Agency provided
limited assistance in response to a request by senior officials. The
Agency has cooperated with and made available to the appropriate law
enforcement bodies information about these activities and will con-
tinue to do so.

2. A1l CIA employees should understand my attitude on this
type of issue. I shall do everything in my power to confine CIA
activities to those which fall within a strict interpretation of its
legislative charter. I take this position because I am determined
that the law shall be respected and because this is the best way to
foster the legitimate and necessary contributions we in CIA can make
to the national security of the United States.

3. I am taking several actions to implement this objective:

- I have ordered all the senior operating officials of this
Agency to report to me immediately on any activities now
going on, or that have gone on in the past, which might
be construed to be outside the legislative charter of this
Agency. :

= I hereby direct every person presently employed by
CIA to report to me on any such activities of which he
has knowledge. I invite all ex-employees to do the same.
Anyone who has such information should call my secretary
(extension 6363) and say that he wishes to talk to me
about "activities outside CIA's charter."

W USE ONLY
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‘4. To ensure that Agency activities are proper in the future,
I hereby promulgate the following standing order for all CIA employees:

Any CIA employee who believes that he has received )
- instructions which in any way appear inconsistent
with the CIA legislative charter shall inform the

Director of Central,IngglligenceEjmgggiatelyixﬁ . :

(Ez;vﬁ /M
James R. Schlesinger

Director

ADMINISTRATIVE - TNTERNAL USE ONLY
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DCI STATEMENT
BEFORE
SENATE APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS

9 MAY 1973
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OPENING STATEMENT

| Mr. Chairmarm, I am here to discuss the questions which have. arisen
over CIA's real and‘alleged role in events that occurred in 1971 and 1972.
1 have opened a detailed investigation into the precise nature of that role.
I can‘repbrt to you on what Agency records, now being intensively reviewed,
reveal at this juncture. However I do not yet know that I have all the
facts in the matter. Nonetheless, I am pleased to present to you such fa;ts
as are now available, aﬁﬁ I will certa{nly provide you with any further
details as they come to my attention.

Let me start.with the Agency's relationship with Mr. Howard Hunt,
whose testimony has recently beén made public. Mr. Hunt was a staff
employee of the Agency from 8 November 1949 to 30 April 1970. At that time
na retired from the Agency. He pérformed one editorial job of writing up
a recommendation for an award for one of our officers in November 1970.

He was not paid for these services, although the Aéency placed the sums of
$200.00 and $50.00 in two charitable brgahizations for the service performed.

In early July 1971, General Cushman, then the Deputy Director of
Central Intelligence, received a telephone call from the White House. He
was informed that iMr. Hunt had become a consultant on security éffairs for
the White House, and a request was made that Mr. Hunt reéeive assistance
from the Agency. The minutes of the Agency Morning lMeeting of 8 July 1971
indicate that the DDCI (General Cushman) reported a call by John Ehrlichman
stating that Howard Hunt had been appointed a White House security consultant.

On 22 July 1971 Mr. Hunt visited General Cushmanat the CIA building.
According to the records, Hr. Hunt stated that he had been charged with a

highly sensitive mission by the White House to visit and elicit information

00420




from an individual whose ideology he was nbt entirely sure of, and for that .
purpose he said he was asked to come to the Agency to see if he could get
two things:  identification documents in alias and some degree of physical

disguise, for a one-time operation. He stressed that he wanted the matter

to EZ held as closely as possible ahd that he would like to meet tﬁe Agéﬁcy
peOple in an Agency safehouse. Agency records indicate that, in the cbﬁrse
of the conversation, Mr. yunt referred to Mr. Ehrlichman by name and General
Cushman acknowledged an earlier call from Mr. Ehrlichman to him. The
Committee may desire to query General Cushman whose knowledge would not
come from such secondary sources.

General Cushmaq directed the apprbpriate technical service of the
Agency to be of assistance to Mr. Hunt, based on the above request. On
23 July 1971 Mr. Hunt was given alias documents, including a Social Security
card, driver‘s_license, and seJera] association membership cards, in the
name of “"Edward Joseph Warren" similar to material he had been furnished
for operational use while he had been an Agency employee, under the name
of "Edward V. Hamilton." The same day Mr. Hunt was also given disguise
materials (a wig, glasses, and a speech alteration device).

By calling an unlisted telephone number given him, Mr. Hunt arranged
several additional meetings with Agency technical officers, the dafes of which
cannot be provided with precision. In these, he requested and was provided
a commercial tape recorder (in a typewriter case) and a commercial Tessina
camera disguised in a tobacco pouch. He also brought in a then-unidentified
associate (later identified from press photos as Mr. G. Gordon Liddy) and
secured for him a disquise (wig and glasses) and alias documents in the name

of "George F. Leonard."
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The Agencytechnical officers met these requests despite the absence
of the procedural steps and approvals normally required by Agency regulatiohs._
However, they became increasingly concerned at the escalation of Mr. Hunt's
requests forhgﬁsistance. ‘These finally included a request from Mr. Hunt to
be met on the morning of 27 August 1971, upon his return from California,
to have a film developed and returned to bim. This was done the same day.
He also asked for a New York mail addreés and telephone-answering service
for operational use.

The technical officers raised their concern with senior officers,
wnho noted the possibility that these activities could involve the Agency in
operations outside its proper functions. As a resu]t; again according to
Agency records, General Cushman té]ephoned Mr. Ehrlichman at the White House
on 27 August 1971 and exp]aine? that further such assistance could not be
given. Mr. Ehrlichman agreed. The request for méil addres§ and telephoné
answaring service was not honored. On 31 Auguﬁt 1971, Mr. Hunt contacted
the technical~officers again, requesting a credit card, but this Was refused.
Mr. -Hunt had also made a request on 18 August 1971 for the assignment of
a sécretary he had known during his Agency career. This was also refused. The
earlier-furnished alias documents and other material were not recoverad, however.
except for the Tessina camera which was returned on 27 August as unsuitable.
Since the end of August 1971, the Technical Services Division has had no
further association with Mr. Hunt. As a point of reference, I would note
that the break-in of the office of Mr. Ellsberg's psychiatrist took place

on or about 3 September 1971.
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| The Agency Butlined the above events to Mr. Patrick Gray, Acting

Director of the FBI, in letters dated 5and 7 July 1972, and a meeting on
28 July 1972. A series of questions were asked the Agency on 11 Octobar 1972
by ‘M, Earl Silbert, Prihc;@gJ Assistanf United States Attorpey for the
District of Columbia. On 24 October 1972, Attorney Genefa1 Kleindienst and
Assistant Attorney General Petersen reviewed the 5 and 7 July transmittals
together with additional, more detailed Sut undated materials, that had been
provided to Acting FBI Directof Gray on 18 October ]972; The Agency is
aware that this materia]kwas reviewed on 27 November 1972 by Mr. Silbert, who
asked additional quéstions on that date as well as on 29 November 1372.
Written responses to the foregoing questions were provided on 13 December 1972.
An additional submission was made to the Assistant Attorney General Petersen
on 21 December 1972. This matgria] was discussed at a meeting held with
Assistant Attorney General Petersen and Mr. S%lberi on 22 December 1972.
A1l of the foregoing materials can be made available to the Cbmmittee if it
so desires. | |

As a separate matter, whichwasnot known by those who prepared the
material for the Department of Justice in the fa11 of last year, the Office
of Medical Services of the Agency prepared and forwarded to the White House
two indirect personality assessments of Mr. Daniel Ellsberg. The Agency has
had a program of producing, on a selective basis, such assessments or studies
onlforeign']eaders for many yeérs. In July 1971 Mr. Helms, then Director,
instructed Agency officers to work with Mr. David Young of the White House

Staff relative to security leaks in the intelligence community.
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Mr. Young requested a study on Mr. Ellsberg in the latter paft}of
July 1971, which Agency‘activity was apparently approved by Mr. He]ms.
At that time, Mr. Young supplied raw material consisting principally of
newspapér and magééine artic]es”togethef with some Sé;te Department and
Justice Department papers. The first assessment delivered to the White House
dated 9 August 1971, was Jjudged insufficient. As a result, there were
several meetings between Dr. Malloy, Mr. Hunt, and Mr. Liddy, in which
classified information of the Justice and State Departments was introduced.
One such meeting occurred on 12 August 1971. Additional material was
transmitted by Mr. Hunt on 12 October, and another meeting was he]d'on
27 October. These meeiings led to a second version of the assessment,
dated 9 Movember 1971. This document was delivered to the Executive Office
by Or. Malloy on 12 November 1971. Agency records indicate that Mr. Helms
had preVibus]y.communicated with Mr. Young indicating he had read both
reports. |

?n another contact "about October 1971," an Agency officer arranged
to provide Mr. Hunt certain uné]assified materials from CIA files relative
to a 1954 French case of leakage of Government documents. These were
delivered to his office at the White House.

In closing, I would like to stress several conclusions of my
investigation so far:

a. CIA had no awareness of the details of Mr. Hunt's
activities. The Agency's impression was that Mr. Hunt was engaged
in an activity related to identifying and closing off the security

leaks that were so much a preoccupation of the Government at the time.
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b. The Agency clearly was insufficiently cautious in the
initiation of its assistance to Mr. Hunt. Later, when the nature of
Mr. Hunt's requests for assistance began to indicate a possible active
involvement by the Agency in activities beyond its charter, the
Agency terminated the relationship and refused further assistance.

c. The preparation of a profile on an American citizen under
these circumstancq? lies beyond the normal activity of the Agency.

It shall not be repeated -- and I have so instructed the staff. ‘This
shall be made a part of the regulatioﬁs governing such activities.

d. As Director, i have called for a review of all Agency
activities and the termination of any which might be considered
| outside its legitimate charter. In addition to requesting this
review from my subordinates, I have directed each employee and invited
each ex-employee to submit to me any cases which they may question.

I am determined that the Agency will not engage in activities outside
of its &harter but will concentrate its energies on its important

intelligence mission.
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8 May 1973
%
DCI:
|
Sy Hersh's provocative teaser for the day:
i ‘
3 "] have information that Cushman
z knew exactly what he was okaying when he
B ‘gave approval to assist Hunt..."
attentioned Sy H. again to the
Statement e had given to the Times already,
T told him I "noted" what he had to say i
today. ]
He has calls in for you, Houston,
and Colby.
A
AMT
; ces 0GC
K C'? e
3 1Y, Colby _
| : '
g
:
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'RESPONSE TO PRESS INQUIRIES CONCERNING MR. HUNT'S |

A

GRAND JURY TESTIMONY

THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY HAD NO
ADVANCE NOTICE oi? ANY SORT WHATSOEVER OF THE
" BREAK IN BY MR, HUNT OF THE OFFICE OF MR.
ELLSBERG'S PSYCHIATRIST OR OF THE WATERGATE
INClIIDENT.“ THE NEWSPAPER REPORTS OF THESE TWO
EVENTS WERE THE FIRST NOTICE TO ANYONE IN THE
AGENCY. ALL AGENCY INFORMATION ON OJ R CONTAGTS
WITH ANY PEI.{SONS INVOLVED IN THESE INCIDENTS HAS
BEEN REPORTED FULLY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
AND AS INVESTIGATIO;\I OF THESE MATTERS IS IN THE HANDS
OF THE COURTS AND THE GRAND JURY, ALL INQUIRIES

SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
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D:. n.._l ' Too Jiahl

8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary, CIA Management Committee

SUBJECT: Potentially Embarrassing Agency Activities

The Office of the Inspector General has records on the
following sensitive subjects that either have been or might in
the future be the source of embarrassment to the Agency.

The report of the Board of Inguiry in the case of Hans Tofte.
The Tofte affair was fully exposed in public, of course, but
the report itself is closely held within the Agency. This
office was designated as the-custodian of the report, and we
have the only surviving copy.

An annex to the Inspector General's report of survey of the
Technical Services Division done in 1953. The annex deals
with experiments in influencing human behavior through the
administration of mind or personallty altering drugs to
unwitting subjects.

An Inspector General report of investigation of allegations
that the Agency was instrumental in bringing about the
assassination of President Diem. The allegaticns were
determined to be without foundation.

An Inspector General report of investigation of allegations
that the Agency was instrumental in bringing about the
assassination of President Trujillo. The investigation
disclosed quite extensive Agency involvement with the
plotters.

An Inspector General report of investigation of allegations
that the Agency conspired to assassinate Fidel Castro. The
story first appeared in Drew Pearson's column and has since
appeared in Jack Anderson's column. While the columns
contained many factual errors, the allegations are basically
true.

e I A a
g’:: :x%\ B
ok Lood W
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[
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Page 1 SDS and other student activist groups

OCI produced in December 1967 at Walt Rostow's request a
30-page typescript study of the SDS and its foreign ties.

In the sumwer of 19568 OCI produced--again at Rostow's request--
a paper on Restless Youth. The first, and wost sensitive section,

'‘yas a philvsbphical treatment of student unrest, its motiystion,

history, and tactics. It drew heavily on overt literature and
FBI reporting on SDS and affiliated groups. The second section
comprised 19 chapters on foreign student dissidence.

Pages 11 & 12 Black radicalism

OCI began following Caribbean black radicalism in earnest in
1968. Two papers were produced on the subject, oné in August 1969
and the other in June 1970.

OCX was asked in June 1970 to write a memo with special’
attention to links between black radicalism in the Caribbean and
advocates of black power in the US. The memo was produced in
typescript and given to the DCI.

OCI in 1968 wrote periodic ty“escript memos on Stokely
Carmichael's travels abroad during a perlod when he had dropped
from public view.
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Fage 23 Prohibition against COMINT vs. US citizens

In September 1972 Cormo to conduct hearability
tests of certain HF long=arstance commercial telephona circuits
between the US and South America. Tae circuits carried drug-
related traffic. |

Tne tests were successiul. he activity

was texminated on 30 Jan T3 following OGC determination that they

We conduct an intercept operatioﬁ»inl ' Itergeted‘ '
"on radio telephone conversations |

ese. intercepts contaip a .
e number s1a versations often involving U3 citizengs. -

'.Besting :Ln the Us of ORD-developed electronic collectlon
systems occasionglly result in the collection of domestic telephone
conversations. When the tests are complete, the intercepted
material is destroyed.

CIa technicddns conducted tests in the Miami axves in
August 1971 of DF gear intended for use against a Soviet agent in
South Vietnam. While wholly innocuous, the tests preceded the
holding of the conventions there and could be construed as
belng secmehow related to them.

In February 1972 CIA asked.an official of ATAT for coples of
telephone call slips relating to US-Chima calls. The operation .
lasted for three or four months and then dried up. CGC stated its
belief that the collection of these slips did not violate the
Commmnications et since eavesdropping was not involved,

Page 29 . Mail coverage , :

Since 1953, CIA has operated a mail intercept program of
-incoming and outgoing Russian mail and, at various times, other
selected mail at Kennedy Airport in Ifew York City. Tnis program
is now dorrant pending decision on vhether to continue or to
abolish it.
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr, W. E. Colby
Executive Secretary, CIA Management Committee

FROM A : Director, National Estimates

SUBJECT : Comments on Proposed DCI Statement (Hunt Case)

Since you are aware that I have no facts bearing on the case, I
~take it that you asked for comment from the following point of view:
will the proposed statement be well received by the committee?

The main questions in theé committee's mind will be: Did CIA
‘cooperate wittingly in activities which were both illegal and outside its
charter? Or did it only respond supinely to higher authority even though
it had some reason for suspecting illegal conduct?

Tactically, I think there would be advantage in coming to grips
frankly with these questions in the statement itself. The text in its
present form could be taken as a minimum factual response which doesn't
quite get at the heart of the matter. I think it preferable, in the interest
of the Agency's reputation on the Hill, to proceed to candor directly rather
than to be drawn to it by subsequent quesuomng

Key follow-up questions which can be anticipated would mclude

. ..the followmg

Why is there no record of the initial Ehrlichman-Cushman contact?

If Cushman recorded the conversation with Hunt, was he not already
suspicious of the latter's purpose and why didn't he ask? At a
minimum, could he not have inquired whether "the individual whose
ideology we aren't entirely sure of" was an American citizen?

00428 _
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When Cushman told Ehrlichman on 27 August 1971 that CIA was

suspending support to Hunt, was it only on the ground that the
latter had become "too demanding"?

Why was the personality study on Ellsberg provided when it
was obvious that this action transgressed the Agency's charter?

Obviou sly most questions which will be raised can onIy be answered
by Helms and Cushman personally. Nevertheless, I think the DCI would be
well advised to provide a candid evaluation of these proceedings in his initial

. Statement. To do so voluntarily would make more persuasive the assurances

the Committee will want that nothing of the sort will be done under his
direction of the Agency.

Jéﬁ#ﬂmz(enga ‘
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MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CIA EMPLOYEES

W’]"f- “'/ s
1. Recent press reports implicate CIA in certain illegat

activities allegedly committed in the United States. Without going

into the details of these allegations, I can assure you that I intend

to cooperate fully with the various law enforcement and Congressional

investigations of these matters.

2. All CIA employees should understand my attitude toward
matters of this sort. I shall do ebverything in my power to confine
CIA ;Lctivities to those which fall within the strictest interpretation
of its legislative charter. I take this position because I am determined
that the_ law shall be reé‘pected and because this is the best way to
foster the legitimate and necessary contributions we in CIA can make

to the national security of the United States.

3. I am taking several actions to implement this objective:
- I have ordered all the sénior operating officials of
this Agency to report to me immediately on any
activities now going on, or that have gone on in the
past, which might be construed by reasonable people

to be outside the legislative charter of this Agency.
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I hereby order every person presently erf;ployed by
. CIA to report to me directly on any such activities
of which he has knowledge. I invite all ex-employees

to do the same. Anyone who has such information shall

call my secretary (extenéion 6363) and say that he wishes
to talk to me about '"questionable CIA activities'.

I intend to name a highly respected person from outside
. the Government to review, investigate, and prepare
reports for me on any apparent violations of the CIA
legislative charter which are brought to his attention
- or may be uncovered on his own initiative. I shall give
this person corriplete and unrestricted access to all

records and persons in the Agency.

4. To insure that Agency activities are proper in the future, I

hereby promulgate the following standing order for all CIA employees:

Any CIA employee who believes that he has
received instructions which in any way appear
inconsistent with the CIA legislative charter shall

inform the Director of Central Intelligence immediately.

James R. Schlesinger
Director
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Retirement Information - E. Howard Hunt

1. Date of retirement: 30 April 1970
2. System: CIA Retirement and Disability System
3. Grade and salary at time of retirement: GS-15, Step 8 - $28,226

4. Creditable civilian service used in computing annuity:
17 May 1948 to 8 June 1948 ‘ - Economic Cooperation Administration
9 June 1948 to 19 February 1949 - State (ECA)
8 November 1949 to 30 April 1970 - CIA

5. Annuity:

At retirement - $1,020 per month

At present - $1,181 per month (which includes cost-of-living

increases since date of retirement)

6. At the time of retirement Mr. Hunt did not elect survivorship benefits.
This meant that upon his déath, his wife would not draw a survivorship
aﬂhuity.' By letter of 5 April 1971 he raised the question of changing
his elgction but was informed by the General Counsel on 6 May 1971 that
| :thi§ couid not be done. By 1etter.déted 5 May 1972 Mr. Hunt asked Mr.
Houston.to raise with the Director the possibility of being recalled to
duty for a short period of time, after which he could retire again and
elect survivorship benefits. By letter of 16 May 1972 Mr. Houston advised
Mr; Hunt that to call him back to duty solely for the purpose of permitfing
him to change survivorship benefits would be in violation of the spirit of

the CIA Retirement Act.
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SENDER. WILL CHECK CLASSIFICATION TOP AND BOTTOM

| UNCLASSIFIED

[ CONFIDENTIAL |

| SECRET

OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP

TO

‘'NAME AND ADDRESS

DATE

iniTALs

Inspector General
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DIREC